FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION AGENDA -- 5/16/23 at 5:30 PM*
Rock Island County Building, 1504 3 Avenue, Rock Island, IL 61201

Forest
Preserve
. RollCall: District

Rock Island County, Illinois

Il. Presentation: Mr. Lee Jackson, Niabi Zoo Director

lll. Old Business: Commission minutes April 18, 2023** pg 2

IV. Public comment:

V. President’s Comments

VI. Claims:**

Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $88,567.46 pg 22 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $176,166.69 pg 33
Liability Fund claims @ $477.00 pg 48 DFCI Fund claims @ $10,890.58 pg 49
Marvin Martin Trust Fund claims @ $631.51 pg 50 Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $299,461.83 pg 51

Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $576,195.07

VII. Transfers
Consider Transfers of appropriations** pg 52

VIII. Resolutions
Resolution regarding General Fund loan to Niabi Zoo Fund** pg 53
Resolution regarding Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriations Amendment** pg 54
Resolution regarding Niabi Zoo Fund African Prairie Dog Grant** pg 55
Resolution regarding Forming a Committee on Local Government Efficiency** pg 56

IX. Ordinance — There are no ordinances to consider this month

X. Other New Business:
Consider a proposal from Hutchison Engineering for services related to projects Indian Bluff Golf Course at $36,697.00** pg 63
Consider a proposal from Klingner & Associates, P.C. for services related to project at Niabi Zoo at $26,300.00** pg 69
Consider the purchase of a John Deere 331G Compact Track Loader in the amount of $118,042.76** pg 77
Consider proposal for audit services from Sikich for FY23 ($30,000), FY24 ($31,500), and FY25 ($33,075)

Xl.  Comments from Commissioners

Xll. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report** pg 85 Nick Camlin — Treasurer’s Report** pg 98
April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports** pg 101 Todd Collins pg 107 & Jay Verstraete — Indian Bluff report **
Mike Petersen - Illiniwek report** pg 109 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report** pg 110
Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report ** pg 113 Jeff Craver — Director’s report** pg 126
Recess

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be held at the Rock Island County Building, 1504 3™ Ave, Rock Island,
lllinois 61201 on Tuesday, June 20%" 5:30 PM following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board of Supervisors meeting.

*The Forest Preserve Commission will begin immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board

**Items in Commissioners packets can be viewed online at the District’s website www.ricfpd.org

CS - Posted 5/12/2023

001


http://www.ricfpd.org/

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
APRIL 18, 2023 - 6:08PM
PRESIDENT KAl SWANSON - PRESIDING

Karen Kinney, County Clerk, called the roll: {Record)

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL PRESENT 17

E. Dewith, B. Perkins
TOTAL ABSENT 2

President Swanson stated, “Thanks, you all...thanks ladies and genfleman for being
here. | am going to ask our special presenter to come forward and step right up
here to the well. It's a great pleasure...l think some of you have had a chance to
meet Scarlet in the past. She is a part of the secret sauce that is making Niabi Zoo
ever more. Either way you want to go...actually, we would like you to be up here
because...and please don't ever listen to Dr. Simmer when it comes to taking
directions. Also, on fishing recommendations, it's a good thing to steer clear of Dr.
Simmer. Buft, Scarletis a part of a team that has done so much in recent years to
pivot Niabi Zoo from what it was in the childhoods of many of us here in the room,
to what it is now; which is a top-flight, premiere education center. And so,
Scarlet...we wanted o hear your perspective on these things...and the floor is
yours."”

Ms. Behrens stated, “Okay. | am Scarlet Behrens. | am the guest service manager
at Niabi Zoo. 'have been with the zoo since 2010. So, | have definitely seen it
grow and we also know that there is still more potential that it has. And, it's
actually really exciting 1o look back and look forward as well. | do oversee the
giffshop, membership and the carousel department at the zoo. | do events at the
z00. So, one of the things we really try to look at is our membership and our
members at the zoo. We hold two events each season for our members. We
actually just had our first one on April 8. We do a zoo preview and egg hunt for
the members. We had 700 of them come through the gate last week. They get to
come and get free train, free carousel rides, an egg hunt and get to preview the
200 before the general public. And, that's actually something we got feedback
on from them. They really wanted some sneak peeks and exclusiveness. And so,
several years ago, we started implementing that for them. And then, in July we
started doing a Members only night. And that's where they gef to come in
during...we'll have our regular business hours and they get to come in from 5:30-
8:30pm. And again, they get free train, free carousel we'll do special keeper
chats. We have the education staff to do special activities on the lawn for kids.
Um, and so again, its another great event they get to enjoy and it's another way

002



that we can thank our members because they are our support and we really
appreciate them. Right now, we have about 1,500 members....uh,
err...memberships, actually. So, we want to keep building upon that. That’s
something that we are really going to take a look at this season, again, fo...you
know, get more people engaged and how we can communicate all the positive
things that our members do for us and how much we appreciate them. | also run
the Pints for Preservation fundraiser at the zoo. So, if you guys haven't been...um,
it's an adult night only at the zoo. We'll have it in September and is from 6-10pm at
night. The public can buy fickets and when they get through the gates, they get a
passport that will show them all of the stations around the zoo and they also get a
little glass to sample from...so, yeah there is about 30 stations set around the zoo
and they have about three to four different styles of beverages, adult beverages.
So, we've got beer, selizers, some wine and we have a DJ and food trucks. So, it’s
a really cool night for adults to get to experience the zoo in a different way. Um,
another part we are really going to work on this season is to kind of help build the
momentum for the zoo is our communication. Um, ya know, we do marketing and
we try to get information out to the guests and that includes our social media. That
includes our website and that includes the e-news and e-blast that we send out
too. So, again, we are redally going to work on that and build the consistency so
we can get a spotlight really out there for all the positive things that the zoo is
doing and the things we are incorporating, especially, this season. We have got
Painted Dogs. The construction has started for that exhibit and for Prairie Dogs. So,
we are letting guests know all of the information that they are looking for. Then
again, with guest services...a major chunk of that is staffing. So, we just opened
yesterday. So, we have started the season and we'll go all the way through the
end of October. But staffing, we have seasonal staff. So, every year we hire on
about 40 to 70 seasonals and half of those are new. So, February and March we
are hiring, we are onboarding and we are training. You know, we train as much as
we can, but without those guests being there...if's a little fricky. So, really when we
open, its every day, all day that we are really coaching and trying to make the
seasonal staff have the confidence that they need o give the guests the best
experience. Righte And so, its training them on all of the different jobs they have
to do but also training them on all we offer at the zoo. So, guests come in and yes,
they purchase their admission tickets but they can also purchase giraffe feeding,
Guinea pig feeding, carousel rides, Koi food, petting zoo food. This year, we are
launching scooter pals...which is a very large motorized animal that guests can
come and rent at the gift shop and ride around the zoo. So, we have five of those
and it's just something extra we can show the guests and they can have some fun.
And, we also have a new concession area. We are excited because our new
concession area will be offering iced-coffee’s, bubble tea, wraps, salads along
with your walking tacos, hotdogs and chips and things like that. And so, again, a
part of that guest experience is making sure the staff is confident, comfortable and
knowledgeable as well so, we can keep building upon that guest experience.
Yeah, and that’s like the overall, but we are always looking for ways to improve
guest services and what we can offer because it is a balancing act at the zoo.

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-18-2023 PAGE 2

003



And so, we've got to look at a bunch of different things and really take into
consideration all of the perspectives. It's something that we are working on and
are really excited this season. Because, again, Painted Dogs and Prairie Dogs,
especially, after the past several years with the pandemic and stuff we are really
starting o feel our momentum building again and we are just going to keep
continuing that. That's it.”

President Swanson stated, "Well, before we let Scarlet go, are there any questions

or commentse | see Mr. Mielke, please and then | think Dr. Simmer has one.
Commissioner Mielke was recognized.

Mr. Mielke asked, “I was curious...the scooter animals. Is that like what they had at
SouthPark a few years ago?¢”

Ms. Behrens answered, "Yes. Actuadlly, that's exactly what it is. We are hoping the
kids will have a good fime with it.”

Commissioner Simmer was recognized.

Mr. Simmer asked, “Yes, | must say, with all the years...I've been here along time
and never met you. | don’t know why Jeff never brought you in sooner, but | do
appreciate everything you do and | hear and see your name on everything and its
used in a positive manor and so...l do appreciate, except with Jeff. (Chuckles)
No, it's great to see you in person. And so, you do a great job on the boatload of
things you do...you do a greaf job. That's awesome.”

Mr. Craver was recognized.
Mr. Simmer asked, "I think Mr. Craver has a rebuttale”

(Mr. Craver’'s comment was not on a microphone, and was not very clear or
audible, franscribed from written notes.)

Mr. Craver stated, “I have tried to get Ms. Behrens here several times, but she is a
very busy woman. She has a very busy life outside of work, has children and a
spouse along with everything else. We will have her come back next year and
give an update on everything she is working on...she has been a fremendous help
with our software system and works with IS in managing out Point of Sale when
things go down, she will put on her tech hat...it's a very, very big part of her job.
She was very instrumental in getting the District online with its new Point of Sale
system for online customers. So, thank you very much.”

Mr. Simmer stated, “So, actually...if Jeff, will just buy your whole family a meal and
come downtown....that would be fine and we'd make it much easier for you.”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-18-2023 PAGE 3

004



Ms. Behrens stated, I like that.” (Chuckles)

President Swanson stated, "I am anxious to hear other questions, but if you haven't
had a chance fo see Scarlet in action, she really getsit. And the thing | want to
impress upon you is, the first thing that we have got to do is take care of the
animals. Right? And so, the scientists that we have at Niabi are amazing. But, we
also need somebody who is good with the species Homosapiens (humans) and
that is Scarlet.. .who is able to handle complaints from people who aren’t maybe

having their best day, she really makes sure they have the best experience at
Niabi Zoo. Are there any other questions or comments for Scarlet while she is here?
Seeing none...oh, please, Mr. Brunk.”

Commissioner Brunk was recognized.

Mr. Brunk stated, I was just gonna say, Scarlet...next year, feel free to bring the
children. Some might say, they would fit right into this room.”

(Group laughter)

President Swanson stated, “There ya go. Until then, friends...would you please join
me in thanking Scarlet Behrens. Thank you.”

(Group applause)

President Swanson stated, “Alright, the next on the agenda, | would enfertain a
motion to approve the March Commission minutes.”

Commissioner Burns moved o approve the March 21, 2023, Commission Minutes,
as presented. Commissioner Adams seconded.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 17

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

President Swanson asked Mr. Camlin, “If there is no public online, do we still have
to go through the rolls every time?¢”

Mr. Camlin answered, “l would because you have it on the agenda.”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-18-2023 PAGE 4

005



President Swanson stated, “"Okay. Then we'll continue to do that, but we will allow
for the motion to adopt the previous roll. So, thanks very much Mr. Camilin for
that.”

PUBLIC COMMENTS (NONE) (Three calls were made for Public Comment.)
PRESIDENTS COMMENTS:

President Swanson asked, *As you heard from Scarlet, the zoo is open. The
Preserves are open and we have been waiting for this wonderful weather despite
tornados and sudden snowstorms and all that stuff, but the weather is bringing
people out and | appreciate it. And, | really want to thank Ms. Sowards. If you
haven't notficed her awesome shirt, it features one of those painted dogs, right
there...and she got that through Pints for Preservation. There are all kinds of ways,
not just we, as Commissioners, but members of the public can support the zoo,
including by becoming members. | hope you will consider doing that. The other
thing that is coming up very shortly before our next meeting is...on May 4™, that's a
Thursday before the Coleman’s Hall event...is a celebration of the zoo’s 60th
Birthday. And that means...waif a minute...if the zoo is turning 60, no | am not
gonna tell you how old | am, but the zoo is furning 60! (Chuckles) And so, if you
like to celebrate it, there are details online. There is going to be a party at the Rust
Belt in East Moline. 1t's going to be a fun celebration. And please check out there
for tickets. The fickets are reasonable and they will support the zoo, and so Dr.
Moreno, please...if you would?2"

Commissioner L. Moreno was recognized.

Mr. L. Moreno stated, “They have a really good band coming out of Chicago
called Maggie Speaks and 1 listen 1o them online and they are really good.”

President Swanson stated, "l have been hearing great buzz about them, but |
haven't heard them. Hopefully, you can all join us there and of course, get outf to
see the zoo whenever you are able. That does it for President’'s Comments and
remember you will have other opportunities for questions and comments in just a
moment.”

Commissioner Simmer moved to approve the Forest Preserve Claims and
Treasurer’s Disbursements in the amount of $456,754.22, as presented.
Commissioner Layer seconded.

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-18-2023 PAGE 5

006



Commissioner Burns moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Adams seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 17

TOTAL NO 0
Motion carried.

Commissioner Sowards moved to waive the reading and approve the Transfers of
Appropriation, as presented. Commissioners Foster and Woods seconded.

Commissioner L. Moreno moved to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioner Mielke seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, 1. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 17

TOTALNO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Adams moved to waive the reading and approve the Resolution
regarding DFCI Fund llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations, as presented.
Commissioner Layer seconded.

(Note™* The Resolution is in .pdf format and begins on the next page)

RoCK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-18-2023 PAGE 6

007



RESOLUTION
RE: FY 23 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, liliniwek Forest Preserve was awarded $200,000.00 from
the Illinois Recreation Trail Grant program to construct a new restroom
facility and make trail improvements, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program is a
reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, engineering and phase 1 of the construction documents
has been completed and bid, and

WHEREAS, the engineering firm is also responsible for construction
observation services and work has been performed for the road and trail
work required, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, IHlinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $6,997.50 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Development of Forests and
Construction Improvement Fund to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$6,997.50 335-32-35 765 RTP 23 Construction in Progress

STION 30 Revenuar
f,evw@pmeni of Forests and Construction bmprovement Fund fo b

n the amount of $8,297.50 shall be incroase

1o fottowing:

A@gﬁf\ﬁa&ﬂ‘ﬁ” A ED BN 4N TN ER D A D e By Sty atay] m%ﬁammn
FaS L IAWA N EaS il e AR VR g A TN i R WAL U 0 oD Y TREE™ § 870N
$6,997.50 3356-32-35 33470 RTP23 State Grants

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 18! day of April, 2023.

&, - N R : = °
Kai Swanson, President Kare Kmney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

RocK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-18-2023 PAGE 7

008



Commissioner Burns moved fo approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Moreno-Baker seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNell, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 17

TOTAL NO 0
Motion carried.

Commissioner McNeil moved to waive the reading and approve the Resolution
regarding Niabi Zoo Fund Expense Appropriations — E. Hogan Trust, as presented.
Commissioner Brunk seconded.

(Note** The Resolution is in .pdf format and begins on the next page)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-18-2023 PAGE 8

009



RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund Expense Appropriations — E. Hogan Trust

WHEREAS, the District received $13,810.37 from the E. Hogan Trust
to benefit Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, the District utiiized the funds for instaiiation of fencing and
exhibit renovations, and

WHEREAS, the District is very appreciative of the bequest, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, llinois, as follows:
SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $9,217.45 shall be increased
from the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$9,217.45 131-32-08 763 Infrastructure $2,000-14,999

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Isiand County, lllinois, this 18" day of April, 2023.

g 7 f"{:}'.‘ T j;/' '
, gt \H i’.//"' [T L )’\ e e T wv,.'\,‘_,..:-'\
Kai Swanson, President Karén Kinney, Secretary !
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission\

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-18-2023 PAGE 9

010



Commissioner Sowards moved o approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioner Vyncke seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 17

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Adams moved to waive the reading and approve the resolution
regarding Niabi Zoo Fund African Painted Dog Grant, as presented. Commissioner
Woods seconded.

(Note™ The Resolution is in .pdf format and begins on the next page)

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-18-2023 PAGE 10

011



RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund African Painted Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $233,000.00 from the lllinois
Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity Tourism Grant program to
construct a new African Painted Dog exhibit, and -

WHEREAS, the illinois Department of Commerce & Economic
Opportunity Tourism Grant program is a reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, construction document work has been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Raock Isiand County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.
SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $97,958.55 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the

following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$97,958.55 131-32-35 767 TAFGP23 Infrastructure over $15,000
SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $97,958.55 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$97.858 55 139-32-35 331,70 TAFGP23 Faderal Grants

SRECTION 40 Ihis resolution to become affechive immadiataly.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Illinois, this 18" day of April, 2023.

//” p S ]

Kal/Swanson President aren Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

ROCK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-18-2023 PAGE 11

012



Commissioner Moreno-Baker moved to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioner Morthland seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 17

TOTAL NO 0
Motion carried.

Commissioner Foster moved to waive the reading and approve the Resolution
regarding River Action/Arconic Foundation Grant to benefit AMOWA Forest
Preserve, as presented. Commissioner Layer seconded.

(Note** The Resolution is in .pdf format and begins on the next page)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-18-2023 PAGE 12

013



RESOLUTION
RE: River Action/Arconic Foundation Grant to benefit Améwa Forest Preserve

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Forest Preserve Fund
#130 for the development of Ambéwa Forest Preserve to be incurred in Fiscal
Year 2023, and

WHEREAS, River Action applied for funding to assist the District in the
development of Ambéwa Forest Preserve, and

WHEREAS, applying for funds to the Arconic Foundation leverages funds
received from the Rock Island County Conservation Consortium, and

WHEREAS, River Action was awarded $30,000 from the Arconic
Foundation to the development of prairie, educational signage, costs associated
with data collection, and

WHEREAS, the District will purchase seed, plants, and herbicide and be
refmbursed by River Aclion in the amount of $23,280.00, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated contribution funds
within the Forest Preserve Fund #130, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock island, lilinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

30 shalt pe

pad Fund #4130 W the

%n\iluwmq:
AMOUNT AFFROFPRIATION DESCRIFTION
$23,290.00 130-32-00 522 Operating Supplies

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $23,290.00 shall be increased from the

General Fund #130 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$23,290.00 130-32-90 364.10 Contributions from Private Sources

SECTION 4. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, Hlinois, this 18" day of April 2023.

7 -
Vil —
Kal Swanson, President fien Kinney, Secretary \
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-18-2023 PAGE 13

014



12.

Commissioner Foster moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Burns seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 17

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Burns moved to waive the reading and approve the Resolution
regarding Bike Path Fund transfer fo DFCI Fund, as presented. Commissioner
Sowards seconded.

(Note™* The Resolution is in .pdf format and begins on the next page)

RockK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-18-2023 PAGE 14

015



RESOLUTION
RE: Bike Path Fund Transfer to Development of Forests & Construction of
Improvement Fund

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Development of
Forests & Construction of Improvements Fund #335 for fiscal year 2023 due
to the Great River Trail & Support Facility project, and

WHEREAS, the project budget has significantly increased since the
initial budget developed in 2020 when the submission of a grant to support
the project occurred, and

WHEREAS, engineering estimates that 30% of the current phase 1 of
the project is related to the construction of the trail, and

WHEREAS, phase 1 of the project is $564,449.05 and 30% of that is
$169,334.72 which can be attributed to construction of the trail, and

WHEREAS, the inftial project budget for the Great River Trail &
Support Facility project was $587,852.94 and now exceeds $900,000, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $98,284.33 be transferred from Forest Preserve
Bike Path Fund #330 unencumbered funds to the Development of Forests &

Construction of mgrove e m (mu %’-” 28 for the construction of the rall as
<iver Tratl and Support Facility profect in the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$98,284.33 335-32 391.61 Transfer from FP Capital Projecis

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$98,284.33 335-32 765.00 Construction in Progress

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-18-2023 PAGE 15

016



Page 2
RE: Bike Path Fund Transfer to Development of Forests & Construction of
improvement Fund

ADOPTED by the Rock isiand County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 18" day of April, 2023

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT

[SEAL]
\’Kai Swanson, Pres1dent
Forest Preserve Commission
ATTEST: ; ‘
N
I /
/! § bt A/"(?\ t % e D

/ - mAA AL S

K \r(!ﬂ VTHH(—‘V Q\.’Al vr*i’awv \

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-18-2023 PAGE 16

017



13.

14.

Commissioner Adams moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Burns seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 17

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Simmer moved o approve the Memorandum of Understanding
between the District and River Action, as presented. Commissioner Foster
seconded.

Commissioner Burns moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Adams seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 17

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Enburg moved to approve the Agreement with Klingner &
Associates, PC in the amount of $5,000 for conceptual design and cost of
development of Dorrance Park, as presented. Commissioner Morthland
seconded.

Commissioner Burns moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Sowards seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 17

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

RocK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-18-2023 PAGE 17

018



15.

Commissioner Foster moved to approve the Agreement with Klingner & Associates,
PC in the amount of $17,500 for structural and civil design services for the
renovation of the big cat and eagle exhibifs, as presented. Commissioner

L. Moreno seconded.

Commissioner Burns moved fo approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Layer seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthiand, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 17

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Comments from Commissioners: (One)

Commissioner McNell was recognized.

Mr. McNeil stated, "A quick question, what is the current rate...what is the cost for
a day at the zoo? And what are the basic hours.”

President Swanson stated, “We let Ms. Scarlet go too soon. It's still, | believe under
$10.00...1 believe. Um..."

(Mr. Cravers comments were not on a microphone)

Mr. Craver added, "We increase our rates over the past few years. | want to say;
an adult is $9.50 if you purchase online. And then, there is a surcharge if you buy
at the gate of an additional $1 dollar or two. | don't have all of the pricing in my
head for this year, but | can send out the information to everyone fomorrow as well
as the information where you can purchase fickets to the (inaudible) dash.”

President Swanson stated, “Ahh, thank you very much. And | would say thank you
to Mr. McNell for bringing that up. The children’s price is less, obviously. And, if you
have constituents...let them know they can get a family pass at any library in Rock
Island County. If they are a library card holder, they can check it out for free. |
have friends that do that all the time and it's a great way to make and keep it
affordable. But, the best way, Mr. McNeill, 1o never pay when you are coming in
the gate is fo get that annual membership, baby. Flash that on your way in and
you will also save on the parking fee because we have a modest parking fee. But,
thank you for that question.”

Mr. Adams stated, “You also get a discount at the Gift shop 100.”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-18-2023 PAGE 18

019



17.

President Swanson stated, "Yes, you do. You do get a slight discount at the gift
shop...so, | am not wearing my sloth socks now, but the next time | see Mr. Adams,
| will have those on.” (Chuckles)

President Swanson added, “But, an excellent question. Are there any other
questions or comments? Please, Mr. Vyncke.”

Mr. Vyncke stated, “Thank you. Just really quick...l was curious of the status of the
update at llliniwek Trail and how things are going?2”

President Swanson answered, “That project is moving forward...at llliniwek, the trail
improvement project. | think we have a little bit of an issue with the rail crossing,
but otherwise, it seems to be on schedule.”

Mr. Craver added, “Yeah, it's moving along as scheduled. | believe they were
luckily able to get in March initially, and the engineers were able to start the first of
April and the contractors asked if they could get in there earlier and they have
done that. Iran into a litfle bit of an issue with some large Maples along the road
and had to reset some culverts. But, they are pouring around the area and we
need temperatures to come up a little bit. It's been really difficult frying to get an
endorsement from the rail road covers and such needed, but they are going to be
doing some pouring on the 28th. And then, like | said...we need some
temperatures to come up so the asphalt plants can open up, but | don't see any
real reason why they won't finish this as required in the contract on or before May
22nd”

Mr. Vyncke stated, “Thank you.”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you, Mr. Vyncke. Are there any other questions
or commenis? Seeing none...we'll move on o the next item on the agenda.”

Commissioner Simmer moved to approve all Routine Reports from the Director and
Departments Heads of the Forest Preserve Commission, as presented.
Commissioner Adams seconded.

Rock IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-18-2023 PAGE 19

020



KK:rw

Commissioner Foster moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Layer seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 17

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission is Tuesday, May 16, 2023, at
5:30pm, immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board.

President Swanson declared the Forest Preserve Meeting recessed at 6:32pm.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

[ & St
il R oS N
,m“‘“iA% ) Qﬁ/\/i \
[

KAREN KINNEY
COUNTY CLERK AND SECRETARY
OF THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-18-2023 PAGE 20

021



6z Jo 1 abed WV 15:/5:80 £20Z/b0/50 W0 Ape3 pels Aq umy
£6'678°0T$ £1 suoipesuel| adiaau] S|E101 uonensItIwpY - OT juswpedaq ang m
85978'6$ £ SUOPESURIL DI0AU] 5jE30l [PNIDROUOD SPIEIND - 00'HH9 l113p P{qD
0196 815H
# pieiggfe/visaay Ay
88008'2 £202/82/b0 ETOT/8Z/vV0  £T0Z/8Z/W0 usdp JUOIWISWIASASIUOLLIBA 869/00SA JNYE WNOLLYN 10 - £40801
o1
uow ueld buparien
£8°S56'C £202/82/b0 ETOZ/BZ/VO  £TOZ/BI/VO usdp €Z0Z-ZZ0Z YANIVI3Y /981  SNOLLYDINNWWOD JUIHONIW - bELLOT
dd
£8'69 £202/8Z/b0 ETOZ/BT/VO  £TOT/BEMVO uado PHODISZTI00  £207 UdV SdW Sdid SYIUL-NINIWYD - SEELOT
|emaenua) SpIsINg - 00'¥9 11819p 13l
£2°TI1$ $ SUOIDESLE) | 32|0AU] S|E10L SUOTEDILRLIS) - 00°ZES I213R 1300
0196 815k
# DIRDIET/PT/E !SI
66'ST £z0Z/8e/b0  £C0Z/8Z/vD  £20Z/82/00 usdp AjlpuowiwiooZ  QEBSOOEGTANI MNYA WWNOLLYN d10 - €080
15 £202/82/%0 €20T/8T/v0  £202/82/¥0 uadQ dIZEOT/STI00 d4EZOZ-E0MIA AN TVHINID SYIUL-NIMWYD - SOEFDT
658 fzoz/ee/v0  £COZ/BZ/VD  £20Z/9Z/00 uadp abelsod £0-E20d QNN TVHINID SYIUL-NNIWYD - SSEHDT
gzfsefe-cefozft
$2'9€ £702/82/00 ETOT/BZ/VD  £20Z/8L/V0 uadQ 20140 Joy W £Z0ZE0F0XZE65 I 1 ALINIGOW 181V - BEDRDT
SUOREJIUNIULIOYD - 00°ZE9 (1E39P P00
L1°062% 7 SUOMIESUREL 3HOAUL SIEJ0L SAIIAISS |RUDISSI0I - 00°TED |IE1RP 133[00
0196 8ISk #
PIEXEZ/TE/E BMAURI
(102 £702/82/b0  £202/8Z/V0 £20T/82/%0 usdo wewopldppeqon  TEHEZIELST MNYE TWNOLLYN a0 - £+0801
uoHNAUIS|Q 35e3ey
00022 £202/82/b0 £20Z/82/b0  £Z0Z/BT/VO usdQ ssaud - Z/T0-ddDTY-E7 8/99T  SNOLLYDINNWWOD YIJANIW - YELZ0T
53JIAJAS [EUGISSDJ0L - 00 TED 1E1RP 19150
$9'19¢% T SUORDPSURS| 330AU] sie01 §00‘T$ 1apun dinbg 3 sjo0) |lewS - 0O'HZS HEIRP 1BIA0
¥9°19¢ gz0z/8T/v0  €Z0Z/8T/VD  E20Z/BT/VO u2dp Jandwioo dopisap 085989919 dHOD TYNOLLYNYILNI IHS - 29££0T
000'T$ 42pun dinbg g sjooy ||eWS - 00'FZS 1IRISP PIIGO
LV EELS 7 sumesuesy 3310au] sie1n), saiddns 3340 - 00°TTS =P Paldo
————— SSYUOTIVL
9S°ES9 £70Z/8e/b0  £20T/8Z/P0  €T0Z/BTZ/HO uadp SIApo) 3y £660L0TANId  VEQ dHOD AHEHOMNIN AFUOLS - LZ080T
76'6L £20T/8T/V0  €20Z/8Z/v0  £T0Z/8Z/0 uado sajjddns a0 790-£2NS ONISYHIUNd SYIUL-NITWYD - ZZEH0T
sayjddns 3330 - 00'1ZS IIelap P2(ao
PR SOT'ES T SUCIESURL) BDI0AU] siejol saysusg wjjeay asAojdw3 - 00'£TH 1€39p PRIAD
) 1143N38 HLTV3H
$8°SOT'E £0zZ/8Z/v0  £202/82/v0  E£20Z/BZ/VO uadp URINSUI 93IR1  dd €240 BHI F3A0TdWI SYIUL-NIIWYD - 85EH0T
syyauag pleay aakojdwy - g0 ETH 1R38p 120
uonensWPY - 0T Juswedsag qng
DAJBSALE 159404 - ZE Juswpedag
IAI9S91d 159404 - OET pund
JUNOWY 0I0AUL | 31EQ JUSLIAB] 918 panolay 2)eq /9 9]eq ang oQJeg I0AU]  UDSERY PiISH SMEs UGHAUI5a0) 9010AU] *ON 2210ALI] J0pUSA
moujpi Yavne) purs] oY

PLOSIq
IAXISIIG
15910

cZ/0E/P0 - £2/10/+0 2buey a1 ang adI0AU]

1/9
Aq dV - 9o1IWIWO) BAI9SAId 159104:86300TWL



62 Jo 7 3bed WY TS:£5:80 £Z0Z/+0/50 U0 Ape3 pes Aq uny
Ez/e/S-Eelviv T
204 £20Z/0T/v0  £20Z/0C/P0  ET0T/0T/VO usdQ -S/9Z80-06£Z-96b-60€ ETH0 06/2-96¢ YILINOYS - 0+21aT
cTlels-eeiviv t S
86°LT1 ECOT/OZ/VD  €20T/0E/vD  ETOT/0Z/VO udD -E/bT/0-0292-960-60E ETHD 0Z9T-96F YILINOYL - 0HZTOT
0196 815b #
PIBIEZ P T /b IBUIBIU]
S6'64T £ToT/av/0  EZOZ/BT/PO  ETOT/BT/RO uado oM wodRIpA  £THO SOEDG00 MNYE IWNOLLYN 010 - E#D80T
SUDHED(LNIWO) - HO'ZEY liE1ep 1340
01148 ¢ suoipesuil) 3510aU] S|eI0L SBIAIDS |€U0I553)014 - 00 TES [I212p 03[0
IVAOWTY
00°00¢ gzozfoz/v0  £20Z/0T/v0D  £202/0T/P0 uadg S33J)  3eI0fR STESOZ dWNLS SNUNA / SNYNA 13VHDIIW - £6500T
SIS
OT°T€E £20Z/0Z/v0  ETOT/OT/VD  ETOZ/0T/W0 uadg  Jaysinbunxs jenuue T0£9£8-TI AINIWAIND3 14 7139 - 60ST0T
SADIAIDS |eU0ISSa)0ld - 00" TED I1E18p 1PR{q0
Z1'evs T SUDNIESURLY S310AU] SIEI0L 000T$ Japun dinb3 1 sjeo] jews - gO'¥ZS [21Pp PRIG0
6587 T25h
# paeaiezfot/pipiend
b4 4 £202/02/v0  ETOZ/OZ/VD  E£20Z/0Z/v0 uvadp Bueyfuswdinbg se(iid 59/05-10 MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £+080T
000°T$ 19pun dinb3 '8 sj00 ], |jews - 00'PTS [Z=p P3IGO
18'060't$ 07 SUONIBSUE!| SoAU] sieo) sanddns asueuajuie/aeday - DOTETS IEIRP P3IGO
OF'ZET £202/82/b0 EZOZ/8Z/v0  £20Z/BE/H0 uadp sanddns yuied 79/9€ INI STUYNIW - 26£20T
96°'56 gzoz/ae/v0  E£ZOT/BZ/VO  ETOZ/BZ/HO uadp Jaqung £289¢€ NI SOUYNAW - 26£201
96'91 £202/82/4V0 £70Z/82/v0  ECOZ/BE/P0 usdo  Aep pxir pue _wmw_mn_: S108012 INI SUTTYSTTIOHM 13aV - 240001
9 bn| Anp
SS9 £20Z/02/v0  £20T/0T/V0  €20Z/0Z/VO vadg  Asedy pue ‘Buy b/T S9%9E INI SQYYNIW - 264701
66°£5 feo0z/oz/v0  £T0T/oEiv0  €202/0Z/v0 usdo 0 ddew yes JaE6IY 1/€19528 YIGWNMT BOHINV - +5800T
bH'E9 £zoz/oz/v0  £70Z/02/p0  €202/02/00 uado s3)|ddns Buquinid 1/219528 YIGWNT YOHINY - +5800T
(19°'9) £202/81/W0 €20Z/8T/60 £Z0Z/81/V0 uado bup-o L9Z¥6-20 JUNL ATTIVA ¥3IARY - 22HE0T
89'65 £202/81/b0 E€TOZ/BT/Y0  E£T0T/BT/ND uadp Buu-o pue “Jadepe 192%6-20 JUNL ATTIVA YA - ZZHE0T
0L'6TH £202/81/60 €20Z/81/60 £20Z/81/00 usdo 1o 64Tb6-20 JUNL AITIVA ¥3IARY - TTHEOT
GZES 0TSk
# pledgzfe/yiuep
FLETT £C0Z/81/b0  £20Z/81/v0D  E£20Z/81/PO usdg g Jegiiuawdinby Jejid £9905-10 ¥NVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+080T
sajiddns ajueuajuiely /aedsy - 00'ETS 919D PR(AD
00'bLb$ £ SuOlDesURI| 310AU] siejol seyddng Bunesado - 00'TZS [ElEp PO
9/°Z81 geoefae/v0  €£20Z/8Z/VO  ETOT/BT/VO usdg  sBnidiea pue 'sang|B CELOE NI SGUYNIW - 26£Z0T
SZES 025
# pedieg /b sued
96'+9 £20Z/8T/V0  £20T/8T/vD  EZ0Z/BT/H0 usdp 1o0s 2leqiUOOWSHIRId  OOELZZTOET MNYE TYNOLLYN 410 - EF0SOT
82°907 £207/8T/b0  €202/81/v0  E£20Z/BT/H0 usdo Jauy ues OEB66T 02 A1ddNS NYILSIM LVTY9 - 9£9107
sayddng buniesadQ - 0O'ZTS (3P 1220
Namul(I - 06 Juawpedag gng
aAIBsALd 159404 - TE Juauntedaq
AAIDSDIG 150404 - OET pung
JuNowsy muﬂQ;E 3]eqg u:mE_aMn_ 3leQ paAIZIdYy 8leq ._\mu sjed sNg 9)egd aDI0AU] uosesy pieH sniels cozn:ummm S HOAUL "ON wu_c_;:l— JOpUBA
moupyi[ Anmo) pov 330y

PLYSI(]
9AIISAIJ
189103

£2/0E/p0 - £2/10/v0 obuey 332Q anQ 2310AU]

1/9
Aq dV - @931WIWI0) 9AI9S31d 1S9104:86300TIWd




67 Jo £ abed WV 15:£5:80 £202/+0/50 vo Ape3 pes Aq uny

<
M
97'bes T SUOITIBSUBLL 3DI0ALE SEY0L. [eniaenua) SpPISIND - 00°PE9 IIR1ep PRAGD
b |
97°be £202/82/b0 £70Z/82/p0  £20Z/8Z/M0 usdp PHOOTSZTI00 €207 UdV SdW SdiN SYFUL-NINWYD - GE£Z0T
{emae.uo) 2pISING - 00'+H9 933P 12fa0
bL8LE'TS 7 SUOIDESLIEY| BDI0AU] 5|Ej01 Baueusiuiety B sieday - GO'8ES |1218p 2[00
00’18 £e0e/oz/b0  £202/0T/v0 £T0Z/OZ/PO uadg WS sedaluy  0SSTZ0090T DNI 3DIAYAS FULL SAWOd - T69/01
bLL6T'T £202/81/b0 £Z0Z/BV/P0  ECTOZ/BT/HO usdp  @0Muas sedal OSE-d S6T00  3NMOW 15¥3 30 qYOd SINNA - T66£0T
azueualuiely B sieday - 00°8E9 /€9 1B{A0
£0'SERS 0T SUOIPERSURIL F2I0AU] s|plol saoisas AB|aN 2)jqnd - 60°LE9 PP PafI0
£T/LTY - ADH3ANT AVMVYHLYH
292 £202/82/b0  £20Z/82/v0  E£zoz/aEiv0 uadp €z/LT/E 'BO096-08589 11 EZED 08589 JUIHSNYAG / NVOTYIWVQIW - 59££0T
£Z/LTip - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
662 £20Z/82/P0  £20Z/82/v0  E£20Z/BZ/V0 usdD £z/L1/E WOOZE-18259 I £2E0 18259 JYIHSHY3G / NVOTHIWVAIW - §92£0T
YAV ASYINA AVMVHLYH
85°82 £20Z/82/b0 £TOZ/BT/VD  ETOT/BZ/VO usdp €2//1/€ '600Z0-T8L0E " EZEO TL0E JUIHSNY3G / NVIIU3IWVAIW - S92L0T
£2/LTIY - ADHANT AVMYHLVH
60°'12 £C0e/8Z/v0  £70Z/BT/v0  E20Z/82/%0 uad0 ET/LT/E 'bT0£9-0vZTHE  H £2EO OFTHT JUIHSHYZE / NVOTYIWVAIW - 59££0T
sefoziv - ADYANI AVMVYHLYH
6 £20z/8Z/P0  £20Z/82/v0  E£20Z/8T/V0 wado gzfee/e (610£9-02862 T £ZEQ 0ZBER FYIHSHYIA / NVDTHAWVAIW - 59//01
£ziTly - ADHINT AVMYHLYH
1 WA 4 £zZ0z/82/¥0  £TOT/8T/VD  £20Z/BZ/VO uad0  E€T//T/E ‘pT0L9-0T9€Z W €2EO OT9ET FUIHSNY3A / NVOTH3IWVAIN - S92L0T
ET/LTIY - ASHINA AYMVYHLVH
2192 £70z/8Z/b0  £C0Z/8E/v0  E20Z/8Z/H0 uady E¢/LT/E 'ET0L9-00bEE W £2€0 O0bEZ JUIHSHY3E / NVOIJAWVAIW - 59££0T
XATAVI AOYANT AYMYHLYH
90°8bT £20z/8Z/b0 €TOZ/OT/VO  ETOZ/8ZIVO uadp €£2/L1/€ 1£10£9-0818T I EZED 05181 FUIHSHYIA / NVOTUIWVAIW - 594207
/il - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
91°96 £20z/8Z/b0  £70Z/8Z/vD  E£Z0Z/BZ/P0 uadp €efit/e BSB.J.&.% I £2ED Ob6LT JUIHSHYAA / NVITUIWVAIW - S9LL0T
g2/1gle
-£Z/1/E 1omas g Jajem
[472 174 £20zT/0Z/b0  £ZOZ/OT/YO  €Z0Z/OT/V0 uadp  !TDOTOZT # Junodde €20 TOOTOLT NOLdW¥H 40 39¥1IA - 8Z8E0T
SaMIBS AZHRN AN - 00°LES I1R13P PRIOD
89°'86/% § SUD[IBSURL] SNOAU] 501 SUOREIUNWKINY - DO'ZES [1F33R 1lg0
6b°88 gzoz/ee/b0  £T0Z/BT/vD  EZ0Z/8T/H0 uadp dJZE9T/SZI00  IEZOZ-E0HAA  ANNY WHANID SYIUL-NITWYD - S9EHDT
0196 815H
# pedlgzfee/fetauoyd
doys
20292 geoz/oz/v0  £zoz/oT/vD  £20Z/0T/V0 uadg yomuIwodepa  £7£0 9010000 NNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £#080T
SUOREDIUNWIWOYD - 00'ZED 112130 123100
samiul(I - 06 jusuredsq gns
dAla53Id 158404 - ZE Waunedag
BALDSDId 158404 - QET pund
JUNOLSY oD0I0AU]  @1eq JUSWABd ojed PahioJay gjeq 1/9 8je(] @n(] oJ8g 2I0AU]  UDSEIY [ijBH smes UDOUISaq 104U “ON SNCALT 10pUap
spoup|I Kiuno) puTpE] X204
d ST
£2/0E/¥0 - £2/10/¢0 buey a3eQ BNQ 3210AU] 9A quwwum.Q

JS310]

1/9
Aq dV - 29131WWOD IAIIS3Id 159104:86300T W4



6¢ 40 b obed WY 15:£5:80 £202/+0/50 uo Ape3 pejs Aq uny
66'6¢ gcoT/oz/vd  £20Z/0zfv0  ETOZ/OZ/BO usdp 1P| Jopjos 955241 JYYMQUVH 888 - mcarwﬁ
556 8ISk #
pimigz/gz /el muaaud
M
00°11S £20Z/8T/b0  €20Z/81/W0D  €£20Z/81/v0 uadg oypeqiAddnsbuiquinid  YOTOSZEOEZYA XNV TYNOLLYN 410 - EF0SOT
95901 £Z0Z/8T/W0  £T0Z/8T/VO  £20Z/8T/H0 uadp P GWETERT NI SNINIW X334 TIW - 822201
19°261 £20T/81/60 £Z0Z/8T/V0  €20Z/81/40 uado saljddns Buiquuimd £E95E INI SQYYNIW - 264201
8b°ST £20Z/8T/40 E€20Z/BT/PD  £20Z/81/40 uadQ suid Ly TZHeLT JUYMOUYH 9889 - S0T00T
799 £20Z/81/60  ECOC/BT/P0  €£20T/81/b0 uadp alempieH Buppng E0bZLT JUYMOUYH 989 - S0T00T
sajjddng axueuayuely/heday - 00°£2S 1e1Rp DD
96'S62% 7 suonJesuel ) a0ioAu] siejol sajddns Bugesado jejual Jeoq - Y9 ZTS |19 P9IG0
Sk #
pPIEDIEZfbT /e N00s
96°ShT £202/02/¥0 €£T0T/0T/H0  £T0Z/0Z/H0 vadg  Bng!BuipoosAidus £661 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+080T
o
00°0ST £202/81/b0 ETOT/BT/V0  €20Z/BT/H0 usdp dwed u) 3(esal 40) Jjeq £ZE0YER  WAANMHL ANOT-HSYD ALL3d - 624401
saj|ddns Bunesado jejuwal Jeod - Y8 7S 118p 12300
T8'H08'L$ 0T SUQIIIESUBS | 33I0AU] sj@0) saljddng bunesadQ - 00°ZTS HRI8P 198[G0
#5'86 €202/82/b0 £20Z/8E/P0  €202/82/P0 uado o AWESDST DNI ONINIW X334 1IW - 824201
Jaded jo)10] pue ‘sfEmo)
8108 £70z/87/v0  £rOT/BZiVD  £T0Z/8T/VO uado Jaded ‘srau 9E6000ZONI Y3dvd ANVIAIW - 188201
96'6S £€z0z/8z/b0  £20Z/8E/v0  £20Z/8Z/M0 uadQ I3 JPLoy g dsem £PEDOZ 0D A1ddNS NYALSIM LVIHD - 9£9T0T
s[e3Wwayd pue Jaiesds
S0'S9b £702/82/V0  £20T/8T/v0  EZOT/BT/VO uadp ‘decs ‘dow 3210} 98102 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LVIHD - 9£9T0T
0b'£L9'C €Z0Z/0Z/VD  £20Z/0T/V0  £TOZ/OT/VO uadp seb papeajun 9880/71 02 110 M3YSTNIW - 88601
00'E€0°E gzoz/oz/v0  £zOZ/OT/YD  E20Z/0Z/VD uadp [2ny [@s3ip 6880221 0D 110 MIYSTNIW - BBELOT
SSZIT £202/0Z/v0  €20Z/02/v0  ETOT/OZ/VO uado sajddns Buuesp 80T9E NI SGUVYNIW - Z6LZ0T
F1'Z9 £20Z/0Z/Y0  £20Z/0T/v0  ECOZ/0Z/VO usdp sal|ddns Bujpjam £0PP9BFE  DNI INIWJINDI B SYO IANI - £90b0T
SVO
0b°86E £20Z/0C/V0  £20T/0Z/HD EZOZ/OT/H0 usdp seb dj $996TO9HT d1 SWIS / DNI 54 ¥V1S 0109 - 895101
oo EZ0Z/BT/Y0  £TOZ/BT/KD  EZ0Z/BT/H0 uadQ Jauy ues 9£8661 02 ATddNS NYFLSIM LVIHD - 9E9T0T
sal|ddng Gupesadg - 09°ZZS I1R2P PIHAO
Japunyl pnol -~ 16 “_cmEtmnmn_ ang
$L'SLD'ETS SE SUOITIBSLEL] SHOA] SHEN0L Hamiuy|I - 06 WRunedaq ans
00°10T°4$ T SUONDESURI] 30AU] S0 666 ‘PT$-000°T$ ainanuiseyu] - GO'E9Z 1913p PRIGD
SZES OISk # M
exggfoz/cabpugiieoy
00°'107T°Z £20Z/81/b0  ECOZ/OT/PO  ECOZ/BT/PO uadQ Buoy 9zee ANVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
666'FT$-000'7$ eIMdngseyu] - 0O £9L {1E39p PG
HamulI - 06 JWswuedaq gns
AAIBSBI 150104 - TE Jualedaq
BAIBSDId 350404 - DET pung
YUNOWEY @0I0AU] 938 (USWABd  91eq panladay 31eq 179 3ieg ong  9)ed 2JI0AU] | UOSedy PiaH snjelq uogdudssQq a2IoAu] "ON S310ALE JOPUBA
noujf Aol poepy 3oy

£2/0€/v0 - £2/10/40 26uey 338Q BNQ IIOAU]

1/9

Aq dv - eaIWwW0) dAISS3Id 152104:86300 TS

PLOSI
JAIISDIJ
JS910



62 10 G abed WY 15:£5:80 £202/+0/50 Uo ApE3 pels Aq uny

SS6 BISK # plediszfe
00001 £20Z/0zZ/b0 €TOZ/OZ/PO  ETOZ/OT/VO uwadg z/clsIpniuomyiaay TE06£9PPE MNVE TWNOLLYN 410 - £+6B0T
PT'Z6L £202/8T/b0 €zOZ/AT/VD  ETOZ/BT/HO uadg SUOISSAIV0I 3 L0SE0E06ZF 301 WNIWIYd ¥IIDVIO JILONY - £8T00T
SBSEL2uNg Pooy - 00'9ZS II;13p 1300
¥ 189% 7 SUDIIPSUEJ] SDI0AL sielel 000't$ 1apun dinbg g sjoot |RWS - BO'HZS 10330 132(00
Sb56 8TGH
# preolggfezfeian )
91 £T0Z/0T/H0  EZOZ/OZ/PO  ETOZ/OZ/VO uadp ey‘urdupuAiieatyaunied £88049 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - E080T
5bS6 81SH # pJed!
gz/fez/eisubsisuonnios
00'599 £20Z/02/H0 EZOZ/OZ/PD  €Z0Z/OT/VO uadp awW £6TTS00 MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - E4080T
000°T$ 42pun dinb3 3 5|00y [|eWS - 00'tZS 1219P P[00
¥ POE'PE 6T SUOHIBSURL) BII0AU] siEo) selddns adueusiuieid /1yeday - 00°€ZS 112330 195(0
66'9b £20Z/8¢/v0 £T0Z/8T/VD  E€20Z/BT/V0 uadp juiof jleq 1SZ€52  -YI 40 INTWAINDI NLLYVIW - 959201
SbSE 8ISk #
pIedezfb/p sy mny
P'bE €Z0Z/0Z/V0 £20Z/0Z/v0  ETOT/OT/H0 uado Alsy.0  92T80E-T6L0 ¥NVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
556 BTG # PlEXE
2/l uoisuayieas’sjjaq
6b'9.1 £20Z/02/b0 £T0T/OZ/V0D  EZ0R/OZIVO uado -AlpI04 uoas SEPOT MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
556 BISE
# paedigz/efvlyansed
1egsouuy’dwnd’oyny
90'601 £202/0Z/P0  €20Z/0Z/V0  £202/02/0 u=dgp AllBY0  DEZPEV-ESLO MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £6080T
SbS6 BTSE # pJed!
£Z/E/biazaalnuyiplod
08’ gzoz/oz/v0  £T0T/OZ/v0  ETOZ/0Z/W0 uado uojxas B6E0T MNVE TWNOLLYN 010 - £+080T
0196 815k # PIRDIEZ/E
TP £e0z/oz/v0  €202/0Z/p0  €£202/02/WO0 uadg z/giwipguielsispieusiy 001159 MNVE WNOLLYN 010 - €+080T
SbS6 8ISk #
p4e2IEZ/ET/E B MaNp
00°ELZ'T £Z0z/oz/v0  £20Z/0E/b0  £202/0E/v0 uadp ‘speay’AddnsBuiquinid Y-LZHZZEOEZVA MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+0801
61's £e0z/oz/vD  €zozfoT/v0  ETOZ/OZ/VO uado 079 qeub sisp Yooy 60T9€ INI SQUYNaW - 264207
66°€9 £C0z/0z/v0  £T0T/0Z/P0  £202/02/%0 uadgo M uw%_u; STT9E INI SQUYNaW - Z6£Z0T
slabuey
(424 gzozioz/v0  €ZOT/OT/vD  €Z0Z/0Z/V0 usdo pue "Joysue ‘saajea PTO9E DNI SOYYNAW - 264201
86°£21 £20Z/0Z/v0  €20T/0T/V0  €20Z/0Z/W0 usdp 24M pap[M ObT9E DNI SQYYNAW - 26£207
TH°6bT gzoc/oz/v0 ETOZ/OZ/VO  EzOZ/OZ/VO uadp sayddns Swqunid ZPISE DNI SQYYNIW - Z6£Z0T
20140 J04 saddns
16'SS £20Z/02/b0  £20Z/0T/v0  ECOZ/OZ/VO uado Bueap pue jujed 90£2/T TAYMOYH 8788 - SOT00T
saliddns acueuajuie/ijedey - 00°EZS 11€19P 1390
JBpURLL PRoT - T6 uswhedsg gns
nlasald 359104 - Z€ Jusunuedaq
IAIBSBld 359404 - OETY puny
JUNOWIY SJI0AU] | 91BQ JUaWABg oieq paalkiay 918Q 1/9 2)eq ang 91 2J10AU]  UDSEY PIRH SRS UORdHIS3q 20AU] "ON SH0AU[ JOPLZA
nouy] Yisno)) puepe oy
JLIIST
£2/0£/¥0 - £2/10/40 26uey 32Q anQg 3210AUT u>uw@.wm. g

1/9
Aq dv - @11WwW0) SAIRSAId 152104:86300 T WL

15910



62 Jo 9 abed WV 15:£5:80 £202/+0/S0 uo Ale3 pes Aq uny

g/ilv ADYINT AVMYHLYH
£0°LET £Z0T/6T/b0  E£COT/BT/FO  ETOZ/6T/H0 uadp - £2/6/€ ‘ET0P9-00ZS0 11 EZED OB£S0 JYIHSNYIA / NYOTHIWYAIW - mobmﬁ
Ec/ilv ADHIAND AYMVHLSH
00'8Z £202/6T/00 €COT/6T/VO  £20T/61/40 uadp - £2/6/€ ‘E00T9-04S0 11 EZEQ OLHSD JYIHSHYIA / NVOIIIWVAIW - §9££01
xdld} ADYINT AYMVHLYH
SE'PST £Z02/61/v0  ECOZ/6T/YD  £20Z/61/v0 uado - £2/6/€ ‘TIOK9-0ZESO L1 2EO 0ZESO JYIHSNYIG / NYOTHIWVAIW - S9/£0T
E2/tly ADYINT AVMVHLYH
£E4T £20Z/61/60 EZOZ/6T/VO  £20Z/61/60 uwado - £Z/6/€ ‘0T0L9-0TISD L) £7€0 OTTSO JUIHSNYAT / NYOTHIWVAIW - 597401
£Z/ily ADHAND AVMVHLYH
6299 £20Z/6T/b0 €20Z/6T/60  £20Z/6T/v0 vado - £2/6/¢ [ZTOV9-00640 L1 £2E0 006HD FUIHSNYAG / NVOTMIWVYAIW - 592401
£Tithy ADUINA AVMYHLVH
1465 £202/61/v0  £ZOZ/6T/V0  E20Z/6T/HO uado - £2/6/€ [£Z0V9-06960 10 £2E0 06940 FYIHSNYIEG / NVOHAWVAIW - 59401
g2ty ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
L9t £T0T/61/W0  £20Z/61/W0  £ZOZ/61/b0 uadp - €Z/6/€ ‘EFZ6L-0EGZD L1 ETED OE6Z0 FUIHSHYIE / NVOTHIWVAIW - 592201
£2iLlv ADHINT AVMVHLYH
L9 £T0Z/61/b0  E£Z0Z/61/HW0  E£ZOT/6T/VO usdo - £2/6/€ ‘E6065-TELTD L7 ETE0 TELTO JUIHSHYAG / NYOREAWYAIN - S9£/0F
i d 4[> ADYINT AYMVHLVH
68°6€ ce0z/eT/b0  £Z0T/6T/Y0  ECOT/6T/HO usdQ - £2/6/€ ‘THOTE-T8800 11 £2EO 18800 FHIHSHYIB / NYDIY3WVAIW - §92£0T
sadIAIas AN JHAnd - 00°ZE9 1E33p PINGO
b IbES 7 SUOIDBSURI | 3DI0AU] 5|€10 |, SUOREDIUMUWOY) - 00"ZES |1e12p PAq0
10'961 £20T/82/¥0 €T0T/BT/VD  E20T/BT/V0 uado mwmwmﬁnwwﬁwa LIEZOZ-E0MIA QNN TWYINID SYIUL-NIIWYD - S9ER0T
gefst/s-ce/only
ET'SHET £z0z/8Z/v0  £20Z/8Z/v0  £TOZ/BET/v0 uadQ /569 OFOT-S6Z 60E  EZHD OFOT-56/ 181y - 112001
SUONEIIUNURUOY - (0'TES BI=D 11{a0
00°€92'€$ § suonaesueii avioaut 5|2Y0). S8IiAIR5 [EUOISSRI0Id - QD' TEY [ie12p 1al0
—_— 150d j00qade, asesiay
00701t £202/82/b0 £C0T/8T/PO  £20Z/8LZ/V0 uadp ssaxd - mhs-&uwm-ﬂ 6/98T  SNOLLYDINNWWOD TUIHANIW - $E£2Z0T
ublsaq
HILSIEaMS JapuniL
00°005'% £202/82/b0 ETOT/BZ/VD  £T0Z/AT/VO usdo pnoT - §£10-d4DTH-£2 08987  SNOLLYDINNWIWOD FHISANIW - bELL0T
00°ETT gcoz/oe/vD  ETOT/BZ/VO  E20T/8T/V0 uadp A5 _ob:;wwwa 889/ SNOLLNTOS £53d GIINVAQY - 8H000T
uol Uy
00°ST9'T £202/0Z/¥0 €TOT/OT/VD  E£COT/OZ/VO uadp wegq ab4039 e ZzZoz  Z-00'B6HE0OTE Y02 SINVLINSNGD 93aWI - 80801
Fsudl|
PUBIS UOISSADU0D
00'SZT €Z0Z/8T/K0  £202/8T/v0  EZOT/BI/HO uadp Japuny| pnot S88¢ 1430 HLTVaH ALNNOD I - 66ZE01
SRNAIBS [RUOISSIY0Ad - 0O'TED iIEI2p 128(0
6'208'TS  SLOIPESUERI] S210AU] S{g10L S9SBYIING POO4 - D0'9ZS IEIP PO
76'ST6 €c0z/8z/v0  £Z0Z/BZ/VD  £T0Z/BZ/VO uadp SUOISS3IU0D ApURD £150/06EE VMOI OJSAS - #08/0T
J7 39VHIATE dM
ETHEF'T ge0z/0Z/V0  £202/0T/v0  EZOZ/OZ/VO usdg suoissaducy abesanaq 10801266  / ONWIST Y20Y 40 VI0D-1Sd3d - 626/0T
saseyaund pood - 00'9ZS 'e19p 1IAY0
Japunyl pno - 16 Juawpedsqg gng
DALRSDI4 359404 - TE Juauupedag
BAIBSDI 350404 - OET Pung
JUNOWY 3JI0AU]  2)B( JusWABY D1B(f PoAIZIdY a1eqg 1/9 3leg ang oa3jeQ aiDAU]  UOSEIY DIBH SMES uondudsag S010AU] “ON SII0AU] 0pUBA
nouyj; oD puepy Poy
JOLI3ST
£2/0E/40 - £2/10/10 9buey 18 BN 9310AU] IATISII] a

1/9 52104
Aq dV - 99)1WIW0D) BAIDSAId 353104:86300T W




67 Jo £ ofied WY 15:£5:80 £202/10/50 uo Ape3 pels Aq uny

SH'9ET$ 2 SUONIESUE] | B0I0AU] S|EJOL S[EZIURY - 00'BEY €130 13D
00°00T £20z/8Z/V0  €20T/8Z/V0  £20Z/8T/0 uado [E3Ua1 WLy £260 QWi WSONNHL ANOT-HSVD ALL3d - 6£+101
£Z/OE/-ET/T/Y NI QZH
Sk9f €T0Z/02/H0  €z0Z/OZ/vD  £202/0T/v0 uado [PIUBI JBUOIPUCD  EZH0 090bLZ SN / LYOANIAYG 40 NYOIIND - 0T&L01
sjeyuay - 00'6£9 JiR3ap Palqo
08'91H's$ £ SUDIDESHIEL | 30I0AU] sjejo) asueunuIeK 13 sheday - 00°8E9 1e¥D PAID
LoRedo|
3uy| pue ‘s1vjealq INI 3DIAYAS YOLYHINID
68218 geoz/oz/v0  £20T/0Z/W0  £20Z/0T/H0 uadg wswaaeidau jo Asaasp 564600 B DML QOOMINY - 9E2Z0T
SbS6 BISK # e
H y 474, AV LE) ETR
99°756°T £202/81/v0  £20Z/8T/V0  £Z0Z/BT/HD uado Hopuanag 61148 MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £6080T
SAIDS
ST9H9'T £20Z/81/b0 ECOT/BT/VD  £20Z/BT/6D u=do Jjedal uojsny p.oj 19b£€  ANTIOW LSV3 40 QU0d SINMA - 166401
sjueuUILl § SJedaY - GO'8ES Ie1ep P20
ETSEE' TS 22 suolpesuiil oAU siej0) seaes ARN 2Mqnd - 00°ZE9 (ie13p 13lq0
£2iLiv ADUINT AVMVHLYH
79'6f £Z0Z/61/b0  €20Z/6T/W0  £C0Z/61/p0 usdo - £2/6/€ 'H00ZS-1650F 17 E2ED T650L FUIHSHYIA / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9££0T
£T/ity - ADY3INT AVMVHLYH
8T'EE £Z0Z/6T/60 E20T/6T/V0  ETOZ/61/P0 uado  £7/0T/€ 'TOOES-0TBEE L7 £CE0 O1B6E UIHSHYIA / NYITISWYAIW - 592401
xd/h 4 ADYINT AVMYHLYH
9/°67 £20Z/61/b0  €20Z/61/00  €20T/61/40 uadp - £2/6/€ ‘B0069-TE90E 1 £ZEO TEY0E UIHSNYIAA / NVOIIIWVAIW - 592201
£TiLly ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
65°ETT £202/61/b0 €20Z/6T/W0  E£TOT/61/H0 uadg - £2/6/€ 'S00bP-TEGST L1 £2E0 TEEBLZ JHIHSHUIE / NYOTUIWVAIW - S9£201
£e/Lf ADYANT AVMYHLVH
08'€E £202/61/60 €20T/6T/V0  E20Z/6T/v0 vadQ - £2/6/€ '£11Z5-TEB0Z 17 £2E0 TERDZ JUIHSHYIE / NYITUIWVAIW - S9££0T
€Ity - ASHIANI AVMVHLYH
LTh £202/61/60 €£T0Z/6T/VD  €20Z/6T/HD uado £z/0v/c 'SO069-TE/9T 11 £2E0 TELST JUIHSHHIA / NVOTUIWVAIW - §9£201
£zitlv ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
75'6€ £202/6T/b0 €TOZ/6T/KD  ETOZ/61/H0 uadQ - EZ/6/€ ‘Z10T6-08b2T L7 EZED 08621 JUIHSHYAA / NVOTUIWVAIW - $9££01
xd 1417 ADYINA AVMVHLYH
89'82Z cTOT/OT/V0  £202/6T/60  ET0Z/6T/H0 uadg - £2/6/€ ‘0bOSE-TZOTT L1 £2E0 TLOTT FUTHSHYIA / NVOTY3IWVaAIW - S92£01
E2/Lly ASHINT AVMYHLYH
\ A4 £z0z/61/v0  ETOZ/61/P0  £ZOT/6T/PD uadp - £2/6/€ 'S005Z-0T60T L1 £ZED 01601 FUIHSNY3A / NYOTYIWVYATW - 9201
XALd] 2 ADHINA AVMYHLYH
86'€E czZoz/6l/b0  £202/6T/60  EZOT/6T/VD uado - £2/6/€ 99TET-0EFB0 17 £2E0 DEFBD FUIHSHYIA / NVOTYIWVOIW - 592201
£l - ADYINA AVMYHLYH
£€°/8 £zZ0Z/6T/H0  EZOZ/6T/P0  ETOT/6T/0 uado £¢/0T/€ '20TZ0-TTE8D 11 €2E0 TTESD JYIHSHHIA / NVOIUIWVOIW - 594201
ge/Liv AOHINT AVMYHLYH
1522 £20Z/6T/60 ETOZ/6T/VD  EZOZ/6T/H0 uadQ - £7/6/t ‘PT0V9-000/0 L1 €2E0 000£0 FUIHSHYAA / NVOTHUIWVAIW - 592401
geiLivy ADHINT AVMVHLVH
T6°1E £202/6T/60  ECOZ/6T/VD  E20Z/6T/H0 uadg - £Z/6/€ 'WHTOPS-05650 11 £EZEOD 05650 JUIHSHY3A / NVITHIWVAIW - 592207
saojAles AJIEN 2119nd - 00°ZE9 11218 PR(Q0
Japuny) pnoT - 16 Juswpedsqg qng
aAIasaLg 158404 - TE Juauniedsg
BAIBSBI 359404 - OET pund
JUNOWY 2010AU]  918(] JUBWABE =1Eq PoAlasoy 3184 1/9 J1eg an(  Sje( SJI0AL]  UOSEay PlPH SMEs UORdUI53Q o210AU] "ON SJ10AU] TOPUSA,
soulfi1 Aumod purPL POy
ILIIST
£2/0€/%0 - £2/10/40 abuey 218Q anQ 9310AU] U>HWQ@H“—AH.Q

159101

1/9
Aq dV - 99131WW0) dAISSAId 153104:86300T WL



62 J0 g 2beqg WY 15:£5:80 £20Z/+0/S0 Uo Ape3 pejs Aq uny
6879 ZZsk # pJe
IEE T/ IS IpURLRIRl -
¥6°6ER'T £20Z/6T/b0 ECOT/GT/VO  E£TOZ/6T/H0 uado doys oidijauysmy 9K0/97516 NNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £H08T
6879 ZZsk # pe
JETfTT/piasipueLisp
00°009'1 £20Z/61/b0  EZ0Z/6T/V0  €20Z/6T/H0 uadp doys oud!ypuysndy £66DEVSTE MNVE TYNOLLVN T10 - £40801
9b68STE00T
15°00b geoz/et/b0  £TOZfeT/VD  £e0Z/61/60 uadg  asipueyasRiy doys oid -ANI DNI 4109 3NOL1S3IDANIE - SE690T
6879 zZSy # pe
2'62/ST/E 9sIpuRYyIal
£5°15 £202/21/00  €20Z/LT/V0  £202/L1/00 uadp doys otd jpuysnoy £6ETOZSTO 3NVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £40801
6870 ZZ5b# pe
JET/ST/E TsIpURYRIRY
61'16 £T02/21/60  E20Z/L1/00  £TOZ/LTIVO uado doys o.g:18uysnoy Z6E1DZSTH NVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £6080T
6879 TSk # ple
T /pT /e as|pusyDIap
ET8ST £T0L/LTV0  £202/41/00  EZOZ/LTIMO uadp doys oigiiauysniy 506981516 MNVE IWNOLLYN A0 - £+0801
6879 TISk # pe
EL/ET/EPsIpuRyIBp
ZEH06 €T0T/LTIV0  €20Z/L1/P0  €202/L1/00 usdo dous o.d1auysny O19£/1516 NNYE IYNOLLYN 410 - EH080T
saiddns asipueyaisl doys oid - S4'TT4 IIE1ep PAlGO
bB /£9'8% £ SUOTPESURI] 30I0AU] siejo) sa)ddng Bunesadg - 00'TZS (@=p P20
B sdno
98°'50¢ £TOT/BZ/V0  £TOZ/BT/VO  £TOZ/BT/VO usdg  onseyd pue ‘Gey jjob S88ZCL OY1d 391L534d - bBEEOT
£€'019'1 £20T/8Z/V0  £20T/8T/vD  E£Z0Z/BT/v0 uado seb papesjun 0EBZ6LT 02 M0 M3Y9INW - BBELOT
I5STZ'T £20Z/8Z/V0  £20T/82/v0D  E£20Z/8T/W0 uado 13Ny RsaIp 6282627 02 0 MY TINW - BBELOT
#6'65E £202/8Z/V0 €20Z/8T/V0  EZOZ/BT/VO usdp Jaded 32103 pue ‘sipme 9rE002 02 AlddNS NYALS3IM LVIHD - 9E970T
05'918'p £20T/8Z/V0  €20Z/8T/v0  £Z0Z/8T/V0 uadp  S|EoNUALP ASINOT J10h NIOEGFD S13Ma0¥d X¥8a - S6500T
J2uj|
#9991 £20Z/6T/¥0 €T0T/6T/VD  EZ0Z/6T/H0 uadg 0309 pue xnu Sugjod T645E NI SQUYNIW - 264201
Tl
00°€9 £20Z/6T/40 €20Z/6T/V0  E£Z0Z/61/v0 uadg AsaalEp jles Jauon|puod SZ062  ONINOLLIANOD HALYM AGHIN - S8BZ0T
sa)|ddng Bupesadg - 00°2ZS yiep 13l60
4n|g uepul - Z6 Wwawnedsq qns
69'602'82% £/ SUDIBSUBI] S310AU] 5[e10]. Japuri)l pnoT - 16 awuedag ang
ZEBET'T$ 7 SUOIIBSUEL] SJI0AU] S|EJ0] [BNIIENUOD BPISINO - 009 |1233P 13IG0
2J|AdaS
ISBM £707 ARl S0T85ZZ00 SIDIAYIAS ATV
80°9£0'T £202/82/b0 E2OZ/BZ/VO  £T0Z/8E/H0 usdo  -udy Japuny) pno -00¥0 /L1138 4O S3ADIAYIS INAnd3y - ZTLL01
S30IAJ3S wueje AjUndas
2’29 £702/81/¥0 ETOT/8T/V0  €20Z/81/00 udp gz/at/s - e2fitiy T9Z9TTER6 SONICIOH SN 1AV - ZT4£01
[EMPERUO] IPISING - 00'FHY 1213p PI[A0
13puni) pno - T6 juswuedsg gng
aAalasald 152404 - Z€ Juswipedsqg
arIasSDId 352404 - DET puny
JUNOWY 3210AU]  2]BQ JUSWARY] 9)EQ pamaloy 31ed 179 Q1EQ o] 9)B(Q 20I0AU[  UOSEIYH PieH snjeyg LoQdu353(Q 2010AU] "ON 9210AU] JOPUBA

£2/0€/%0 - £2/10/v0 2buey 31eqg anQ DI0AU]

1/9

AQ dV - 991IWIUO) DAIDSDId 159104:86300TIN

nou Kavno) poepr ppoun
PPLUSIT

IAIISAIJ

1S3310,]




6 J0 6 =bied WY 15:£5:80 £202/¥0/S0 uo Ape3 pes Aq uny

6829 2
225k # PIDIET/PT/E! S
66'6EC €C0C/L1/b0  E£20T/LT/W0  ETOZ/LTIVO uadp aAEMOILIUNEASOIM 888bERES MNYE TYNOLLYN a0 - £4080T
000°1$ 49pun dinb3 3§ sjoo] |jews - 00" HZS 1L PAlAY
68'€02'2% Z1 Suonpesue. ] 3210AUl 50 sanddng alueuLltiel /41eday - 00°EZS {1833P 133(q0
TE y2u03 Bunyb)|
pue “Japuydo suedosd
08'141 £20Z/82/b0 €£T0T/8T/HD  ETOZ/BL/HO uado ‘W s2aup Jedw) BRIEE ONI SQUYNAW - Z6£Z0T
A1ddNS YOLOW OONYY
0s9g £20Z/8T/b0  €202/8C/vY0  £20T/82/0 uadg myse  2ET6FZANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIG3Y OLNY - BEZ00T
AlddnS YOLOW aIONYY
86°8ET £20Z/9T/b0  €20Z/BT/VY0  €T0T/BZ/H0 uadp S TZG6BFZANOS [/ SNOLLNIOS HSINI4TY OLNY - BkZ00T
0S°'EL £20Z/0Z/b0  E20Z/OZ/VO  EZOT/OT/VO uadp sdepe pasu) NI-SFITLTO NODSIONVHEL 8 YIWWIZ - £S0b0T
80°ZIE'T goz/oz/v0  ETOZ/OZ/VO  £202/0T/v0 uado spnpaid Ayjepads €5EES6 ONI SANRIYND ONIANIM - T86E0T
HOOALNO NYITYAWY
87’8 £coz/oz/r0  £Z0Z/0C/vD  £R2OZ/OT/VO uadp ados syeEs 9p09S8S  LVIUD [ ANSWAINDI TI¥M NVA - §5590T
08'Z€5S €20Z/02/b0  €202/02/v0  £T0Z/0T/V0 uadp  salddns Jjedas snoliea 9t0SE INI STHYNIW - 264201
JULI0jaL
Iy LE gToz/oz/v0  £T0Z/OT/0  £20Z/OT/V0 uadp 3smu pue ‘Bupeod ¥952L1 JUVMAUYH 9388 - S0T00T
sa|iddns asoy
pue ‘sayddns Buguend
SLSET ET0C/6T/V0  €20Z/6T/K0  £70Z/6T/b0 uadp  “JaAowal uiEs Jaxpru S009E NI SQUVN3W - Z6£Z01
ST'69T EZ0Z/6T/V0  £20T/6T/vD  E£20Z/6T/v0 uado opelq  7-065ZT0€5d 0D 1NIWdIND3I SN - £Z590T
66'C EZOT/LTIVO  £20e/L1/vD  €20Z/LT/00 uado [e13W A3y QI 2LTSE NI SGUVNAW - 264201
sa)ddns juied pue
6E°79 £202/LT/V0  E€TOZ/LTIVO  €20Z/LTIVO uadp  ‘"Axoda ‘paey Buippng 8EHTLT JUYMAYYH 928 - S0T00T
saj|ddng asueudjuiei /1eday - 00°€ZS {233p P3IGO
78°'828'9% 2T Suoiesuel) a3aau] sie1el sanddns asipueydiap doys oud - S4'ZZS Heisp 193190
€L°tve ge0z/8z/v0  £T0T/8T/vD  £20Z/8T/v0 uadp asipuelsaiy doys 0ld  SODZbSE-NIV INI 2NOYD VNOLINY JHL - 99001
01°628 £202/8C/¥0 £TOZ/BT/VD  £20Z/BT/VO uadp asipueydsajy doys oid  BOBGESE-NIV INI ¢NOYD VNOLINY JHL - 990401
6282 8TSh # P!
€3IEZ/8Z/E PsIpUeISY
96°b6T £20zZ/82/v0 €T0T/BT/vD  £202/8E/v0 uadp doys oig1auysnay £20Z8ZE0 MWNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - EKDBOT
6287 B2SH # ple
I'EZ/OT/E IS IpURLPIB
20°65T £202/87/v0 £T0T/T/V0  £20Z/8T/¢0 uadp doys 01d!3|esaloum JS £88t MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
6879 ¢ZSk # pee
Jlgz/sz/eiesipueipial
sZ°ZS EZOT/6T/VO  €20T/6T/vD  E20Z/6T/v0 uadp doys oud:1@uysnay 00E06ZST6 M¥NYA WWNOLLYN 010 - £p0801
saj|ddns asipuetyauap doys 04d - S4°TZS #ERp P[00
Hnig ueipu] - 76 jusuedaq qng
aA1BSald 159104 - TE Juawedsq
aAlaseld 59404 - OET Pund
NIy SJ10AUT  31eq JURWARY 9]eq paniaday 33ed 1/9 3B 2] odJe( SJI0AU]  U0Se3d PraH SMeS HOQO0UIS3(] o0AU] “ON 2210AU] JOPUA
oy aunoy puep] yooH
ILIISY
£2/0£/10 - £2/10/40 26uey 31eQ 3NQ 3I0AU] 9A uw%o uumh

15330

1/9
Ag dV - 29131WW0) dAIBSAId 359104:86300T W4



6 Jo 07 abed WV 15:/5:80 £202/10/50 Uo Ape3 peys Aq uny
3
9AIaS
£1°155 £20Z/6T/b0  EZ0Z/61/H0  EZOT/61/V0 uadg s1edad Jaoney yuis dow LF1E6 0D AQVHE 0 - 90€Z0T
aueusUlEW B SNRdY - 00'SED He1RP 1[0
79'860°'1$ £ SUOIPESURI] F310AU] siejol sadasas AN 2)qnd - 00" ZE9 §ie1ap 1RIGo
gz/oe/e ASHINT AYMVHLYH
STsh £C0Z/LTIV0  EZOT/LT/VD  EROT/LTIVO usdo - £2/1/€ '91059-0bZ08 81 £2£0 ObZ08 JUIHSHYAA / NVORIAWYAIW - 59££0T
trd {113} 3 ADYINT AYMVHLVH
06'92 £TOZ/LT/VD £20Z/LT/W0  E2DZ/LT/00 uadp - £2/1/€ '0Z059-0196¢ 8I £2E0 0T96Z TYTHSHYIE / NVORITWYAIW - 59/£0T
ce/oe/e ASHIANT AVMYHLYH
9§°£9% ETOT/LT/P0  €20T/ZT/00  EROZ/LTIVO uadp - €2/1/€ (Z1059-0006L 81 £2E0 0Ob6L FUIHSNY3IE / NVOTUIWYAIW - 592207
gzlog/c ADYANI AVMVH.LYH
60°76€ EZ0Z/LT/VO  E20T/LTIVD  E20Z/LTIV0 usdp - £7/1/€ '01059-0616/ 1l ECED 06164 FUIHSNYID / NVORIIWYAIW - 592207
gefos/e ADYINT AVMYHLYH
56'82 £20T/LTIH0  ETOZ/LT/VD £20Z/LT/0 uado - £2/1/€ ‘Z1059-0868L 8l EZEO 0868/ FUIHSHYIA / NVIIYAWVAIW - 592201
gelos/e ADYINT AVMVHLYH
01'9€1 £20T/LTV0  ECOT/LTIVO  £T0T/L1/00 vadp - £2/1/€ ‘TT069-0£/82 QI E7E0 02487 JUIHSHUIA / NVOTIIWVAIIW - §9££0T
i d | A ADUINT AVMVHLYH
LS ETOZ/LT/V0  ETOT/LEIVD  E£20T/LT/WD uadD - £7/9/¢ '£1089-0/ETT 91 EZEO OLETT FYIHSHU3A / NVITHIWVAIW - S9££01
S3IIAIBS ANBN 29N - 00°LE9 yie3ap P8lq0
09/°2L5% T suonaesuel] adl0Au] S|EJ0L SUOREILINWIIGY - 0G°ZED (fe33p 1RO
0196 8ISk # pIeDigz/
15015 £202/82/b0 ETOZ/BL/VYO  E£T0Z/8Z/V0 uadp 6/pilRwBIUIiWoIeIP3lY  £ZH0 2920000 MNVE WNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T1
ST £207/82/b0 ET0Z/8T/V0  E£C0Z/8Z/H0 usdp dIZEITLSTTO0 QIEZOZ-EOYIA  ANND TWHINTD SYIUL-NIWVD - S9EH0T
SUOPEIUNWIWIOYD - OO'TEY II813p 133(Q0
01'5£1% 7 SUDIDEeSHIRIY 3DICAU] S|RI0L S9IIAIDS |EUBISSB)0Id - 00 TED IR PO
000 £20Z/02/t0 €TOZ/OT/v0  £T0T/0Z/V0 uadQ 3235 159d AIUOj 0189 SNOLLNIOS 1S3d QIDNVAGY - 8+000T
01°501 £202/6T/b0 €T0Z/6T/v0  E£T0Z/6T/H0 uadg DdIMAS RPMOY doys  /6£LT0ZSTH 7 ON NOLLYYOJHOD SYIND - 16801
S30IAIB5 |eUOISSRj0Id - 00" TED 1819 133(q0
8L'24% T SuoIIBSUR: | IDI0AUL 5|e101 saseydind pood - 00°9ZS |'913p 130
NI OZH
S6'E7 £z0z/8z/b0  £Z0Z/RE/v0  £eOz/RE/v0 uado Jajem papioq PESSOSO  SHN / LYOINIAVA 40 NYOITIND - 018201
JUuaWRsINGLLRL
£9°8t £202/8Z/V0  £ZOT/OT/YOD  E£TOZ/BT/VO uady SUCISSIIU0D IZNOY QAP £T//Z/b quias SNIT10D Q4oL - 65+001
SASLYIING PO0od - 00°9ZS K13 1200
9L TTES T SUOIeSURL) 9)I0AUT SIE01 000'T$ 4apun dinb3 1§ sjoo) jjlews - 00'HZS |Ie1=p 1:(a0
628C 825
# pieoiggfiz/feiubis
LETL £20L/8T/V0  €20T/8T/VD  €20Z/82/v0 uadp  Bulpedy’URINEISGIM 0EH990+8 ANVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+080T
00014 sapun dinb3 3 sjeoL jjlews - 06 bTS (212p PAGO
4n|g uelpup - Z6 jusuedaq ans
DAIDSBU I59404 - TE Jusuedsq
AIasald I58404 - QET pundg
JUNOWY GJI0AU]  9Jeq JUSWIAE] 9IEQ PRAIT oy a1eq 1/9 31e( and 8)eq SJI0AUL  U0sE3y PlaH SHa uonaUISaQq S0I0AU] “ON 2210AU] JOpUDA
wjoup Yauno) puepy oy

£2/0£/%0 - £2/10/+0 abuey a1eq ang 2310AU]

1/9
Aq dv - 393)1WW0) dAI9S3Id 1S2104:86300T W

PLISI
IATISHIJ

18310




6 Jo 11 abed

WV 15:/S:B0 E20Z/+0/50 uo Ape3 pels Aq uny

Aq dV - 2931WW0) 3AI9SDId 159104:86300T N

9b°£95'88% 08T SuUOHDEsL2L] SI0AU] S|ej0) anlasald Jsalod - DET pund m
ob*/95°a8% 081 SUORDPSUEY] 3J10AU] S0 IAIBsald 59404 - ZE Juswpedag
15°E5% 7 Sunpaesugl] a0IoAu] 512101 Mied adueLoq - £6 Jswinedag ang
£5°€5% 7 SUORDESUE.] 20I0AU] s|ejoL sadiasag AJnn dgnd - 00°LE9 I1eep Palqo
£Z/ETfY - ADHINI AVMYHLYH
TLST £202/82/b0 £e0Z/8Z/V0  £207/8T/v0 uadp EZ/ST/E ‘bTOPL-090LE WA £2£0 090LE JUIHSHY3E / NYOTIAWYAIW - 994701
eTletit - ADHANT AVMYHLYH
SETLE £202/82/b0 E£zOR/8E/PD  £T0Z/BZ/Y0 uadQ €£Z/12/€ ‘9T0kL-0589€ MO E£2E0 0SBSE JUTHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - 592401
SAMIDS ARNITN HIGNd - 00'LED IBIR PIAGO
yied sjueiiaq - £6 awpedag qns
£9'86E'98% /5 SuCHIesuel] oAUl S|EI0L, JNnig vejpul - 76 waunedsg qns
00'00Z'6% T SUOHDESLEL) SI0AU] SIEI01 000'S$ $2A0 JuBWIGIND] 3§ YIel - 00'89Z 18I Palao
YOOALNO NVIRIIWY
00°00Z'6 £T0Z/LT/0  €20T/LT/60  E20Z/LEIVO uado Uy Jjob 91/6285 Lv3Y9 [ INFWLINDI TIVM NVA - 555901
000'5% J9n0 Juawdinb3 '3 (peK - 00°BOL 1€I2D 125140
br'85/% t SUDRBSUEI ] 3210AU] 5/e101 |enjaenuo) IPISING - 00'PH9 I1ap Palqo
0IAJRS
59°L6€ £Z0Z/az/v0  €20Z/8T/Y0  £20T/8T/v0 uadp asem ynig €207 judy  TROLSES9SPE INIL 2LSVM WNINNTTHIN - 116201
g1
¥6'6E £20Z/92/¥0 £202/8T/V0  £202/82/%0 uado PHO0ISTI00 €207 HdY SdW SdiN SYIUL-NTIWYD - SEELOT
66T £20Z/82/¥0 E£20Z/8T/V0  £20Z/82/k0 uadQ aa) abesn Ajlpuow gr0SH1-IS NOLLVYO4H0D SLINADSY - 820807
9z'8zl £20Z/02/b0 ETOT/OZ/VO  £202/0Z/k0 uado abesn AjLguow ELETHT-IS NOLLVYOJY0D SLENIDSY - 820801
1enI2eQUOT BPISIND - 00'vH IRI3P 130
00'051% T SUOHIESUEL] BJI0ALY S0 L stiysaquaw g sangd - 00'ZH9 I1e18P P3IG0
(v95n) NOLLYIDOSSY
00'051T £202/02/¥0  EZOZ/BZ/VO  £20Z/8Z/vD uadp £207 diysrequiawt  £Z0Z 89T8S/Ed 4109 SALYIS GILINN - ZELH0T
sdiysiaquuaiu 1g sang - 00°TH9 (1€39p P10
05°£81% € SUO[IIBSUBLY 3I0AU] s|ejoL s|ejuay - 00°6E9 1993p PalD
geivT/s-eeiitle
00'96 £207/82/60 €TOZ/BZ/VO0  £20Z/82/v0 uadp |Ejuaa amjodepiod £004bT ONI S3STdd¥AINT £54 - £TO80T
£z/oE/y- NI QZH
052 £C0z/eT/b0  £20Z/6T/0  ECOZ/6T/VO usdQ £Z/1/b |QQual sasusdsip ¢ZSPOS0 S8 [ TMOJN3AYA 4O NVOITIND - 0T8L0T
NOLLVY39Q14434
00°s8 £202/61/b0  £20Z/6T/¥0  EZOT/6T/VO uado JUSY UNPeW 3] TODEOUVINEZ 3 ONINOLLIONOD ¥iV ¥'3Y - 500007
s{eIudy - 00'6£9 18P PO
79°'104'5% T suolpesues) 3oy S[EJ0L BIUBUIIVIR B SHEDIY - 00'GEI (18P 138(q0
201M3s Jiedal
6b°0ST’S £20Z/8C/b0  €2OZ/BT/VD  £202/82/v0 Uadp  SaAjeA BDIAISS JDJEM phEse 02 AQvYE IC - 90EZ0T
asueusjuel B sJjeday - 00'8ES (1K33p 1{q0
HNig uelpuy - g6 juaupedag qns
DAISSALG 159404 - ¢ Juswpedag
_ QARSI 159404 - DET pund
JUNOWY aJ10AU] ~ oJeq JUSWAE] 1B PaAiolod 31eg /9 2]eg ang Ijeq AN0AU]  UOSEDY PloH sSejs U0RAUDS30 S010AU] “ON 90I0AU] I0pUSA
ouyl 43Mo) puee] 1o
J ST
£2/0€/%0 - £2/10/v0 abuey 21eq anQ 8d10AU] u>.~wmwwm. .
1/9 15910,



62 40 2T abed WV 15:£5:80 EZ0Z/+0/50 uo Apeg pels Aq uny
[32]
8
Nm.mmm..; 1T suoilaesuel) adioAau] S|e10) SJUSIAZ _m_umnm £ ] Em._mo.u& 002 dd - £0 EmEtwnwn_ qang
19°€9T1% 7 SuOflesueRl] 3DI0AU] 5|PI0 ) SUOREIUNWIDD - §O°ZES |'e3ep 18la0
788 £202/8Z/V0  €TOT/BT/VD  E£20Z/BT/VO uadp dJZEST/SZIN0 ZNEZOZ-EOMIA  ANMY TWHANIO SYRUL-NTIWYD - S9EH0T
ZheeLesh
rge/s/vy luondudsgns
S6'bL £20T/42/00  €T0T/LT/P0 £202/(T/V0 uadg wwod ooz 09868£96T MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
SUOQEDIUNWILIOY - 00°ZE9 11IBI3P P2{q0
00°St% T sSUCIDESUR:] SM0AUL SIR10L SEIAIRS |BUOISSDI0I - 00 TEY Peiap 1alao
TheeLest
‘gefoly laseqelep
00°Sk g20Z/LeivD  ETOT/LZIVO  E20T/LTIVO uzdg  1333UN[0A 'SO0SIBIOA 9665k SNVA WNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
SBIAIDS [RUDISSBIDI] ~ DOTTED [1e19p 1RG0
00°ZE8% 7 SUOHDESUB! L 9210AL] S[EI0L SISRY2ING PO0d - 0'9ZS e3P 1Riq0
] ZhTTLTSk ‘eTfat/e
00'02k £C0T/LT/V0  ETOT/LT/VO  ETOT/LE/HO usdQ BuualEd JUBAD [33AAH 97459 MNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
[acad ke xdi:Tid
00Tk ET0T/LTHM0  ETOT/LZ/v0  ETOZ/LE/VO uadp [Buualed Juana J3aniH BB6ZSY MNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £40801
SaseLDINg Pood - 00°9TS I1I81p 13340
SZ0EES § SUOIJIBSUBI] IDMOAU] sizo) sejddng bunessdo - DO'ZZS 933P 193[40
THETLTSY
‘£T/L/p ‘sayddns
STTh £202/L2/v0  £TOZ/LT/VO ETOT/ITiVD uadp JU3AD JpBWEM 9£7S59 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+0801
TrETiesk
‘ezfa1/e 's9|ddns
£T'1T £T0Z/LEM0  £TOT/LE/vD  £e0e/LeivD uadp  uaae Jesauab Jefog 9571799 MWNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £+080F
eTLTSh
‘geiLeie 99y
00'81 €e0T/eT/v0  £z0EfLefvD  £eoe/ieivo uadg ss833E 1Pa] Mdnasyda) BESOFOE MNVA TYNOLLYN 010 - E#080T
THETLTSh
‘eT/iele 93y
00's £20T/LTIVD  €20T/LT/VD €TOT/LTIVO usdp ssadde s} idnosydal £b5L99E JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - EF080T
[a ada Bxdi: 74|
18'b5T £20Z/L2/P0  €20Z/LT/V0  EROT/LTIVO usdQ pnop aApeasn 2QopY  09000HSTHT NVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
safjddns Buyesado - 0O'ZZS 1B13p 1910
00°/92% T suofoesuel] a20AU] S0l B /uuoiiug - 00'vTH 11832 192160
INIL
00°/92 EC0T/LT/V0  E€T0T/{T/VD  ETOT/LT/VO uadg suuojun 0165k  SQ00D HONLLYOS JAOTQIIYE - £1£70T

Bunjio|a/unogiun - 00 bTY e3ap V(GO
sjuang jeisads 5 welbold 007 44 - 20 Waupedsag gns

BAISaId 159404 - ZE Jusumedsq

007 10eIN - TET pung

TUNOLUY S210AU]

31eQ 1UBWAE] 91eQ ponaaoy 3ed 179

31eQ an0  9)EQ SJI0AUL  U0se3y pPloH SMElS UondLI5a¢] S0I0AU]

£2/0€/¥0 - £2/10/+0 abuey 832Q anQ 8210AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 3910 dAIBSAId 1S°2104:86300 T

“ON SJ10AU]

1OPUBA

nowyir Wwnod poepl oy
PLISIq

JAJIOSIId

}S210]




67 Jo €1 abeg WY 15:£5:80 E20Z/H0/50 uo Ape] pels Aq uny

0S/90ESP
‘€2fee/E 'auspos
§5°720'C £202/LT/v0  £ZOT/LEZv0  E2OZ/IT/VO uadp uazoy ‘osdiuapoy 2S9b0L JINVE WNOLLYN 010 - £60801
05905 8
‘zz/ez/E 'sRMBD
bO'EL £202/L2/b0  €20ZfLe/vD  ETOT/iTivO usdp W6 ‘aupaguL 066885501 MNVE TWNOLLYN a10 - £+080T
05/90€5b ‘£T/9/Y
IS1aLD ‘suLiomtadns
bbb ETOT/LT/V0  ET0Z/iefvD  E£ROZ/LTIVO uadp  fuwey 3pPPD Jey doy 669£89 MNYE TYNOLLYN a0 - €6080T
0S£90ESY '€Z/TTlY
Isapy/siamesd Jybuu
010/ ETOR/LTIVO  ETO0Z/LT/VD  £T0T/iTivD usdp  'sausysld E___m_nnu_.r 588855501 MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
s3|iddns
(A7 EZOZ/LZ/W0  ECOT/LT/VD  £T0T/LT/W0 uadp doys ‘asmie| ¥oap albea 9749¢ ONI SQUYNAW - 264701
66PE £z0Z/Le/b0  ETO0T/LE/VO  £T0R/ZE/M0 uado suogq|b o poom 6189€ INI mmﬂ_qzm__m_ - 264201
DONSANTT
0v'81L £20T/LTV0  ETOT/LZIVO  £T0R/LT/V0 uadg s,6uiaeys auid o8 SEEL 3 ININ) STHIY DONSANTT - HOES0T
000/ £20Z/L2/¥0  ETOT/LTivO  ETOZ/iTiVO uadp Jayem uoyeb § Zp99/2L ONLLNATLSIA NOSNHOL - ZEEZ0T
00'16 £202/42/b0  £20Z/LTIV0  £20T/L2iv0 uadg Ja)em uojeb g (44, Tad4 ONLLNEGRISIA NOSNHOCL - ZTEZ0T
747068 £20Z/6T/W0 £20Z/6T/V0  E£2OZ/6T/HO usdg Buippaq jewjue ‘pues 91559/7 JNI SN3SI3HL - ST6Z0T
EE'SH £20Z/6T/b0 ET0Z/6T/H0  ETOZ/6T/HO uadp aonpoud jewwe £T/SS06EE YMOI 0DSAS - PDBZOT
A £20T/6T/V0  £TOT/6T/VOD  E20Z/6T/H0 uado aonpoid [ewiue 8F9ZS06EE YMOI 0JSAS - b0BLOT
69T £C0T/6T/F0  E£20T/6T/VD  EZOT/6T/VO uado anpoud (ewue 8ZS9006EE VMOI 0JSAS - 08401
86'2LP EC0C/6T/v0  £20Z/61/p0  EZ0Z/ST/HO0 uado Fanpoud |ewjue 56bBPOGEE YMOI 0JSAS - +0840T
00°115 EZ0T/6T/P0  £20Z/6T/v0D  £20Z/6T/HD uadQ  Aeyxiw sselb ejese £2028TY S14¥3904 zsrﬁz - 968£0T
DONSANIT
or'81L £202/61/60 £202/61/P0  £202/61/b0 u=dp s,6ujaeys auid pg 0S€Z 3 LN3N) STUIV SOYNSANIT - HOESOT
00'6b £20Z/6T/60 ETOZ/GT/VD  £20Z/6T/60 uado J3em uojeb g 6b59424 ONLLNGTYLSIAO NOSNHOC - £TE£20T
89'952°2 £20Z/61/60 E£TOTZ/6T/VO  £20Z/6T/40 uadp s2|ddns woagsal 62b102 0D A1ddNS NY3LSIM LY3YD - 99107
saljddng Bunesadq - 0O'ZTS I1R3=p 193(q0
1594 T suoppesuel] a3io0Au] sie10l senddns 230 - 00'TTS #E38p 1alq0
—— e 9B9STESK fze/ot1/E
yards £20Z/82/¥0 ETOT/8T/V0  £C0Z/8e/v0 usdg  !sedojpaua luozewy 90BELTO ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
9895TESK
‘£¢/L1/E Sleq
bujwern ‘siopatod
8I'te £20Z/8Z/V0 €20Z/82/v0 ETOZ/BL/VO usdg 193us [uozeluy EEQLE0T SINYE WNOLLYN d10 - E080T
sanddnsg 9340 - 00*TZS I1R18P 122(00
00'Sk1$ T SUOIPRSUBI) JI0AU] siejoL Bugze|d fwuoyun - 00'bTE Neep 1P8lao
INI
00°5bT ETOZ/LT/VO  ceoE/iTivD  E£20Z/LT/VO uadp suvojjun 0165k  SA00D DNILYOCS JAOTQ3AYE - ET2£0T

Buio)D/uLiogiun - 00°bTE 1218 1931G0
judlyaLIug 1] BJ1e) {ewjuy 00Z d4 - 90 usunedsg qng
anasald 353104 - 7€ wawpedsqg
007 tqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY JII0AU]  ole JUSUIAB 918 pPanislay 31eg 1/5 2]eg ang 3leq adioAU]  UOSEIY PI9H sSnEs uopdudsady 2310au] 0N 9010AU] HOpUaA
nowll Xyunol purp] oy
JLIJST
£¢/0£/0 - £¢/10/+0 2buey 33eQ anQ 3210AUT 3 ?Mﬁ.ﬁm.ﬂ

153104

1/
Aq dV - 99131WIWO0) 3AI9S3Ud 153404:86300T W4



62 Jo T 3bed WY 15:£5:80 £20Z/+0/S0 U0 Aped DEIS Ag uny

989515
€T/LT/E sy
96917 £20Z/8Z/b0 ECOZ/BT/V0  £T0T/8C/V0 uado ‘Bupaswbug enby g809qe JNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £5088T1
989STESH =
‘€zf0e/E ew
6£°89¢ £202/8e/b0  ECOT/BT/VO  E£20Z/BTIVO uzdp  ‘slleq 12paay ‘uozewy 292p91L NNVE TWWNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
08'bLE'T £20Z/4T/v0  ETOR/LTMO  €20T/LTIVO uadg yanu * 6ulppaq jewiue S6B9L/2 ONI SNISIIHL - ST6L0T
9E"10C £202/Le/P0  ETOR/LTIVO  €20Z/LTIV0 uadQ jeued Ajod Buplos vbiesie ONI SN3SITHL - ST6/0T
000 £20T/LT/V0  ETOT/LT/VO  E20T/LE/V0 uado aonpoid jew\ue £T69906EE YMOI 0JSAS - POBZOT
o1 LTk £20Z/42/Y0  ET0T/LTfvD  £20T/LT/V0 uadp 2onpoid jewjue 6CHD/06EE VMOI 0JSAS - b08Z0T
70759 £20Z/42/W0  ET0T/LTIVO  £C0Z/LTIVD uadp sonpo.id jew|ue $68Z906EE VMOI 0JSAS - b08Z01
T'BIE £202/42/V0  €20Z/LT/V0D  ETOT/LE/VD uado sonpo.d jewjue 56£6506EE VMOI 0J5AS - b08Z0T
£ET962Sh ‘ET/PT/E
79901 £z0z/iTiv0  ce0T/iTivD  £e0T/iTivo uadp  ‘pass sseib !uozewy PO0EELT ANVE IYNOLLVYN Q10 - EFOSOT
EETI6LSh
‘gef61/€ iseyddns
9Z'861 E20T/LT/V0  £20T/LE/vD  ETOT/LTIO uadp IBLILIE (UOZeWY E/69FEL MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - E+080T
£E296TSh
‘gzfoz/e ‘senddns
S8E97 €Z0Z/LT/v0  £20T/L2/VD ECOZ/LTIVO uado [ewue {uozewy LETHTTE MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - EFOROT
££29675h
‘£zfTe/e ‘senddns
+1°019 £€Z02/LT/v0  £20T/LT/VD  ET0Z/iTNO u=dp |eunue {uozelry 686202 MNvE TYNOLLYN d10 - E+080T
£E£296ZSh
‘£z/oE/e sanddns
B6°'1E EZ0Z/LT/v0  £20Z/L2/v0  EROE/iZ/MO uadp (eunue {uozewy 9420809 MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £4080T

££T9625P ‘ET/EMY
‘sa)ddns jewiue

86°18 £C0T/LZIV0  ETOZ/LZIVO  ETOT/LE/VD uadp sjuawuolALg Jpenby Lb0bS9 NNVE TWNOLLYN a10 - E#DBOT
£ET96TSP
£z/pfv (a jewjue

00°/S £20T/LTIVO  €TOT/LTIVD  €20T/LTIVO uadp ‘Aoeuusyd poomabpan,  9//SSTTTO0 ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
£ED8/TSh ET/ET/E

XAl EC0T/LT/v0  EC0R/LT/D  £CTOT/LT/V0 uadQ !pealq pewem TSEVL9 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+080T
EE0BLTSY ‘ET/ET/E

5092 £T0T/LE/0  ETOT/LZIVO  ER0T/LTIVO uadp D jewiue [pewiepm k19 MNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
0S/90ESE
‘gz/s1/e ‘sippmen

LUEL £202/(2/P0  ETOT/LT/VO  £T0T/LT/H0 udo WB[L SBupsaquuil 85265501 MNVE TYNOLLVYN Q10 - £+0801
05/90£S¢
‘eefTzie ‘sepw

#6'02E £T0T/LT/V0  ETOT/LTIVO  £TOT/LT/V0 usdo  wied 39pu) e dog 022169 NV TYNOLLYN a0 - £+080T

sa|ddns Bunesado - 00°ZZS 12190 P20
JuBILYIUUT g S1e) [RWIUY 007 d4 - §0 Juswpedag qns
BAIBSAl 158404 - £ Jusuniedag
00Z 1GBiN - TET pung

Unowy 2J10AU]  ajeq Judwdey @)eQ Panslay aied /9 91 eng o1ed 20I0AU]  UOSeay PlaH SN1eIS UOAAUIS3Q 2010AU] "ON SDI0ALI] 10pUap
srouy(y “iumoD puwy oy
PLIST
£2/0€/%0 - £¢/10/10 2buey 218Q BNQ SI0AU] IATISII] .

1S910]

1/9
Aq dV - 991}1WIWO0D SIS 1S2404:86300T W



62 4o 5T abey WV 15:/5:80 £202/+0/50 w0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

989STESY ‘ET/IE/E
66°€T £20Z/82/v0  €e0e/8t/v0  £20Z/82/v0 uadp spIeme luozewy STZBOHT YNVE WNOLLYN Q10 - E)BOT
9BOSTESK ‘EZ/1E/E @

5 £z02/8e/b0  £202/82/v0  £20T/8Z/%0 uado ‘spempo uozewy SZT8R8/ MNvE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+080T
OROSTESEH
‘£2/1/p 39U Luewe)

88°1sT £202/82/b0 ETOZ/BT/VO  £TOZ/BZ/VO uadp ‘Buipups joo) jeuopeN  ZHEZBISSZY NVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £6080T
080S8TESE ‘€2/E/

89's/ £202/82/b0 EZOZ/BZ/V0  £COZ/EE/VO uado 'Sysew Juozewy [T8TH89 ANVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
9895 TESH
‘ezfely 'sonddns

8291 £202/82/60 €Z0Z/8Z/v0  ETOZ/8E/PO uadg [ewnue Juozewy 085965 NNVE TWNOLLYN @10 - £+080F
9B9STESY 'ET/E/Y

6652 £70Z/8Z/V0 £20Z/82/v0 E£ZOT/BZ/VO usdo L1apaa) uozewy 0244858 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - E+0B0T
9895TESH
‘gz/ely ‘sonddns

00°091 €e0z/8z/vD  £TOZ/BT/VD  £TOZ/8T/v0 uadg 19A 1G] P P69SLT MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £6080T
989sTESE [EZ/Ef

ET'Sk €20Z/8Z/V0  £T0T/BZ/K0  £20Z/BT/F0 uado spenxe luozewy 7529622 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £b080T
9895TESH
‘gzlblbisanasis

89 £Z0Z/82/V0  E£C0C/8Z/V0  £70Z/8Z/Y0 uadp uozewy 052949 NVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £6080T
989STESH ‘£2/b/b

1679 £202/82/b0 ECOT/BZ/V0  £202/82/b0 wado  ‘ssow P3d 1 uvey SEEBLLET MNVE TWNOLLYN d10 - £#080T
089STESH ‘ET/L/b

£S'STT £20Z/82/b0 ECOZ/BT/VO  £C0Z/8C/V0 uadp Ijjaus '13)002 !spieusiy Z£99202b MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - €4080T
989
STESE Eg/0z/cs=ddns
|ewnue ‘sayddns

0LbTT £202/8e/Y0  £T0T/8Z/V0  €20Z/8T/V0 uadp  esswed buw Juozewy 9728920 ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
9895TESh
*£¢/S1/€ 'sileq By

vL8Zp £202/82/b0 £20Z/8Z/V0  E20Z/8T/H0 usdp  ‘|ejusiucaiaug o0 SLLShT MNVE TWNOLLYN a10 - £+080T
OROSTESH
‘gefot/e ‘syuswaiddns
paq ‘saiddns

ER'E6T £20Z/8Z/b0 £T0Z/8E/Y0  ETOZ/BZ/VO uadp Aiugjed 5231 o1bZd NV TYNOLLYN 010 - EF080T
9BOSTES ‘EC/LT/E

885y £20Z/8Z/b0  £20Z/8Z/v0  EZ0Z/BZ/V0 uadg ‘saysip wiom {uozewe 59b/916 MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - Ep080T
9B9STESE
'gZ/L1/E abuey

76’61 £e0Z/8z/v0  ET0Z/AT/VD  £20Z/8Z/¥0 usdg  uuomESW [uoZewy 9rB18v6 YNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £4080T

sol|ddng BujesadQ - 00°TTS (B33P RGO
JUSLILILIUT B BIED [BUIIUY G0Z dd - 80 Jusuedsq qng
aAIBSL4 159104 - ZE Juswiedaq

= 00Z IqeIN - TET pung

JUNOLWY DII0AU]  o}eq JUaWwdied oieq paaiaday 318d /9 21eg ang o)eq o)ICAU]  UOSESY PIPH [T L0ndUDS3q IJI0AU] "ON 2210AU] S0PUIA

rroupf1 KaomoDy puepsy oy

I1I}ST
£2/0£/+0 - £2/10/b0 abuey 31eq anQ a210AU] ) >uwm.u.wmb

1/9 JS910]
Aq dv - 99RIWWO0) 3AI9S3I( 153104:86300T W4




67 Jo 97 abeg WV 15:/5:80 £20Z/¥0/S0 uo Ape3 pels Aq uny

989STESE /EZ/0E/E

8’8 £20Z/82/v0  €T07/8Z/b0  £207/82Z/10 wdo "PenXa juozeuy 99990t6 WNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £+089T

989STESH )

EZit e swwpis

85'009 £20T7/82/¥0 €TOT/8T/vD  E£C0T/BT/V0 uado !Addng Jaey NI TZ8ZPEZEOTTE MNVE WNOLLYN 10 - £+0807
989STESE '£Z/01 /%

Tes £20T7/8E/V0 ETOZ/BT/VO0  E£C0T/BE/VO uadgQ !ssow (uozewy s0zozZo MNvE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+0801T
980GTESH ‘£2/0T/¢

666 £zoz/ez/bd  £ZOZ/8Z/v0  £C0Z/8E/vD uadp Buippaq !uozewy 7099 TH MNYE TYNOLLYN OTO - £4080T
989STESH
‘gzfot/e (Buppaq

S6'HS £20T/8Z/b0  £20T/82/v0  ETOT/BT/VO usdp uadse [uozewy TETTEDS MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - E6080T
989STESH 'E2/01/p

66'82 €20z/82/b0  crOR/BZ/Y0  E£T0Z/BT/VO usdg  ‘poo) Ageq Juozewy L0TP0LS MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - E#080T
9R9STESY ‘£T/0T/b

06'Lk £202/82/b0 £ZOZ/AZIY0  EZOZ/BT/VO uadp ype2039 {uozeuly £9978S¢ NV WNOLLYN 10 - EF0S0T
989STESH
*€Z/0T /b ‘suleglA

81'TER £T0T/BT/VO  £20T/8T/vD  E20Z/8Z/P0 uadp ‘buippaq [uozewy 0181091 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
9895TESH
‘€2/0T/p I'suEd

L6LET £20Z/8Z/v0  €20T/8T/v0  €20Z/8T/v0 uado abequeb luozewy G90£1E8 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
9895TESH [E2/0T/b

PLTTT £202/82/V0 €Z0Z/BT/VO  €20Z/8LZ/H0 uado ‘safddns !samoT FITZI MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
9R9STESY ‘ET/TT/p
{yyea punodwod

B1°65€ £202/82/b0 ET0Z/BT/Y0  E£T0Z/8Z/V0 uadQ 'sqing ‘uozely 9THSS6F NVE TWNOLLYN Q710 - £+0801
989STESH
€T/ 'Somoa

Weie £202/82/b0 ETOZ/AT/VO  £C0T/8E/V0 uadp  ‘weoy Aeds ‘uozewy 1687259 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
9RISTESE
‘£2/11/b {pung

(0901} £702/8T/V0 ETOL/BZ/VO  £T0T/BZ/V0 uadp  xe} ‘Alddng Jeay Wing  Y-TZBLTZEOTE MNYE TYNOLLYN a10 - £#080T
9895T1ESH
€L/ tysnug

S6'Th £202/82/b0 £202/82/0  £20Z/8Z/00 uadp  ‘Jang 193l B ukeq £8/978EC MNVE TYNOLLYN OO - E¥080T
989STESH
e2feT/y Isueo

0T'29¢ £T0C/82/b0  £20Z/82/v0  EZOT/BZ/VO usdo ‘deos ys|p Juozewy S9bE9T6 MNNVE WNOLLYN 10 - EF0S0T
989STESH
*€Z/0E/E 'sAddns

0T L11 £207/8Z/V0  £20T/8T/V0  E£Z0Z/BT/HO uado [euue {uozZewy 9£9906¢ YNV TWNOLLYN 10 - £+0801

sa(ddns Bunesadg - 00°ZZS 1290 PO
JWWYDILILZ g IR [RWIUY 007 44 - 80 JUSiwedag qng
InIFSAU 153404 - ZE Jusunuedsq
007 IgeIN - TET pung

WNOWY 2J10A0] 2le] Juawied aleq PIAEIIY aleqd /9 @jeg ong 9Jeq 2010AU]  UOsesy PleH SNIEIS UoNdUISaE 2DI0AU] ‘0N SDI0AU] 1DPURA
sloupL “imo) porpr pon
JOLI}ST
£2/0E/¥0 - £2/10/¥0 9buey 332Q anQ 3310AU] IAIISIIJ a

1/9 39104
Aq dV - 391WIWO0D dAIISAId 1S2104:86300T W




62 10 £T 3bed WY 15:£5:80 £202/+0/50 uo ALE3 pels Ag uny

91'6/1'2$ £ SUORIESURLE BHOAUL s)ejo0y saijddng asueusjuiep fireday - 00°£ZS 11€1Bp P[0 9
9895TESH e
‘gz/oz/e “ued
56491 £Z0Z/8L/b0  E€T0T/8T/V0  £20Z/8Z/H0 uado 'y ‘s)joq w.mzﬁ LOPET NV WNOLLYN 10 - €080
onse
[p'68LT £20Z/6T/b0 ETOT/6T/VO  E£20Z/61/H0 uadp  ease Buma uoqqlb 2TB6EST INI SOLLSY1d ONVIAIW - 0Z6£0T
pooMm
BLETT £202/61/40 EZOZ/6T/vO  £20Z/6T/60 uadp  eale Bumala uogqib 9b19E INI SQUYNAW - 26£20T
sanddng saueusjuiepy fneday - 00'€TS Kelep P2[a0
62°55k'02$ 78 SUORIESUel] SJI0AL s|iejo) satddns Bupestado - 00'ZZS 1R 13IG0
0g9STESH
‘ezfoz/e ‘suapaay
$1'€9 £702/8T/P0  ECOT/BL/P0  £20Z/8Z/V0 uado a|ndau {uozewy +185081 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £40801
089STESY ‘£z/Te/E
99°501 £202/82/¥0 €T0T/BT/v0  E£T0Z/BT/VO usdp  !syans anib {uozewy S006807 NVE TYNOLLYN 10 - €+0801
9ROSIESE ‘sefze/E
S6'8k £202/8T/V0  ETOZ/BT/V0  £L02/82/00 usdp 'S1apsa) {uozewy 19788+ JINVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £40801
989STESH ‘ET/ET/E
SLTL £20Z/82/b0  €20Z/8Z/v0  £202/8Z/V0 usdp U ‘syng 5,ama BZ961516 ANYE TWNOLLYN d10 - EX080T
9895TESH ‘ETfe/E
r7 {5 £20z/8Z/V0  £20T/8E/vD  Er0Z/8Z/M0 uadp  syons an|b luozewy 9020286 MNYE TYNOLLYN 010 - £#080T
9B9STESY E2/Ee/E
§4'921 £202/82/b0  £20Z/82/v0  £20Z/82/%0 uado ‘deos ysip ‘uozewy 1S9/ TE MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - E#080T
989STESH ‘ET/ST/E
Yiaded uonONnsLOD
TL°E2T £20Z/82/b0 £20Z/8E/P0  ETOZ/BT/VO usdp {leuajely LY I8 0Z00E162 NYE TWNOLLYN a0 - E080T
989STESH
£6°£0T £20z/8Z/b0  £207/82/¥0  E£20Z/8Z/V0 usdp (£Z/82/f “12Ip luozewe 2184500 MNVE TWNOLLYN a10 - £6080T
989STESH ‘E2/8Z/E
B9'ST £202/82/b0 £20Z/82/v0  E2OZ/BT/VO uado ‘yjeq ajgqng ‘uozewe 1590/ ¥F MNVE WNOLLYN a0 - EX0B0T
989STESH ‘E2/82/E
86'TH €20Z/8Z/v0 £ZOZ/BT/Y0  £TOZ/BZIVO usdp ‘sezznd pooy Juozewy S9b659/ YNVE TWNOLLYN 010 - EH080T
989STESH ‘EZ/6Z/E
{Lraded juawiyppua
£0°2TT £Z0Z/82/V0 £T0Z/82/v0 ETOZ/BT/VO uadp "[eHIEW MY PlE £0STST6Z NNVE TWNOLLYN a10 - £r080T
989STESH ‘£2/8Z/E
87'597 £20z/8Z/v0 £20Z/82Z/v0  £ZOZ/BZ/H0 uadp !sjazzou 3soy spieudy GS50281F MNYE TYNOLLYN G170 - E#080T
989STESH
{£Z/0E/E ‘puryay
{66°8) £20T/82Z/v0  £20Z/82/vD  £20Z/BT/H0 uadg  xe) !leualeld Uy Xpig J-E0STST6Z MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - Ep0BOT
saljddnsg Bunelado - 00°ZZS eI P[00
JUBWLYILUZ | RIR) |RuNUY 00Z dd - 80 Jusunedaq ang
amasald 158104 - g Wawedaq
_ 007 1q2IN - TET pund
JUNCLUY 2DICAU] 318 JURLLIAB] 318 Paiiaday 23ed /9 91ed ang Seg =DI0AU]  UOSE3Y pleH snjEs UONJLIDSIE 2II0AU] ‘0N S2N0AUT 10pusj
soul|l 41mo.) preeL yroy
J ST
£2/0E/¥0 - £2/10/v0 9Buey 31eQ anq a210AU] A uwawam.Q

1/9
Aq dv - 2911WwW0) dAIS3ld 359104:86300T W4

15910



6 40 g1 abed WY 15:£5:80 £Z02/b0/50 uo Apea pels Aq uny
D
8
bi'6EE$ T SuUGieSuRl| 30AU] S{Mo) [@Aell - 00°EEQ 1e12p P[0
989STESE ‘E2/9T/E
![2304 ISwonINY
bb 6EE geoe/ee/vo  ceoz/eeivd  £20Z/8T/M0 uado  !ss2udx3 uup AepijoH 05S65£089 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
13ael] - 00°EE9 1235p Palqo
6T TS 1 SUCPDPSURIY DI0AU] SjEI0] SUONEIUNWIIGD) - §0"ZED B3RP 1P3IG0
61°TY EZ0Z/BZ/p0 €20T/8/v0D  E20T/8T/P0 uado dJZEOTLSTEOD ZNEZOZ-E0YAA AN TVHANIS SYIUL-NTIWVD - S9EROT
SUoEDIUNWILD] - 00°ZEY J1832P 1BIGO
R TAYAL] 6 suonaesuel] 330Au S[R10f SRIAIDS BUOISSAY0L - 00 TEQ i838p 1200
9895TESH
€Ty (e
00041 £202/82/b0 ETOT/BE/VD  £T0T/BT/VO uadg !BuiBoysasioy pemaq PEOT MNVA WNOLLYN 10 - £40801
989STESK ‘E2/Elr
roﬁmb:ou JUsuipLuus
00°50+'C gzoz/ae/vd  £Z0T/8Z/v0  ETOZ/BZ/VO uado ‘bugnsuo) Jebpa 8000 MNVE TWYNOLLYN d10 - 40801
9895T£SH
‘teivfv ‘Auenem
65'6bE £20z/8e/v0  £Z0E/RZ/P0  £TOZ/BE/PO uadg  suiypew Aewx ‘punos 6£869000es JNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £+0801
989STESH
'€T/S1/E ‘aeaynIa0
oo £702/82/t0 €70E/8Z/v0  £20T/8E/vD uadp  wieay Hjur J19Aeqol 9STHOE0ONT MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+#080T
SAISS ULDeWw
00'88t £z0e/iEivh  teozfielivd  £20R/L2/00 usdp e|saujaue [enuue £91£6 IVIWYL3A - TTBE0T
HAUNID JHVD
00952 €Z0Z/6T/V0  ETOT/BT/P0  E20Z/6T/H0 uado SADAIDS 124 £508€9 AUVNTHALIA AWV TWWINY - 06901
YIINID TuvD
1T6TH'T £20Z/61/v0  E£20Z/6T/H0  EC0Z/6T/H0 usdp SIDAINITS J3A bEBSE9 AUYNTYALIA ATIWVA IVWINY - 024907
YILINTD JuvD
64°+28'S gcoz/el/v0  ETOZ/BT/VO  EZOZ/6T/VO uadp STUAIDS 1A 9169£9 AUVNIYZLIA ANIWYS TYIWINY - 045901
HALINTD JuWD
90°969'5 Ee0z/6T/v0  £202/6T/v0  £202/6T/H0 uadp S3IIAIBS JBA 118££9 AUVNIYILIA ATIWYS IVWINY - 04901
SADIAIDS [RU0ISSAY0Id - 0G°TEY I1219P 1O
B6'6v% T SuoiDesuRt) I0I0AU] S|ej0] Sjewiuy 007 - 00'8TS (18P 1R(q0
989STESH
‘ez/s/v "ysy umop
86°6Y €20z/82/b0  €20T/8T/V0  €20T/8T/H0 uadp 'sjuswuciiaug dpenby L1459 MNVA TYNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
sjewiuy 007 - 00'8TS {1€39p 1IG0
JUSLWILYILILT 7 e [BUNUY 007 dd - 80 Juawliedaq qns
BAIasald IS804 - TE Juaupedaq
= — — 007 KEIN - TET pund
JUnOwny s3to0AUf a}eq juswaied oeq PaAlelay 9]eq /9 9]ed ang INEQ DIoAU] udsEY PleH SMes uondiasa] Is10AUT "Oj SDt0AUR JOpusp
oy Kivno) povp oy
PLISI
€2/0E/%0 - £2/10/%0 obuey 338 3N 32I0AU] IATISII]
1/9 15910

>n_ dVY - 991 IO 9AI9S9.ld 159.104:86400TINd



62 Jo 61 abed WY T5:£5:80 £20Z/F0/50 U0 Ape3l =S Aq uny
69T8TESE 2
‘£2/s1/¢ ‘@sIpueLpiaw ©
S829L croe/sL/vd  £20Z/8T/P0  £202/8T/00 uadp doys 116 ‘ojyey rzBm MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4+0801
sajjddns asipueyaiaw deys Yo - SH'TTS 1P PIHGO
15°6b2$  SUOIPDESURSL B20AUL s|ejoL saljddns Guneszdo - 00°ZTS IE18p P00
69TBTESk
g2fee/e 'saddns
86°2¢ £20Z/8T/b0  €20T/8T/P0  £202/8Z/HD uado ny 662 fuozewy 9ZOETH0 NVE TWNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
£ET96ZSP ‘ET/LTfE
‘sipuejuon abelo)s
¥5'001 £202/L2/b0  ETOT/LZ/V0  £2OR/LEMO uado Jpsed uozewy ETOEELE MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+0801
£E296Z5Y
‘gzfee/e ‘saddns
S0'96 £20/Le/P0  £20T/L2fv0  £R0R/ZZIV0 uadg Pie 1534 [uozewy 2181290 ANVE IWNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
£E€79625k
'€z/szfe ‘senddns
¥6'67 £zoe/ielvd  £rOZfLE/P0  £rOT/L2IV0 usdp ple 1s1y ‘uozewry 0TZ2SLE MNVE TYNOLLYN G0 - EPOBOT
saljddng Gugesa2do - 00°ZZS 1133 1[0
00°Z81'1$ T SuonpesUBLL 8210AU] sjEjo) Bupgiod/wioytf - 00'tTH I1238p 393[00
e NI
00°Z81'T ECOZ/ieivd  €Z0Z/ET/VD  ETOT/LT/VO uadp sunojjun 0165¢  SQ009 SNLLYOCS IA0TAITHR - E14£01
Bunpoid/wiogiun - 00'bI HR1ap P3[A0
uopensiupy - 0T Juaipedsq qns
Tb'z8e’LvS S01 suoipesuel) 3310AU] S|e10, JUBWIYIHILT g B4ED jRILIUY 00Z dd - 80 Juslwpedag gns
00°'162°5% 1 SUORIESURL| 3IOAU] S|EI0L 000's$ 4900 Bujepoway Suipng - 00'99£ HEIP 193(00
00'16Z"S £T0T/iT/vD  €Z0Z/LTivD  ETOT/LTiVD uadQ  SHOM YD0|g-3snoY 3ed 8£SS INT AYNOSYIW LYLS-18 - 9E0801
000's% J19n0 Buylapoway Bulpng - 00'99L j1833p PBID
JAS Y44t £ SUDITIRSUBL| SII0ALI] £|R1C), 666'PTS-0002$ 24n3INNSLYUT - 0O'E9/ 129D 193100
ouJ Jjqiyxe
G6'9F gzoz/az/v0  ce0z/8T/v0  £20Z/82/%0 uadp upewe !s3yddns doys £189¢ INI SAUYNIW - 26£20T
UO[eAOUSL
96'61 £T0Z/8Z/V0  €202/82/v0  €20T/82/v0 uado AqIYxe uuewey £989¢ NI SOUVNIW - 26201
S}9N0 - UOJjeACUD)
9Z'991'1 £Z0C/8T/b0  EZ0Z/BT/VO  ECTOZ/BE/0 uado 3qiyxa ulewe) NI-9SESETO ANYAIWOD QUCIMYED - SEL00T
666'PT$-000'7$ sumpdnuyse Ul - 0O'ESL I1IB1ER PAfaD
T0LES T SUOIPBSURL} 3DI0AU] 5[E304 S)RqUaY - 00°6E9 IRYIP PAIO
TLT9TSk ‘ETive/e
n/d |ewue-jeual yong
XA T4 £70Z/Le/v0  £20Z/L2/vD £202/L2/40 usdp  lied e jusy ssudiaiug 4470£6 MNvVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £#080T
S|e3uay - H0'6EY 1233p 12AGD
JUBWYDLIUY 1 BIED [BWIUY 002 dd - B0 Jusugiedaq gas
aAlBsald 159404 - TE Juaunedaq
- — 007 IgeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY 9310AU]  91eq JuaWwAed 938 paaillay ERRIE) aleg ang ©)eq 20I0AU]  UOSE3Y PPPH SEs LORAUI53] 010AU] 0N 9210AU] J0PUBA
ol “Lrno) purp] YPou

£2/0E/P0 - £2/10/H0 2buey 232Q anQg adI0AU]

1/9

AQ dV - 99331WWO0)) dAI9SD.1d 159.104:86700T N4

PLISIA
JAJISIIJ
18310



67 Jo 0 abed WY 15:£5:80 £202/+0/50 uo Ape3 pes Ag uny

UoIsuUaixXe
00°S6E €20T/LT/V0  £20T/LT/V0  ETOT/LTIVO usdo auoyd ajeagoe pRbES 02 DRLDIE ALD ML - 909691
SINAIIS |RUOISSY0N - 0O TES (1€1=2P 13IGD
10'4674% T SUGNIRSUEI) BDI0AL] sl 000'TS$ +apun dinb3 g sjoo] jewsS - 00'HZS (IL1ap 1AGO
] 69181€SH £2/ZT/E
90°051 gToz/az/vd  ETOZ/BT/VO  ETOZ/BT/v0 uadp ‘wnnaea {uozelwy {T0EGI9 NVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+0801
69T8TESH
‘£2/8/p 30
S6'EPT £z0z/8Z/b0  £T0Z/BT/V0  EZOZ/BT/VO uadp sB-a6py I Juozewy 9b0THHE MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
000'T$ fapun dinb3 7 5|00 L ||RWS - 00'HTS 1239p 13(q0
S8 /ET'STS TT suoipesuel] 33i0au] sieye) saijddns astpueydiaw doys Y19 - $H'TTS Helep 1AG0
69T8TESH
‘rzfoz/c ‘esipueydiaw
A £202/82/b0 ECOZ/8T/V0  ETOT/BL/VO uadg doys Y6 ‘uozewy 1504598 MNVE WNOLLYN 010 - £4+080T
69TRTESH ‘E2/9/
Rs|puew doys
00°S46°T £20Z/82/b0 ECOT/BL/VD  £20Z/BL/V0 uado YIb spood uo Juld Tz0791z MNVE WNOLLYN 410 - £+080T
6918TESK ‘£2/6T/E
‘asipuerpuaw doysylb
78°'p50°T £202/82/b0 €C0T/BL/VD  £20Z/BL/V0 uado {leuonewsaut Wey £948bTIS MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
6918TESH
'ee/8z/E ‘esipueLpisW
LTThT £207/82/V0 ETOZ/BZ/VO  E£Z0Z/BE/VO uado doys yib ‘uozewy £S8SHZE MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £60801T
69TBIESH
‘gz/ez/e ‘asipueyusw
1A o4 £702/8Z/V0  ECOTZ/BE/v0  £202/82/00 uadp doys Yib wWwodsIA DETTT MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
69181ESh ‘cz/8T/E
Jasipueypiaw doys Qb
TT'ESE'T £202/82/b0  €202/82/p0  £C0Z/8Z/H0 uadQ IsuaAnas pue Y9 Ity 208727 MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £+080T
69TBIESE
‘gefLefe esipueypia
86'9F £20Z/8Z/W0  £Z0Z/RT/V0  £ZOZ/ST/VO uadp doys 6 ‘uozewy TZ¥6L1S JNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - EF080T
69T8TESH
‘£T/TE/E ‘esipueyiew
6L°L1 £202/8Z/b0  £20Z/82/v0  E£C0Z/8T/V0 usdo doys 116 {vozewy SEZHOTE MNVYE TWNOLLYN 410 - £#0801
69181ESH
'ET/9T/€ ‘esipuBLDIBW
00'SZE'Y £c0z/8Z/v0  £202/82/v0  EZ0T/BZ/v0 uadp doys Wb laep soiuck) 6ZEET MNVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
69T8TESH (ET/OT/E
fasipueypuswl doys
62'S1S°C gzoz/az/v0  £202/8T/vD  E20Z/82/P0 uadp Y6 ‘ppseddy Azen 18919 ANVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+080T
say|ddns asipueyaiaw doys W1 - SB°TTS |iL12p PIGO
uegensuiupy - 0T JUBwuedag qng
NS 150404 - TE Juswpedsq
- 007 1qeIN - TET pung
WUNOWY aJIcAU]  3jeq JualuAed oI1eQq paAleday 2180 /9 @i ang 9)eQ =DI0AUE UOSERY PRH SMEls UOQaLDS9(] odioAl] *ON 2210AU] AGPUDA
nouyjit Kiunoy puepsy ppon
PLOsIq
£Z/0E/H0 - £2/10/p0 2buey 312Q anQ i0AU] IAIISIAIJ

JS310,]

1/9
Aq dv - 391IWWO0) 3AI9S3.d 153404:86300 TN



62 Jo 1z abed WY TS:/S:80 £202/40/50 U0 Apel pels Aq uny

05'1/2$ 7 suoIesuel] 310AU] 5|ejol sjejusy - p0*6E£9 l1e1ep P3O
e — 69T8TESH
‘€T/T1/b ‘auppew g
00°66T czoz/ae/vd  £TOZ/BT/VO  E20T/8E/PO uadpo  abeysod ac_mmw_._ m._ 8Z£966501E NVE IWNOLLYN 010 - £p0801
juswidinba
0522 £202/L2/¥0  €20T/LTVOD ETOZ/LT/VO uado [eyuau uojleb § £SST68T ONLLNARLLSIQ NOSNHOC - ZTEZ0T
sjejuay - 00°6£9 ji23ap P3AQO
ETETTS T SUDIPIBSUBLS BDI0AU] sjejoy Guneaydng 1 Buguud - 0O'SEI flelap 13lqo
69I8TESY 'CT/TT/p
{sassed wpe ‘subis
£TETY £20Z/8z/b0 €T0Z/8Z/P0  €20Z/8Z/V0 uado  wny 662 uudeisia - NOZEDATIAA MNVE WNOLLYN a0 - £4080T
Buned)dng ' Bunuid - 00°SE9 |1€13P P30
00°669% T SUORILSUBL] SM0AU] simot Buysiand - 00'FEY 11€15p B[00 -
g
00°569 £202/L2/V0  £20T/Le/vD  ETOR/LE/VO uadg u bujspiaape yINoJOJU) 016 INI ¥SN VIQ3W - 608£0T
Buysyqnd - 00°rE9 1E32P 123[G0
75°895% T SUORDBSUES] 32I0AL] S{e01 SuoREINWIWG] - §O'ZEY [1218P 1RG0
85291 gzoz/az/vo  £20Z/BEZiVO  £ECTOZ/8ET/VO uado dJTESTLSZTION ZNEZOZ-E0¥3A QNN TVHINID SYRUL-NIIWYD - S9ELOT
£E£2962SP
‘grfrz/e Hpway
$6'50b ET0z/izivD  Se0Z/ieiv0  £T0Z/LE/R0 uadg ‘auoyd ‘wode(papy £20ZE MNVEA TWNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
SUOQEIIUNWIWOY - BO'TED |181ep PIfGO
26°182'LS 8 SUOIDESUE!] oAUl 5[P10} $3JAISS |eU0iSSaj04d - 00°TED (818D 100
6918TESH
rz/s/y ‘uonduosgns
66'p1 £20Z/82/b0 E€TOZ/BZ/VO  £20Z/BLIVO usdp ipd laqopy  OEBOESTZYEZ MNYE WNOLLYN 010 - £6080T
69181ESH ‘£2/82/E
uonduasqns ews
00°56¢ £20Z/82/b0 ECOZ/BT/V0  £T0Z/BEZ/VO uadQ peuo) uesuod XA 4 JNVE WNOLLYN 010 - £6080T
69T9IESh 'E2/1T/E
Isyuniad lpsnasesjuiey
T £702/82/b0 ECOT/BZ/VO  £20Z/8Z/V0 uado {1oqen jo 3daq I £8680002 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £#080T
69T8TESK ‘£2/6/b
1sse Bupum/saunuels
00°bHT ETOZ/8E/0  €T0Z/8Z/v0  E20Z/BE/WO uadp tApewwess 89805TH9 JNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
: uonosFY ey
00°091'C £202/82/b0 ECOT/BZ/V0  €£202/82/v0 uadQ oogeded - 8ETD-ZN-ET EV/BT  SNOLLVDINNWWOD IHIHONHA - $£//0T
03pIA AlBSIBAILUY
00'09L'E £20Z/82/¥0 EZOZ/BZ/v0  £T0Z/8T/VO uadp P09 - ZET0-ZN-EZ V8T SNOLLVDINNWIWOD IHIHONIW - bELL0T
Soueuuep
80°Lb2 £202/8Z/V0 €T0Z/8Z/v0  E£20Z/82/v0 uadp Qam - bET0-ZN-ET TH/8T  SNOLLYDINMWWOD JUIAANIW - PELLOT
S2JIAIAS [eLCISSDI0N - 00°TES (B3P 13fq0
uonensIuIWPY - 0T Waunedsq qns
Inasald Jsasayg - Zg supedag
} 00Z jfeIN - TET puny
JUNOURY 8J1I0AU]  3)BQ JUSWARY 2]eQ) DaAleday a1eq 1/ Aeq anQ  oJeq SI0AU]  UOSEaY PlRH EETS UOauIsaq o30AU] "ON 2210AU] JOPUSA
sougqr aznoD pursy 3oy
PLSIq
£2/0£/b0 - £2/10/40 96Uy 1eQ 3nQ 3210AU] IATIISIIJ

JS3I0

1/9
Aq dv - 39131WW0D dAI9SDI 1S3104:86300T WA



62 §0 77 abed WY 15:£5:80 £202/p0/50 uo Ape3 peys Aq uny
asoy agnepAy AlddNS YOLOW dTONYY
122 ET0T/6T/V0  E€TO0T/6T/VO  EZ0Z/6T/H0 uadp MeM-URA JBSAND  SHT/PTAUDS [ SNOLLMIOS HSINI4TY 01NV - 8kZ08T
sdexs ATddnS YOLOW 0IONSY
¥0'0€E £C0Z/6T/P0  ET0Z/6T/v0  EZOZ/6T/VO uadQ juey [any ‘ueA JR(SAID  9/T/bTAU0S  / SNOLLMIOS HSINIIZY OLNY - 8bZ00T
sued ATddNS HOLOW GIONHY
98'88¢ £20Z/6T/V0  ETOZ/6T/VD  EZ0Z/6T/V0 uado Jedasuen sy €50Z6ZAV0S [/ SNOLLMIOS HSINIAZY OUNY - 842001
AlddNnS YOLOW TIONYY
965°'c9 ECOZ/6T/VO  £TOZ/6T/H0  EZ0T/6T/H0 uadg speduen  /80/bZAU0S  f SNOLLNIOS HSINIHIY OLNV - 8+200T
sajjddns asueuajuiely /yeday - 0G'ETS I€I2P 1IIGO
05'£68'1$ 01 SuoUEsURLL 33M0AU] siej0] salddng Bunetado - 00'22s 113p Palqo
ou Jqup@
6b'S £z0Z/82/b0  €T0Z/BZ/VO  £20T/8T/H0 uadp unewe) s3ddns doys LT89E INI SQUYNIW - 264201
JUYMOHVH
pLET £20T/LT/0  ETOT/LT/VO  ETOT/LT/H0 uadg shay E1S/EER INTVA IMAL BOATHL - +/SEOT
8EE6H'T £20Z/LT/V0  ETOT/LTIVD  ETOT/LTIVO uadp By S8SERTT 0D 110 MTUOINKW - 88601
£6'8T £202/22/v0  ETOT/LEIVD  £20Z/LE/W0 uadp sayddns doys 7S0LE ONI STUYNIW - 26£20T
0T LE ge0z/ieivD  EZDE/LT/VO  £20Z/LT/R0 uado yoeas u qesb 9111 SHAINTD JWOH SIMO1 - 265201
9/'€9 £20Z/LefvD  ETDT/LZ/VO  EZ0Z/LE/M0 usdQ deos puey 297202 02 A1ddNS NY315IM LVIHD - 9€9101
8k'CET £20Z/61/40 EZOZ/6T/V0  EZOZ/GT/H0 usdp sy bZ90bS dHOD YALTH HIIWNS - $6/£01
1pealq
£2:09 £7027/6T/P0 €20Z/6T/V0D  £20Z/61/H0 uadp  xosop)-sa)iddns doys 9BESE DNI SABYNAW - Z6/Z01
02°LE £Z02/61/00  €C0L/6T/60  £T0Z/6T/H0 uvadg  yoeas qesb pue dub gszeT SHALNID IWOH 53MOT - 265201
AlddNS HOLOW QIONYY
SS'0E £20Z/61/W0  €ZOT/ST/V0  €20T/61/HD uadp pIng jesuq  GSELFZAUDS [ SNOLLMIOS HSINIITY OLNY - 8%Z00T
saiiddns Bugelsado - po'zzs #eRp RGO
00'z01$ T SUORJESURLE SHOAUY 512904, Bunjiold/uniajun - 00" YT (R32D 10
NI
00'zZ0T EZOT/LT/V0  ET0Z/LTiV0  £202/LE/V0 uadp suLoiun 0165  SQ00S HNILYOS IA0TA3THE - ETLL0T
Buopy/wioziun - 00'HT (17190 Va0
75°E85'TS T SuoBesuUel} 30I0AU] s[ejo) sjyauag yyeoH satoidws - 00'£Td 1F12p 1al0
J143N39 HLTV3H
75°E8S'T £202/82/b0 £70Z/8Z/p0  £T0T/BT/VO usdp ueinsul 2B ZN £240 9H3 33A0TdWI SYIYL-NIIWYD - 85EHDT
s)yeuag peay sakojdwl - GO'ETY IIE1ep 139G0D
ajueudjUIRK fsanlped - 8T Jusunedaq gng
12 148'97% GE SUOIDesURl| aDI0AL] S{e10L uoReNSILIPY - OT wsupedaq gns :
£2'8.5% £ SsuoIpesues] avioau] SIEI0L [BMPIRAU0D IPISING - 00'PP9 HEBP PalqD
ZN
79'£52 £c0T/8Z/V0  £20T/82/v0  EZ0Z/BE/V0 uadp $HO0TSZI00 £207 YdV SdW Sdid SYIUL-NITWYD - SEELOT
6E°Z6T gc0z/az/v0  £202/82/v0  EZOT/BE/VO uadp ag4 abesn AlLpuow 8105b1-15 NOLLVYOJY0D SLIN3JSY - 820801
9z7'821 £20z/0Z/P0  £20Z/0T/P0  £202/0Z/P0 uadp abesn AlLpuow ELETVTI-IS NOLLYYOJY0D SLLNIDSY - 820801
lempenued apising - 00'va 1iERp DGO
uogegsuiupy - 0T Juawpedaq qns
BAIBSId 159404 - ZE Jusuedsq
00Z |qeIN - TET pund
JUNOLLY 2JI0AU]  91eq JUFWAE]  9jeq panialay 218d 1/9 @lEQ anQ 2)Bg o)i0AUl | UOSEDY POk sNjes UOQOLISaq 2DI0AU] “ON 2210AU] 10pusp
rowg(iL ‘“Awnoed puvps yooy
LI]ST
£Z/0E/H0 - £2/10/+0 2buey s3eg anq 310Au] 3 Ewumwu“_m.ﬁ
1/9 15910

Aq dv - 9911wW0) PAIDSAId 159404:86300TWL



£2/0€/¥0 - €2/10/b0 3buey a18Q 2nQ 2010AU]

1/9

Aq dv - @911WW0) SA19S34d 152104:86300T WL

62 4o £7 abed WY 15:£5:80 £202/b0/50 U0 Ape3 pels Aq uny
61°Zb$ T SUQ|PESURI] 32I0AUT S|€]0] SUo@EUNLIUO) - 0O°ZED 1838 PIIqD W
612k £202/82/b0 ET0Z/82/v0 EZOZ/8T/VO uadg dJZEQT/SZIN0 ZNEZOZ-EOU3A  ANNZ TVHINIO SYIHL-NITWYD - SOEROT
SUOMEdIUNWWOY - 00'ZEY |113p (GO
8E'6TL 'S £ SUOIPESUBI] SDI0AU] 5|eJ01 SIS |2UOISS3J01d - DO'TES (1233p 1RIGD
££2962Sk
'Eg/ezfe ‘may
00°'50T £20T/L2/P0  ETOZ/LTVO  £20Z/LTIVO uadp wel uf heday Iy 0LzL ANVE IWNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
S13]0005 |euop|ppe
00'016°C £20T/42/V0  €20T/iT/vD  EZOZ/LTIVO uadp 10§ s}3AN0 pajjeElsul NI-SPESETO ANVAWOD QUO4MYED - SEL00T
£202 uofdadsu 171 ANVJWOD
8E01L'T £z0z/e1/p0  tr0z/et1/v0  £ROZ/6T/H0 uado Jaysinbunxa auy 990pESZT  ONIAIOH d4D / DT ALISYLIYAD - bB6/0T
SIHAIRS [BUOISSDI0Id - DO'TES 'e33p 1300
L1118 £ SUDIPESURL| 3210AU] 5ie10]. 0a0'T$ Jepun dinb3 B sjooy (lRWS - DO*FTS 11€18D 1B(A0
0/96TESH (£Z/ST/E
66'bZ £20Z/82/b0  €20T/8Z/V0  ETOZ/BTZ/VO uadp ‘pieoqAay !xejy a0 T096€01 NNVE WWNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
9£0/925b ‘£2/9/b
oz ECOT/{T/v0  E£20T/LT/b0  £20T/LT/V0 uadp ‘sajowad aneb ‘uozewy 81210 ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
13)leu
bSbiT £20T/6T/VD  €TOZ/6T/H0  €£T0Z/6T/10 uadp Guiwey-jooy doys T¥9ED SHALNID FWOH SIMOT - 265201
000°'T$ sopun dinb3 3 sjoo) jjews - 00'HTS I1€33p PAA0
8z's8.‘2% 8T SuciPesuRsy adloau} sejot soddns asueuajuiel /heday - go'ees eep R0
o141 £20Z/L2/P0  £20T/LE/v0  ET02/LT/v0 usdp spred Jsoyeb $5+96-20 SHML AITIVA H3ATY - ZZHEOT
#6883 £20Z/Le/v0  ECTOT/LT/V0  EROZ/LT/VO uadg sejiddns Iy jed 5330005 PI6SE ONI SAUYNIW - 264201
8LTLT £20Z/Le/v0  £20Z/L2/v0  ET02/iEiv0 uadg sayddns ny |ediajooas 9T19E ONI SQUYNIW - 264207
T1'€0E £z0zZ/ie/b0  Ee0T/iefvD  EeOE/ieiv0 uadg syed Jieday SBE0ZS96 0D AWddNS YUVI-YILSYWIW - ET/Z0T
Aiayeq JYYMAYVH
irard £202/61/b0  EZOT/E6T/VO  E20Z/6TIVO uadg  Jeyeads punosbield LOGEEER 3MVA 3NYL HOATUL - #LSEOT
96'¢SC £202/61/40  EZOZ/6T/p0  EZOZ/6T/HD uadp syed Jopen ume) 98846-20 JUNL ASTIWVA U3ARY - TZHEOT
1578 £202/61/b0 £20Z/6T/VD  £20Z/6T/v0 uado  seddns Iny Esnosed £6ESE INI STYYNIW - 262201
66°5ET £202/61/60 £20Z/6T/vD  £202/61/v0 uadp 5331103 WOO.LS3) BE6SE INI SOYYNIW - 262201
5699 £202/61/b0 £20Z/61/b0D  £20T/6T/v0 uado sajiddns doys 9Z¢9E INI SQUVNIW - 26£Z0T
8HH0T1 £202/6T/b0 €20Z/61/H0  E20Z/6T/H0 uadp bujis qam 8/861056 02 A1ddNS HHVD-HALSYIOW - €T/70T
s1'sg €20Z/6T/H0  E£T0Z/6T/V0  ETOT/6T/H0 uwado i |leq pappaquws [0 SHZar056 0D AlddNS HIVI-HILSVIWOW - £T£201
£9'9 £20Z/o1/P0  E£COT/6T/P0  E20Z/6T/HD uado SMADs  HITEOZIOW 02 TYNALSYd - 0¥600T
AlddnS YOLOW TTONYY
7E'ST £20T/6T/P0 ETOZ/GT/V0  £20Z/6T/HD uadp sbnid syeds-sped j0jeb  zezobzAUDS / SNOLLMIOS HSINIIY OLNY - 8HZ00T
@50y J)neJpiy AddnS YOLOW QIONYY
1€°2¢ £zoT/e1/V0  ETOT/6T/HO0  EZOZ/6T/VO uadp DRIG-URA JRISAND  BTZZbZAUOS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINIA3Y OLNY - 82001
saljddns arueusjujety fireday - 0O'EZS 1239 1391Q0
ajueURIULRLY fSaNRIORY - BT Juawpedsq gng
IAIDSBId 159404 - TE “_:mEtmn_mQ
— 007 [Ge)N - TET pund
JUNOWUY SDI0AU]  218Q JUSWABY D]eg] paAiaday 212q 1/9 918 9N 938 2DI0AU]  UOSEaY LjoH SIS uondIsaq axoAu] "ON S0AU] FTTETY
souyj1 Auno)) puep] ypoy

PLOSI
SAIISIIJ
35910,



Aq dv - 99)WwW0) dAI9SAId 152104:86300 TS

62 Jo bz abeg WY T5°£5:80 £202/+0/50 U0 Ape3 pels Aq uny

§5'586'8% 07 SUCNJBSURSE 20I0AUT S[EJ0 SadIS AJHIAN dNGNd - 00°£E9 IiR12p 1RI90 ©

39} Jamas £7/S1/p x| o
00'19¢ £20Z/LT/V0  ETOZ/LT/V0  E€TOZ/LTIVO usdp  -£2/ST/E Z00600605 700600605 AFTIVA WOD 40 39VTHA - 928£0T

33 Jomas €2/ST/v £zl
00'5H0°'T €20Z/LT/V0  €20T/LTivD  ETOT/LT/VO usdg - £2/ST/E T00600605 100600605 AITIVA WOD 40 IOVTIIA - 928€0T
£z/oE/E ASUINI AVMYHLYH
167192 ETOZ//T/p0  EZ0Z/LTIVO  CTOT/LT/M0 usdD - €2/1/€ 'TTOE9-05pSZ ZN EZED 0SHSL FYIHSHY3A / NVOTU3WYAIW - 592201
£2Z/0E/E ADHANT AVMYHLYH
69'5/7 €TOT/LT/M0  ETOZ/LTIV0  E£20T/L1/00 uadp - £2/1/€ 10TOE9-0bZSL 2N ECED O¥ZSL FUIHSNYIA [ NVOTHIWVAIW - §9£201
£z/0g/E ADYAND AYMVHLYH
15462 ETOT/LT/VO  €T0T/LTIVD  ER0Z/LTIVO uadp - £2/1/€ '6T0£9-0205¢ ZN ETED OEOSZ JHIHSHYIA / NYOTIIWVAIW - §9££0T
€z/0E/E ADYINIT AVMVHLYH
E0OTE'Z EZOT/LT/v0  ETOT/LTIVD  ER0Z/LTIV0 uadD - EZ/T/E ‘0T0E9-0TS9bL ZN £2EO 0194, FUIHSHY3A [ NVITHIWVAIW - S9/70T
gefocl/e ADHINT AVMYHLYH
T EED €T0T/LTV0  ETOR/LTIVO  £702/L1/00 wadp - £Z/1/€ '610E9-00bbL ZN £2E0 00bkL FUIHSHYIA / NVITIIWYAIW - 592701
gzlocle ADU3NT AVMYHLYH
EE'LSET EC0T/LTM0  ECOZ/LT/VD  ECOT/LI/NO usdo - EZ/1/€ {£10€9-06TH. ZN €2€0 06TH/ JUIHSHYEE / NVOTHIWVAIW - §92/01
£z/oe/e ADYIND AVMYHLYH
0L°26¢ £20Z/L1/60  ETOT/LTIVO  £20T/LT/v0 uadQ - £7/1/€ '8T0E9-0LLEL ZN £2€0 0LLEL FYIHSHY3E / NVOTHIWVAIW - 582701
£Z/0E/E ADU3NT AVMVYHLYH
LLPIE EZOT/LTVO  ETOT/LTIVO  £T0Z/L1/H0 uadp - £2/1/¢ [£1069-09SE4 ZN £2E0 D9SEL FUIHSNY3A / NVOTYIWVaIW - S97/01
£Z/0E/E ASYINT AVMVHLYH
827409 £TOT/LTV0  ETOT/LT/W0  £T0Z/2T/00 uadp - £2/1/€ '£10E9-06627 ZN £7£0 DEGTL JUIHSHY3A / NYOHIWVAIW - S9//01T
czfoefe ASYINT AVMVHLVH
62°58 £TOZ/LT/H0  €202/LT/60  €202/L1/00 uadQ - £Z/1/€ ‘9T0E9-0ZLTL ZN ETEO 0TLTL JUIHSHYIA / NVOTIIWVOIW - 59240
cefoe/e ADYINT AVYMVHLYH
vZ's9 £T02/ZT/W0  E20Z/LT/60  ETOZ/LTIVO uadp - £7/1/€ '30080-0687F ZN £2£0 OEBTP JHUIHSHYAB / NVOUIWVAIW - S9£0T
£2/0E/E ADYINT AYMVHLYH
T£'50% €ZOT/LT/W0  £20Z/LT/W0  €2ZOZ/LTIVD usdp - £2/1/€ ‘HOOET-TBEOP ZN EZEO TOEOL TUIHSNYAG / NYOIUAWVAIW - 59£/01
gefoe/c ADHINT AVMYHLYH
TEH6T £C0T/LT/VD  €202/LT/v0  ECOT/LT/VO uadp - €Z/1/E '60058-055/E ZN £ZEO 0SSLE YTHSHYEIE / NVORIIWVAIW - 592207
£z/oE/E ADUIANT AVMYHLYH
82011 €202/41/v0 20212110 EROZ/LT/VO usdp - £2/1/€ [TOOLT-TEOLE ZN £ZE0 TEOLE FYIHSYH3E / NVITEIWVAIW - 594401
£z/ot/E ADUIANT AVMVHLYH
95°/E £20Z/LT/P0 EC0Z/LT/V0  EROZILTIRO uadp - £2/T/€ WOOBS-TLTIE ZN ETED TZTIE JUIHSHYIA / NYOTIIWVAIW - 59201
gz/oe/e ADYINI AVMYHLYH
P6LE ECOC/LTIV0  €202/£1/vD  ETOT/LTIVD vwadQ - £2/1/€ 'PD0SS-TEEHE  ZN E2ED TEEHZ IYIHSHYIG / NVOIUIWVAIW - §9££0T
gg/os/e ADYIANT AVMYHLIVH
£8°4S EZ0T/LT/v0  €20T/L1/v0  E20T/LTIV0 uadp - £Z/1/£ ‘BDD0OS-DEETZ  ZN £CEO OEETZ JUIHSNYAA / NVOTUIWYAIW - 592701
gz/ocle ADYINT AVMYHLYH
#1965 ET0T/LTMD  ETOT/LTIVD £T0T/LT/W0 usdo - £2/1/€ 1920£E-0£/¥0 ZN €2E0 02440 FYUIHSHYIL / NVOTUIWYAIW - §9££01
sa0IALaS AN 2aNd - 00°LE9 (@15p 1[0
IJURUIUIRW fsOIed - 8T juswyedaq gng

aAIBSAI 152104 - ZE Juauniedaq
= 00Z 1GeIN - TET puny
unowly sx0AUf dje( JuswAied sieq [B=TEREN] a3eq /o 9)eqg anNg e sdI0AU] LOSEY pPlaH snyels UoRAUISs] 3dI0AU] ‘ON sHOAUT JOPUBA
sjoufy|l Ymo)y puep] X0y

JOLISIT

£2/0£/%0 - £2/10/10 dbuey 31eQ BNQ 8I0AU] AIISIIJ

1/9 15910



67 J0 Sz abed WY T5:£5:80 £202/60/50 uo Apeq pels Aq uny
10'069°£L$ € SUONJESUE. ) SJ0AUT S|Ejo) SIUeLs - GE JuBWLedaq gns
05°2£8°9¢% T SUDIIIBSURL) 2II0ALU] s|eja). ssasfiold u) uonINASUO) - GO'S9Z Helep Palan Q
1qux3 Bog aueld £T/0Efy e
05°££8°9¢ €Z0Z/8Z/V0  £Z0Z/8T/V0  £T0Z/8Z/O usdp Joj uoneoddy Aed T#ddeded T dNCYD ATINIH FHL - 050807
ssaibBald Ul uoRINISUND - 0O'S9£ (1832P PRIqD
15°258% T SUDIDESURI] 2210AU] SI€101 000'T$ 4apun dinb3 13 51001 |lews - 00'HZS I€12p 1200
9B9STESH
‘tz/aefe tebep
6691 £20T/82/b0  €T0Z/BE/V0  EZ0Z/8T/H0 uado weo bup wiozewy 8TH6LIE NNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - EFDB0T
989
STESPiEz/oz /¢ [sanddns
|ewiue !sajddns
257508 £20T/8Z/V0  €20Z/8T/vD  £202/82/p0 uadp  esawed Guy luozewy 9728920 MNYE TYNOLLYN a10 - E40801
000'T$ Jopun dinb3 > sjo0} |eWS - 00'HTS 11PI2P 128[Q0
suesn - ¢ Wwawpedsq qng
Se'FI0‘E7S 99 SUDIPESURLL 3HOAUT S|E10L IcurUSIUIER fSantped - 8T Jusuedag gns
78°080°'1% § SUOIPIESURL] FHDAUE 5[2101 jenydenUe) APISING - 00'tb9 |33p PAA0
EET96TSP ‘£2f6T/E
‘Buiphasfysen
8'vhs £20Z/Le/V0  £TOT/LTIVO  E20Z/LEiO u2do saomas u_zsawﬁ_ 250998711/ MNVE TYNOLLYN 310 - £4080T
9z/v
00°29 £T0T/LT/P0  ETOT/LTIVO  £20T/42/00 uadp _EEJ ﬁwﬂ_ Apjaam 8Z4L SNOLLNTOS 153d GaDNVAQY - 8H000T
£2/61/p 20mias
00°£9 £202/61/¥0 €Z0Z/6T/H0  £20Z/6T/¥0 uadp lonuoo ysad >w_~uu_“<, 5552 SNOLLNIOS 153d GIINVAQY - 8H000T
geletlv
0049 £20Z/6T/VD €ZOZ/6T/H0  E£T0Z/6T/H0 uadp jenquad wa Apjaam SLEL SNOLLNTOS 153d QIDNVAQY - 8H000T
£2/5/v somias
00°SEE £20Z/61/V0 E€20Z/6T/V0  E£T0Z/61/VD uadg  jonuo 1sad Ajjuow 602, SNOLLNTOS 153d IINVAQY - BH000T
{EMIRUED 2PISTNO - 00" P9 [F19p 1RG0
00'958% T SUOIIRSURL] SI0AU] S|EJ0| S[ERY - 00'6E9 IIRI13P PIIQ0
ge/Life-eeletiy
00°958 £20e/Le/v0  £20Z/LE/W0  EZOZ/LEIVO uadp [E3uas )| wooq T6+815-T SAND TW.INIY IHL - 99401
$|ejuay - 00°6E9 1RI3P P30
89°865% € SUODBSURI] SMOALIT S{E0] AILRUIJULEY ] siteday - §0"8E9 [iPIBP 190
87642 £202/LZ/VD  ETOZ/LZ/VD  EROT/TIVD uadp saup ade|dal-edas azepl 0D A¥311va B YL SIHINH - 88TZ0T
asnoy sJopang
00°05T ECOT/LT/VO  ET0T/iTiVD  ECOT/LTIVO uadp e asnpxy b u_wumae NI-BEZSETO ANVAIWOD QUO4MVYED - 582001
wp|ing
oju bujob mm“n_n
0T°66T EZ0Z/6T/¥0  £20T/6T/V0  £20Z/6T/H0 uadp  Bupies) omy pasedsl 665£6 0D AQVY8 I - 90£20T

2oueUUIRY B sJiedsy - 00°8ED 1838 19=IG0
URUAUIR /SoRHIDeE - 8T Jusunedsq qng
INIDSIIG 159404 - TE Juawpedsg
007 ey - TET bungd
"ON SOI0AU] J0PUSA
nownI Xumoy) purpppoy
PLOSIq
AIISIIJ
18210

JUNOWY o0I0AU]  @1B(] JUSUAB]  J)eq poAialay 3180 /9 318Q anQ 1€ SI0AU] | U0SEay PIoH SEis LOnduo5aq a2I0AU]

£Z/0E/H0 - £2/10/0 26uey 312Q anQg 3210AU]

1/9
Aq dV - 99731WII0) SAI9SD1d 1539104:86300T W4




62 Jo 9z abed WY 15:£5:80 £20Z/+0/50 uo Aue3 pes Aq uny

N~
3
69'991°9/1% I suonzesuel| 3DK0AL] 5101 00Z IRIN - TET pund
69°9919/1% ZTE SUDRDESUBI] SI0AU] S|PI0) ARSI 152404 - TE Juawpedag
6.'61% ¢ SUDNDesUel | ID0AUT S[E10] UORRAISSLOT ] 121easay 007 - JY Juawliedag gns
01°6% T suorpesued) aoeau] slejol [@ARsE - OO°EEY N12I3p 120
oT's £Z0Z/61/v0  £20Z/6T/b0  £202/6T1/b0 uadp awasinquial jjo] £2/b quisy HSNBY3ANYA T30C - 5£8£0T
|aAedL - DO'EES HEIep PRlqo
69'01% T SUDIPesURLE 3HOAUT S|El0] SAseYdINd POsd - 00°9ZS 18P Palao
[4 T4 4444
*€Z/ST/E “ypun|
69°01 £e0z/Le/vd  £20T/LT0  ER0Z/L2/VO0 uadp  uopeAsssuOD S'ABSED TEZEPY JNVE TWNOLLYN d10 - £+0801
S3SeIING POOY - §0'9TS B8P 19lq0
UOIIBAIBSUDD) 3§ LIIBISDY 007 - DY Juswnedsg ang
BNIBSDI4 358404 - TE Jusunsedaq
= — 00Z IGBIN - TET purd
WUNOWY a#0AU]  91e( JUaluABd 2leq panaioy 31ed 1/9 3)8Q ang 8leq 2IOAU]  UDSERY PIeH SRIELS uoRduISaQ snoAU[ “ON SX10AUL JOpUBA
sfoupiL “aumoD pusp X0y
PLISI(q
£2/0E/+0 - £2/10/40 d6uey 332Q 2nQ I10AU] IATISII

1/9
Aq dV - 99R1WWO) dAIDS3Id 152101:86300T WL

159103



6z 40 /7 9bed WY 15:/5:80 £202/t:0/50 uo AlE3 pejs Aq uny

[ce)

S
oc.hhvw € Suoijpesuel] 2J10Au] 5|10 ] SUT qQeiT ealasold 159104 - ££T pling
00'ZLp% 7 Suo(pesuel] adioAu] S|E10| aAiasBId 159404 - ZE Juawpedag
00°'€E$ T SuonIBSURL) SIOAU] 5|€j0 8aueInsuy - 96 9£9 [e1ap 1al00

DNI SIONITII
D0'EE £Z0T/8Z/v0 ETOZ/BZ/VO  £T0Z/8T/v0 uadp xe} 3uy) smyduns 19481 40 ¥IMOTH ® WYHNYNA - £88/01
aduensu] - 00°9€9 {1E39p 13fG0

00°Pbbt T SUCIIESUR1Y II0AU] S|RI0L SIIAIDS |EUOLSSBI0.d - 00°TED HEISp 13{00

££296Z5P ‘£2/9/b 'SP
punoubsieq !Ajayes
00'vbb £20Z/LT/M0  ETOT/LE/V0  ECTOZ/LT/VO usdg 10} 15U3D) |eUOREN {SOTE MANYA WNOLLYN a0 - £#080T
SRIAIDS {eUDiSSRI0IG - 00'TES R8P 12D
anlasald 3159404 - ZE Juauedaq
SUT Qe 9435944 353404 - €ET puny

JUNOLUY SJ10AU] | ajeq JUawAed oleq pamaoad  aed 179 31EQ @ng  SIeQ 0I0AU]  U0SeaY PIoH SMES UONALo5aQg aJ10AU] “ON 9010AU] TOpUSA,
seuq] 4wmoD) pure] oy
JLI)ST
£2/0£/40 - £2/10/v0 26uey d1eq anq 8310AU] ubuwmw.ﬂb

1/9 15210,
Aq dV - 9911IWWO) dAIDSAId 1S9104:86300T WL




62 4o 8z 3bed WY TS:£5:80 £T0Z/+0/50 U0 Ae] DeEYS AQ Uny

(o))
)
95°068'01% 7 SuOIPesURl| 3MN0oAUL sje1o] Jadwi] Jonnsuo) g s3selo4-dojanaq - GEE puny
% T SUOIDBSUEL] ID10AU] 5{2)0] BAIB58Id 158404 - TE juawipedaq
BOELTS 1 suofoesuel] a010AU] S{e)0] sjuedD - F Juawipedag gng
s I SUOWIESUBIL 3210AU] s|ejo) s5a4604d Ul UOGINIISUOD - 009 121D 1RGO
o
80°EHT £20Z/8Z/v0 E€TOZ/BT/VD  £20Z/BT/VO uadQ sufijs Bupuny 08272  SIDIAYIS JALLYIUD SAUYMAT - Ob6H0T
ssaubioud v vonannsee) - 0'59Z je1ep 1RGO
suesn - sg Juawedag ans
05°¢kL'01% T SUDIPBSURLL IHOAUL siejo) ssauboid up uoRgINNSUO) - 06'59Z (1B12P P00
e —— sjuatuaAosd]
05°ZkL'01 £Z0Z/8Z/V0  ECOZ/BZ/VO  £20%/8BE/P0 uado ed samiull 0T 00°TT0S  JNI ONIYIANIONT NOSIHILNH - 106201
mmﬂ._mo._n_ U] uoPnNLasuod - g 59 L 1e1ep uum—.n_O
antasald 153404 - Z£ Juawuedag
Adwit Jansjsuod g s)salo4-dojaaag - SEE pund
JUNOWY 90[0AU]  a1eq Juolided o3eq panaday 2eq 119 3)ed and  91ed SM0AUT | UDSEaY PioH SMes GORALDSa0 JJI0AU] "ON SI0AU JOPUBA,
woupyy Kivnod puepy ooy
TI}ST
£2/0£/%0 - £2/10/40 36uey 93eq 2nQ 3210AU] 24 uwww uu.m. a

1/ JS910
Aq dv - 99110 dAI9S3Id 15°104:86300TIN



62 4o 6¢ 3bed WV 15:£5:80 £E202/+0/50 U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

o
8
Y2 EEL'94 T8 80 SusipesuRll 3310AU] S|ejoL puelsy Anapy JB3A (BIS)] H0ld = o
Tste0s 7 SUQIPESUBI| 82I0AU} 5|P10| puUn{ UfMER UIAIRR - 809 pun4
Ts7e9% 7 SUODBsLRS| adioAU] S|P10L DAIaSAId ISaH04 - ZE Juswpedag
SSEbFS T SUOHIESURI] I0AUT SIZI0] SPIIAIDS |BUOISSR0I - DO'TED [{B18P 190
——— o anyo xyed je sauaq
SS'Ebb £20Z/82/b0 £COZ/9T/V0  £T0T/8E/b0 usdp 404 Sqe|S JUILWRD 881IEY XIW AQV3Y NHYH - BZSTOT
S9IIAS |BUCISSD0.4d - 00°TES 1133 P[0
96'£81% 1 suoppesuel] S)10AU] sjejo) sayddng asueuajuiely/neday - 00°£Zs E1Rp LIMO
30140 JeaU SAYIURY
96'£81 £20Z/82/b0 EZ0T/8Z/V0  E€20Z/82/10 uadQ 40y sped juawad ££S9E ONI SQUYNAW - 764201
saj|jddng aaueuajulel/ieday - 00°€ZS Ne1Rp 13O0
BAIBSAl 158404 - TE Waunedag
punj uplep] Uil - 809 pund
JUNOWSY 20I0AU]  81eQ JUBWAEY o1eq paniaday Jedq 19 J1eq ang =jeq 2Jl0AU]  UOSEay peH sNjEs UoQdUISag o010AU] “ON S010AU] TOpUIA
nouyi Ywmo) purpy poy
JLI}ST
£2/0€/¥0 - £2/10/+0 2Buey 83 anq ad10AU] A uwmwwumh

1/9
Aq dV - 991} WWO0) dAIDSAId 159104:86300T W4

1S910



STATE OF ILLINOIS

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE

* S8

*

THE FP COMMITTEE 5/9/2023

SESSION

REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS

PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

55-1LCS 5/1-6005, 55-1LCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Cardconnect 130 32 20 873.00 4/3/23 AWD 20.00
Cardconnect 130 32 91 873.00 4/3/23 AWD 389.48
Cardconnect 130 32 92 873.00 4/3/23 AWD 228.41
Ninois Department of Revenue 130 208.10 4/6/23 ACH 2400
Camlin-Treasurer Niabi Zoo 130 131.00 421123 ACH 200,000.00
Cardconnect 131 32 10 873.00 4/3/23 AWD 515.61
Camlin-Treasurer DFCI| Fund 330 32 991.11 4/21123 ACH 98,284.33
Total 299,461.83

FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

MEMBER

051




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,

lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOwW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropri:_:\tic_)n items in

Amount Appropriation # Description
$12,000.00 from 130-32-91 411.10 Seasonal Salaries
$200.00 to  130-32-91 521 Office Supplies
$10,200.00 to  130-32-91 523 Repair & Maintenance Supplies
$1,600.00 to  130-32-91 522 Operating Supplies

Rock Island, lllinois on the 16th day of May, 2023.

The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

Revised
$56,391.00
$235.00
$23,500.00
$24,651.00

052



RESOLUTION
RE: Niabi Zoo Fund

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 for the
necessary expenses incurred in the 2023 Fiscal Year, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds within the Forest
Preserve General Fund #130 to loan to the Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:
SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $200,000 be loaned from the Forest Preserve
General Fund #130 to the Niabi Zoo Fund #131.

SECTION 3. The above amount to be repaid to the Forest Preserve
General Fund #130 as funds become available.

SECTION 4. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock Island
County, lllinois, this 16" day of May, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

053



RESOLUTION
FY 23 Appropriation Amendment - Addressing overspent general ledgers within
the Niabi Zoo Fund

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 for
the necessary expenses incurred for the 2023 Fiscal Year, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds within the
Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An eémergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $20,000.00 be transferred from
unappropriated funds in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the

following:
AMOUNT  APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$15,000.00 131 -32-08 522 Operating Supplies
$5,000.00 131-32-08 631 Professional Services

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lliinois, this 16th day of May, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

054



RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $436,100.00 from the Illinois
Public Museum Grant program to construct a new Prairie Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the Illinois Public Museum Grant program is a
reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, construction on the project has been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $76,837.50 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$76,837.50 131-32-35 765 MCPD24 Construction in Progress
SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $76,837.50 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$76,837.50 131-32-35 334.70 MCPD24  State Grants

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 16th day of May, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

055



RESOLUTION

A RESOLUTION FORMING A COMMITTTEE ON
LOCAL GOVERNMENT EFFICIENCY

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS

WHEREAS, the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District (“District”) is required to form a
Committee on Local Government Efficiency (“Efficiency Committee”) pursuant to 50 ILCS 70/1
et seq. (the Act); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, the Efficiency Committee shall: (1) study the District’s
governing statutes, ordinances, rules, procedures, powers, jurisdiction, shared services,
intergovernmental agreements, and interrelationships with other governmental units and the State
of Illinois, (2) collect data, research, and analysis as necessary to prepare a written report that
includes recommendations with respect to increased accountability and efficiency, and (3)
provide a written report to the administrative office of each county board of the county in which
the governmental unit is located; and

WHEREAS, the Efficiency Committee shall consist of the elected or appointed members of the
Board of Commissioners of the District, at least two residents from the district appointed by the

President of the Board of Commissioners and approved by the Board of Commissioners, and the
chief executive officer or other officer of the District, if any; and

WHEREAS, The President desires to appoint Karen Dahlstrom of Moline, Illinois and Holly
Sparkman of Rock Island, Illinois as the two resident members of the Efficiency Committee,
with the advice and consent of the Board of Commissioners; and

WHEREAS, the Efficiency Committee shall meet at least three times and shall operate as a
public body pursuant to the Open Meetings Act and Freedom of Information Act; and

WHEREAS, the Efficiency Committee shall provide a written report to the administrative office
of the Rock Island County Board no later than eighteen months after the day of the Efficiency
Committee’s formation; and

WHEREAS, the Efficiency Committee will be dissolved after it has made a written report to the
Rock Island County Board and all other statutory requirements have been satisfied;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS as follows:

SECTION 1: That the Board of Commissioners hereby forms its Committee on Local
Government Efficiency consisting of the following individuals:

® President of the Forest Preserve Commission Kai Swanson

056



e Commissioner Rich Morthland

e Commissioner Melissa Moreno-Baker

e Commissioner Larry Burns

e Commissioner Luis S. Moreno

e Commissioner Brian D. Vyncke

e Commissioner Porter McNeil

¢ Commissioner Carla Enburg

e Commissioner Drue Mielke

e Commissioner David Adams

e Commissioner Richard H. “Quijas” Brunk

e Commissioner Timothy A. Foster

e Commissioner Edna Sowards

e Commissioner Bob Perkins

e Commissioner Enyo Dewith

e Commissioner Rodney K. Simmer

e Commissioner Johnnie M. Woods

e Commissioner Chuck Layer

e Commissioner J. Robert Westpfahl

e Resident Member Karen Dahlstrom

e Resident Member Holly Sparkman

e District Director Jeffrey Craver
SECTION 2: That Kai Swanson shall serve as the chairperson of the Efficiency Committee; and

SECTION 3: That the District’s Board Secretary, Open Meetings Act Officer, and Freedom of
Information Act Officer shall serve the Efficiency Committee in those respective roles; and

057



SECTION 4: That the Efficiency Committee shall perform its duties in accordance with 50
ILCS 70/1 et seq.; and

SECTION §: That the Board of Commissioners shall provide a written report to the Rock Island

County Board no later than November 16 2024, which is eighteen months after the day of the
Efficiency Committee’s formation.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock Island County,
Ilinois, this 16 day of May 2023.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT
[SEAL]

By:

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission
ATTEST:

Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission

058



IAPD
- (FAQs)

Decennial Committees on Local Government Efficiency Act

Frequently Asked Questions

Background

The Decennial Committees on Local Government Efficiency Act, 50 ILCS 70/1, et seq., requires units of local
government that levy any tax to form a committee to study local government efficiencies and provide a report to the
county board in which the unit of local government is located.

The Illinois Association of Park Districts (IAPD) worked with state legislators and other stakeholders to relieve the
most costly and burdensome provisions of this legislation before it became law. Although still an unfunded mandate,
the law gives park districts, forest preserve districts, and conservation districts the ability to appoint the committee
membership and provides an opportunity for these agencies to demonstrate the countless ways in which they efficiently
and effectively deliver park, recreation, and conservation programs, facilities, and services to their residents.

As one resource to our members, IAPD has developed these FAQs to assist in meeting the requirements of this new
law.

Q: When do I have to form a committee?

A2 Units of local government must form a committee within one year after the effective date. Because the Act
took effect on June 10, 2022, each governmental unit must form its committee no later than June 10, 2023.

Q: Who chairs the committee?

A% The committee will be chaired by the board president or their designee.

059



Q: What is the deadline for completing the report?

A Each committee must provide a report to the administrative office of the county board of each county
in which the governmental unit is located no later than eighteen months after the formation of the

committee. If a committee is formed on the last possible date (June 10, 2023), then the report would need
to be provided to the county board no later than December 10, 2024.

Q: How often must the committee meet?

At The committee is required to meet at least three times. The committee may, but is not required, to meet
during the regularly scheduled meeting of the governmental unit if the following conditions are met: (1)
separate notice is given in conformance with the Open Meetings Act, (2) the committee meeting is listed
as part of the board of the governmental unit’s regular meeting agenda, and (3) at least a majority of the
members of the committee are present at the committee’s meeting.

However, because the committee’s membership is not identical to the park board membership, the park
board would want to adjourn or recess its regular meeting before convening a meeting of the committee if
it chooses to meet on the same day as a regularly scheduled meeting.

Q: What resources can IAPD provide to assist with the Act?

A IAPD has prepared these FAQs to assist in meeting the requirements of this new Act, a fact sheet to
provide an overview of the Act, a model resolution to create the committee, and a sample reporting form
for agencies to use in complying with the Act. As always, for more information, please feel welcome to
contact IAPD by phone at (217) 523-4554, or by email at Jjanselment@jilparks.org or
mremmert@ilparks.org.

The committee may, but is not required to, employ or use the services of specialists in public administration
and governmental management, and any other trained consultants, analysts, investigators, and assistants it
considers appropriate.

060



Fact Sheet

Winois Association of Porl: Distrct Decennial Committees on Local Government Efficiency Act

Overview

The Decennial Committees on Local Government Efficiency Act, 50 ILCS 70/1 , €t seq., requires units of
local government that levy any tax, including park districts, forest preserve districts, and conservation
districts, to form a committee to study local government efficiencies and issue a report to the county board
in which the unit of local government is situated. The Act does not apply to municipalities and counties.

IAPD worked with state legislators and other stakeholders to relieve the most costly and burdensome
provisions of this legislation before it became law. Although still an unfunded mandate, the law gives park
districts, forest preserve districts, and conservation districts the ability to appoint the committee
membership and provides an opportunity for these agencies to demonstrate the countless ways in which
they efficiently and effectively deliver park, recreation, and conservation programs, facilities, and services
to their residents.

As one resource to our members, IAPD has prepared this fact sheet to assist in meeting the requirements
of this new law.

Committee Formation

Units of local government are required to form a committee no later than June 10, 2023, which is one year
after the effective date of the Act, and at least once every ten years thereafter.

Committee Composition
Each committee must include:

* The elected or appointed members of the governing board of the governmental unit;

® At least two residents of the governmental unit appointed by the board president and approved by
the board; and,

* The chief executive officer or other officer of the governmental unit, if any.

The board president or their designee shall chair the committee. The chair may appoint additional members
to the committee as they believe appropriate. Committee members serve without compensation but may
be reimbursed for incurred expenses with the approval of the governmental unit.

The committee may, but is not required to, employ or use the services of specialists in public
administration and governmental management, and any other trained consultants, analysts, investigators,
and assistants it considers appropriate.

The committee is considered a public body to which the Freedom of Information Act and the Open
Meetings Act applies.

Duties of the Committee

The duties of each committee include, but are not limited to, the following activities:

061



* Study the governmental unit’s governing statutes, ordinances, rules, procedures, powers,
Jurisdiction, shared services, intergovernmental agreements, and interrelationships with other
governmental units and the State of Illinois.

® Collect data, research, and analysis as necessary to prepare a written report that includes
recommendations with respect to increased accountability and efficiency.

* Provide a written report to the administrative office of the county board in each county in which
the governmental unit is located no later than eighteen months after the formation of the committee.

Committee Meetings

The committee is required to meet at least three times. The committee may, but is not required, to meet
during the regularly scheduled meeting of the governmental units if:

1. Separate notice is given in conformance with the Open Meetings Act;
2. The committee meeting is listed as part of the board of the governmental unit’s agenda; and,

3. At least a majority of the members of the committee are present at the committee’s meeting.

However, because the committee’s membership is not identical to the park board membership, the park
board would want to adjourn or recess its regular meeting before convening a meeting of the committee
if it chooses to meet on the same day as a regularly scheduled meeting.

Each meeting of the committee must be public and held in accordance with the Open Meetings Act. The
committee must provide an opportunity for any person to be heard at each meeting for at least three
minutes. At the conclusion of each meeting, the committee must conduct a survey of residents who
attended the meeting and ask for input on matters discussed at the meeting. Although not the required
method, a survey conducted by email to all residents who attended the meeting and provided a valid email
address is one way to satisfy this survey requirement. Pursuant to the Open Meetings Act, all public
bodies must keep written minutes for each meeting of the committee.

Committee Report

Each committee must provide its report to the administrative office of the county board in each county in
which the governmental unit is located no later than eighteen months after the formation of the committee.
If a governmental unit is located in multiple counties, it should provide the report to the administrative
office of each county board in all counties in which the governmental unit is located. If the committee is
formed on the last possible date (June 10, 2023), then the report would need to be provided no later than
December 10, 2024. After the report is issued, the committee is dissolved until it is reestablished with
newly appointed members in 10 years.

IAPD requests that member agencies provide a copy of the final report to IAPD so that we can utilize this
information in future advocacy efforts.

Questions of Concerns

As always, for more information, please feel welcome to contact IAPD by phone at (217) 523-4554, or by

email at janselment@jlparks.org or mremmert@jilparks.org.

062



wtchison Engineering, in..

Since1945
Carbondale ® Jacksonville ® Quad Cities ® Peoria ® Shorewood

April 24, 2023

Jeff Craver

Indian Bluffs Golf Course
6200 78th Avenue

Milan, IL 61264

Re: Engineering Services — Indian Bluffs Golf Course
Dear Mr. Craver:

As requested, we are pleased to submit a Professional Services Proposal for two design and construction
oversight projects at the Indian Bluffs Golf Course. Our services will include all the items in the attached scope of
services to include plan development, specifications, bid documents and facilitating the bid, bonding and award
process along with construction oversight and pay authorizations for the Forest Preserve District.

Hutchison Engineering is committed to working closely with you to design the improvements in accordance with
the input received from you as well as the superintendent, along with incorporating the design standards required
by Illinois drainage law. In accordance with lllinois EPA and DNR requirements, Hutchison Engineering will
facilitate all required NPDES and ECOcat permitting.

Attached is a schedule of charges, the scope of proposed services for this specific project, an engineer’s estimate
of construction costs, along with an agreement with not-to-exceed pricing.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (563) 650-7452 or ischulte@hutchisoneng.com. We look forward
to working with you on this project and continuing our relationship with the Rock Island County Forest Preserve
District.

Very truly yours,
Hutchison Engineering Inc.
JD Schuite

Director of Operations, Quad Cities Region

Attach.

1518 5th Ave., Suite 302 Moline, Illinois 61265
Phone: (309) 517-3899

www.hutchisoneng.com @ info@hutchisoneng.com
063



AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
THIS AGREEMENT made this day of May , _ 2023 by and between
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
19406 Loud Thunder Road, lllinois City, IL 61259
hereinafter called the OWNER and Hutchison Engineering, Inc.,
1518 5™ Ave., Suite 302, Moline, IL 61265 hereinafter called the ENGINEER.

WITNESSETH: That whereas the OWNER desires Professional Engineering or Land Survey Services
as follows:  See attached scope of services for Indian Bluffs Golf Course Improvements

NOW THEREFORE:

The ENGINEER AGREES to provide the above described services in accordance with the generally
accepted engineering practices.

The OWNER AGREES to compensate the ENGINEER for the actual time spent in providing the above
described services in accordance with the ENGINEER's attached Schedule of Hourly Charges in effect at the
time the services are performed, unless otherwise provided herein. The Not-to-Exceed cost for the services
described on attached shall be Thirty Six Thousand Six Hundred and Ninety Seven Dollars ($36,697.00).

ITIS MUTUALLY AGREED:

Payment for the services rendered shall be made monthly in accordance with invoices issued by the
ENGINEER. Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days from the date of the invoice will be considered delinquent
and shall bear interest at the rate of 12% per annum from the date of invoice until fully paid and OWNER shall
be liable to ENGINEER for any reasonable attorney’s fees, court costs or related expenses incurred in connection
with the effort to collect said delinquencies. Services may be suspended by ENGINEER if payments are not
paid within thirty (30) days of OWNER's receipt of invoice. In the event that the ENGINEER deems that a lien
or other legal action is necessary to enforce collection of services rendered, the OWNER shall bear all lien fees,
legal expenses and court costs.

Either the OWNER or the ENGINEER may terminate this agreement at any time by giving the other party
five (5) days written notice thereof, in which case, the ENGINEER shall be paid in full for all services performed
to the date of termination.

The OWNER agrees to limit the ENGINEER’s liability to the OWNER and to all construction contractors and sub-
contractors on the PROJECT, due to the ENGINEER's negligent acts, errors or omissions, such that the total
aggregate liability of the ENGINEER to all those named shall not exceed fifty thousand dollars ($50,000.00) or
the ENGINEER's total fee for services rendered on this PROJECT, whichever is greater.

IT IS FURTHER MUTUALLY AGREED:

The OWNER and the ENGINEER each binds himself, his partners, successors, executors, administrators
and assignees to each other party hereto in respect to all the covenants and agreements herein and except as
above, neither the OWNER nor the ENGINEER shall assign or transfer any part of his interest in this
AGREEMENT without the written consent of the other party hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have made and executed this AGREEMENT as of the day
and year first above written.

OWNER: ENGINEER:
Rock Island Forest Preserve District HUTCHISON ENGINEERING, INC.

By: By: \‘D 9&3@@

Title: Title: _Director of Operations, Quad Cities Region
064




HUTCHISON ENGINEERING, INC.
INDIAN BLUFFS GOLF COURSE IMPROVEMENTS

EXHIBIT A - SCOPE OF SERVICES

Whereas the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District (Owner) has engaged Hutchison Engineering,
Inc., (Consultant), to provide professional engineering services related to the development of plans
specifications, construction bid documents, permitting requirements and construction oversight for two
projects involving erosion at Hole #6 and silting at a water feature at Hole #18 at Indian Bluffs Golf Course,
Hutchison Engineering, Inc. agrees to provide the services described in the ensuing paragraphs.

SERVICES: Hutchison Engineering’s scope of services will be limited to the following:

1.

Project Administration & Management — This will include the overall day-to-day management
of the project including coordination with client, lllinois EPA, DNR, and other entities who may
hold a stake in the project. This will also include monitoring of project schedule, budget, and
staffing needs.
Data Collection

a. Review and analyze data provided by client.
Environmental Coordination

a. Submit EcoCAT to IDNR to obtain biological clearance.

b.  Submit required information to SHPO to obtain cultural clearance.
IEPA Permitting

a. Develop Storm Water Poliution Prevention Plan (SWPPP)

b. Submit to IEPA to obtain Storm Water Permit

Prepare:
a. Plans, including:
i. Grading
ii. Drainage design and calculations to include:
1. Replace existing 36” CMP pipe culvert under cart path near Hole #6.
Perform hydraulic analysis to determine the size of new pipe
required.
2. Investigate and prepare plans to raise the water service of pond near
Hole #18, two to three feet.
3. Design stormwater discharge structure for pond near Hole #18
iii. Erosion control
iv. Earth excavation
v. Furnished excavation
vi. Pavement restoration
b. Specifications
¢. Schedule of quantities
d. Engineer’s estimate of construction costs

e. Permits, including Illinois EPA NPDES and any DNR or IDOT permitting required.

6. Bid Administration

a. Develop Bid Advertisement for local newspaper.
b. Distribute Bid Documents through Hutchison Engineering website.

065



® oo

f.

HUTCHISON ENGINEERING, INC.
INDIAN BLUFFS GbLF COURSE IMPROVEMENTS

EXHIBIT A - SCOPE OF SERVICES

Answer contractor questions & develop addendums as needed.
Conduct bid opening.

Develop bid tab.

Develop contract paperwork for District and contractor execution.

7. Attend/hold meetings including:

a.
b.
c.

Design review meeting with Superintendent
Bid opening
Preconstruction

8. Construction Inspection

d.

b.
C.

Sm oo

‘T -

Provide a Resident Engineer and construction inspectors to oversee all contractor’s
work.

Document all contract quantities.

Perform on-site materials testing including trench backfill, subbase, and HMA
testing, and PCC testing and document on IDOT approved forms.

Complete daily diary entries and weekly reports.

Complete daily traffic control inspections.

Develop and submit pay estimates to the District.

Complete change orders as needed.

Attend construction coordination meetings with the District and contractor as
needed including pre-construction meeting.

Review and approve shop drawings.

Check contractor layout.

Project close-out.

Develop As-Built plans.

9. Quality Assurance

a.

Perform internal quality reviews of plans and specifications at regular intervals and
prior to milestone submittals.

10. Administration

a.

b.

General project management including design and construction project team
meetings.
General firm project administration.

066



Httchison

Engineering, inc.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE

INDIAN BLUFF STORMWATER IMPROVEMENTS
R S TP O TURMWATER IMPROVEMENTS

Forest

Rock Istand County, 1llinois

Preserve

i1strict

April 24, 2023
Engi 's Preli y Opinion of
Construction Cost
Item No. Items Unit Quantity Price/Unit Total Cost of Items

1 |CLEARING & TREE REMOVAL AT HOLE #6 L. SUM 1 $10,000.00 $10,000.00

2 CLEARING & TREE REMOVAL AT HOLE #18 L. Sum 1 $10,000.00 $10,000.00

3 EARTH EXCAVATION c.y. 500 $45.00 $22,500.00

4 |BORROW EXCAVATION c.y. 1486 $25.00 $37,150.00

5 HMA REMOVAL & REPLACEMENT, 2" SY. 640 $20.00 $12,800.00

6  |STORM SEWER, REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE, 24" LF. 32 $100.00 $3,200.00

7 |PRECAST CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION, 24" EA 2 $2,000.00 $4,000.00

8 STRUCTURE FOR STORMWATER DISCHARGE EA 1 $2,500.00 $2,500.00

9  |STEEL PLATE FOR STORMWATER RELEASE EA 2 $500.00 $1,000.00

10 [STONE DUMPED RIP RAP TONS 36 $50.00 $1,800.00

11 [PLUG, FILL & ABANDON PIPE, 24" CMP c.. 8 $125.00 $1,000.00

12 [CONCRETE REVETMENT MATS SF. 720 $50.00 $36,000.00

13 |EROSION CONTROL BLANKET S.F. 35160 $1.00 $35,160.00

14 |GRADING, SHAPING, AND SEEDING AT HOLE #6 L. Sum 1 $10,000.00 $10,000.00

15 |GRADING, SHAPING, AND SEEDING AT HOLE #18 L. SUM 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

16 |[RESTORATION OF DISTURBED HOLE #6 L. Sum 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

17 |RESTORATION OF DISTURBED HOLE #18 L. SUM 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

18 [ELECTRICAL IMPROVEMENTS COMPLETE L. SUM 1 $20,000.00 $20,000.00

19 |MOBILZATION AT HOLE #6 L. SUM 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

20 |MOBILZATION AT HOLE #18 L. SUM 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

_Engineer's Preliminary Opinion of Construction Total = $232,110.00

Design Engineering Services (see Exhibit A, Scope of Services) $15,097.00
Construction Engineering and Inspection (see Exhibit A, Scope of Services) $21,600.00
Total for Engineering Services $36,697.00

6.50% Percentage of Construction Cost
9.31% Percentage of Construction Cost

067



HUTCHISON ENGINEERING, INC.
Jacksonville, IL
Shorewood, IL

Peoria, IL
Moline, IL
Carbondale, IL
Hannibal, MO
SCHEDULE OF HOURLY CHARGES
Effective January 1, 2023

ENgineering TeChNICIAN 1.............c.ovuecmuivemeeeeueeeseeesseesoseoeooooooeooeooeoee 95.00 per hour
Engineering Technician 2...............ocouvuuemvececoeeeeeeeeeeeeoeoo 115.00 per hour
Engineering Technician 3...............ccooouiuemeuieeooeeneeeeeeooo 125.00 per hour
Engineering Technician 4...............cooooummiuiemeeceeeeeooo 145.00 per hour
Engineering Technician 5..............cccoueueuoueeeeeoveeeeeeoeeeooooeoo 170.00 per hour
Engineering Technician 6................ccoouuueueueeeeeeeeeseoooo 190.00 per hour
ENGINERT .o 115.00 per hour
ENGINEET 2. e 125.00 per hour
ENGINEET 3. 160.00 per hour
ENGINEET 4. 190.00 per hour
BNGINEEI 5. e 215.00 per hour
Project Manager...............uuueeiieeiet et e 245.00 per hour
PrNCIPal Of FiFMm.......coouitie oo 275.00 per hour
Computer Aided Design/Drafting.............coocoevivumeceeeeeeer e e 15.00 per hour
Nuclear Density EQUIPMENL...............oeueuveeeeceeeeeeeeees oo 50.00 per day
($25.00 Minimum)

Breaking Concrete CyliNders ..............ooueeeucucueceeeeeseees oo 20.00 Each
GPS EQUIPMENL........oooim e 200.00 per day
($100.00 Minimum)

Robotic Survey EQUIPMENt..............ocoeeeueueeieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeoeeoeoooeoe 100.00 per day
($50.00 Minimum)

Expenses such as sub-surface investigations, laboratory testing, bituminous proportioning,
printing, mileage, overtime premium, and subsistence shall be billed at actual cost.

The above rates shall apply to any services for the calendar year in effect, after which the rates
shall be adjusted to the then current calendar year schedule used by the firm. 068

C:WUsers\jschulte\OneDrive - Hutchison Engineering\Professional Service Agreement2023.dotx



KLINGNER 26%

&ASSOCIATES, P. C.

Engineers - Architects - Surveyors
PROPOSAL FOR: Niabi Zoo

PROJECT: Big Cat Enclosure and Eagle Enclosure
DATE: April 25, 2023

PROJECT DESCRIPTION/UNDERSTANDING

Niabi Zoo has requested that Klingner & Associates, P.C. (Klingner) provide a proposal for structural
and civil design services for a new enclosure for the Big Cat and Eagle exhibits at their facility in Coal
Valley, Illinois. The project involves a new enclosure system based on tension netting, and minor site
improvements. The proposed design will be based on the provided Concept Design by Estes
Construction, attached to this proposal.

Klingner proposes to provide the following services:

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Our Scope of Services for each individual discipline is outlined below. The following meetings are
included based on the meetings occurring virtually or at the project site (as designated below). The
existing scope of services allows for work to be completed through the Construction Documents
phase.

1. MEETINGS:
The Klingner project manager or structural engineer will attend project meetings, including one @)
project kick-off (at the project site), and one at 90% Design Review (in-person). We also
anticipate one (1) round of reasonable modifications after each Design Review, per Client
comments. Client approval of design and revisions is required prior to commencing with
subsequent work.

2. SURVEY:
A. Topographical Survey

* Topographical surveys of all 3 enclosure locations sufficient to produce contours at 1-
ft intervals. Existing site features will be horizontally located and indicated on the
survey including pavements, curbs, sidewalks, visible utilities, structures, trees,
fences, poles and associated guy wires, and other existing site features. Elevations
of existing poles will also be obtained. Benchmarks will be established adjacent to the
site. A base map will be prepared for use in the design process.

* Boundary survey is not included.

3. CIVIL/SITE ENGINEERING/LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE:
= NINLLANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE:

B. Schematic Design

* Prepare one (1) schematic design site plan using aerial imagery and based on
program information provided by the Client and submit electronically (Adobe PDF) to
the Client for review. Provide one (1) set of revisions following Client review. The
following exhibit items are anticipated:
1. New Fencing.
2. Concrete Sidewalk.

¢ 50% Review Submittal

069



B. Construction Documents (CD)

¢ General site layout of sidewalks, fencing and other proposed site features.

¢ Since the project will result in disturbance of less than one (1) acre an NPDES permit
is not required. The grading and drainage plan will incorporate erosion control
measures.

¢ Technical specifications for site work in CSI format on plan sheets.

¢ Off Site Utility Extensions: There are no off-site utility extensions required for this
project.

4. ARCHITECTURAL/STRUCTURAL:

A. Schematic Design

There are existing curbs around the perimeter of the Cat enclosures and existing poles
within the Eagle and Cat enclosures. All enclosures also have existing viewing structures for
zoo patrons. Exploratory digs must be performed to define the condition, dimensions, depths
and locations of the existing structural items (curbs, poles, foundations for viewing glass
structure at project enclosures). Exploratory digs to be done by others. Analysis to
determine if existing structural items are salvageable for reuse in the tension netting system.
Where necessary, new structural components are to be designed.

Niabi has requested that all enclosures have dig barriers which extend at least 3.5 feet
below grade. If existing structural items are not sufficient, new ones will be designed.

No underground utility information is known. Provisions must be made to consider possible
field changes during construction where digging (especially for new structural items) is
required.

At least (1) site visit must be performed during the design phase to gather information as
required due to having no existing drawings. (This site visit is separate from the exploratory
dig by others.) The building and poles will require structural analysis and possible
reinforcement to consider new loads imposed by tension netting system. Attachments for the
new netting system are assumed to be required at the building corners along the height of
the building and horizontally along the length of the building at the top of the exterior walll
along the enclosure perimeters.

The tension netting system is propriety and therefore a delegated design. Tension netting
manufacturer A thru Z will provide design assistance through the design phase of the project
to ensure the overall structural design and drawings to be provided by Klingner are cohesive
and as complete as possible. When the project goes to public bid, it is understood A thru Z
will be allowed to put their name in the bid pool if they desire. After the project has bid and
the manufacturer of the tension netting system has been officially chosen, actual design
forces will be checked against those used in design. If actual forces are greater than
assumed, design and associated drawings shall be updated accordingly.

KLINGNER

&ASSOCIATES P C

Engineers « Architects « Suweglfo



Iv.

VL.

e Diogs by

B. Construction Phase

Construction drawings for the enclosures (3) with structural items identified, dimensioned,
and detailed as required, and with assumed tension netting system attachment points and
associated reaction loads used for design labeled. Associated structural project
specifications will be provided. Any required fabrication drawings associated with the
structural design will be reviewed and must be approved by the SEOR.

Tension Netting System attachment details and design to be provided by the tension
netting system manufacturer using our provided drawings for the basis of their design.
Approved tension netting system manufacturers include A thru Z and Carl Stahl Décor
Cables. Nets Unlimited, Inc does not provide engineering support services and is only able
to supply the netting itself.

Lump sum fee includes (2) job site visits during construction with reports provided after the
visit. RFI's and Field Changes will be billed on an hourly basis during construction.

PERMIT ASSISTANCE:
There are no permits anticipated for this project.

INFORMATION TO BE PROVIDED TO KLINGNER BY OTHERS:
——0n N IV BEFRUVIDED TO KLINGNER BY OTHERS

o Client Input.

. Existing Facility Plans.

. Existing Utility Information.
CONSULTANT SERVICES:

Klingner does not anticipate the need to hire any subconsultants for this project. If agreements are
requested to be held with a sub consultant and an agreement can be reached, we will hold the
consultant agreement for 1.15 times the cost of all consultant fees for the project.

COMPENSATION:
Compensation shall be based on a lump sum fee as per the following breakdown unless
otherwise noted as hourly (per diem). These fees are generated in relation to the Scope of
Services above.

FEE BY DISCIPLINE AND PHASE

Combined Total: | $26,300.00

KLINGNER

&ASSOCIATES P C.

Engineers « Architects » Suwevg‘y1



0t Lions Eoyhin

SCHEDULE:

A mutually agreeable schedule will be coordinated with the client.

VIl. REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES:
In addition to the compensation for basic engineering services, normal project-related
reimbursable expenses will be invoiced at Klingner reimbursable rates. The reimbursable
expenses shall include:

Project travel expenses including mileage, meals, and lodging

Printing, plotting, photocopying and photo reprographics for Client

Courier and express delivery charges

Meetings other than those mentioned in the scope of services listed above
Other project specific €xpenses pre-authorized by the Client

Vill.  ADDITIONAL SERVICES:
The following Additional Services are outside the Scope of Services as defined above and are to
be discussed with the Client prior to execution. Additional Services, if requested by the client, will
be billed hourly unless otherwise specified:

Anything not specifically listed above

Design revisions or out of sequence work initiated by the Client after approvais
Design extensions beyond the accepted scheduie

Presentations at public meetings if required

Coordination and representation at Commissions, zoning or other permit issues
Construction Material Testing/Layout/Observation or Administration Services
Environmental services/ Site Lighting Design

Development of 3-D computer models

IX. APPROVAL

All services will be completed in accordance with the attached Klingner General Terms and
Conditions. The return of a signed copy to Klingner will signify acceptance of this proposal and
initiation of our services.

W%

April 25, 2023

Mark Lee, PE Date
Regional Office Manager
Klingner & Associates, P.C.

Niabi Zoo

Date

KLINGNER

LASSUCIATES P C
Engineers « Architects » Surveyo§72



KLINGNER

&ASSOCIATES, P C.

Engineers - Architects « Surveyars

SCHEDULE OF HOURLY RATES (Per Diem
EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2022 THROUGH JUNE 30. 2023

Charges for professional services for projects which are not based upon a percentage of construction cost,
cost plus fixed fee, lump sum fee, or payroll cost, shall be based upon the following per diem rates plus
reimbursable expenses:

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Classification Rate Per Hour
C1-C4: CIeNCal ........c.coooooooe oo $73.00
T-1 Technician ... $68.00
T-2 Technician ... $79.00
T-3 Technician ... $89.00
T-4 Technician IV ... $99.00
T-5 Technician V... $122.00
T-6 Technical SUPErVISOT....................ccocuuriiiooom T $139.00
A-1 Administrative Aide ... $61.00
A-2 Administrative Assistant ... $84.00
A-3 Administrative Manager ... $134.00
A-4 General Manager ... $137.00
P-1 Assistant Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/Planner ... $111.00
P-2 Intern Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/Planner......................_ .. " $126.00
P-3 Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/Planner........................._ $143.00
P-4 Project Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/Planner ... . $157.00
P-5 Senior Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/Planner ... . " $169.00
P-6 Proj./Dept./Branch Manager, Chief Eng./Architect/Surveyor/Planner ................ $197.00
P-7 Director of Engineering/Architecture/Surveying/Planning ................................... $219.00

P-8 Principal, Partner, Manager of Engineering/Architecture/Surveying/Planning $230.00

Court testimony by principal or other registered professional will be charged at the rate of $2,200.00 per
day plus reimbursable expenses.

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES (partial listing)

Mileage (may adjust due to fuel fluctuations) ..o $ 0.655 per mile
Reproduction (i.e. Prints, Copies, Plans, ete) ..o At Cost + 15%
Computer Aided Design/Drafting ...............ocoomveiveooooioo $ 17.00 per Hour
Global Positioning & Robotic Survey Equipment..........c.ooooiiiee $ 30.00 per Hour
3D SCANNET ........oovooovieeeeeeeeeeeo $220.00 per Hour
Long Distance & Cell Calls, Subsistence & Lodging ......oooveiiiieeeeeeeeee At Cost

Special CoNSUANtS ..............ccccoooomivvivieoiiiiimooooceor At Cost + 15%
Non-reusable SUPPIES ................coooooeovvvvrroeeoeeo At Cost + 15%

LABOR RATE 01 effechive 07.01.20
Par Diem

www klingnercom  Quingy, IL + Galesburg, IL » Carbondale, IL » Burlington, 1A = Davenpart, IA * Pella, IA * Columbia, MO * Hannibal, MO
073




GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

DEFINITIONS: The term Client shall be herein interpreted as the person, corporation, or public entity to which this contract is made. The term E/A'S is
any division of Klingner & Associates, P.C. providing the professional Engineering, Architectural, or Surveying services.

SCOPE OF SERVICES: Services are limited to those specifically listed; they do not include others not set forth or not listed which are expressly
excluded from the scope of the E/A/S's services unless separately provided in writing, including but not limited to special inspections and structural tests
as defined in Sections 1701 through 1715 of the Intemational Building Code (IBC). The E/A/S assumes no responsibility to perform or provide any
services not specifically listed.

STANDARD OF PRACTICE: Services performed by the E/A/S under this agreement will be conducted in a manner consistent with that level of care
and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the profession currently practicing in the same locality under similar conditions. No other representation,
expressed or implied, and no warranty or guarantee is included or intended in this agreement, or in any report, opinion, document or otherwise.

FIDUCIARY RESPONSIBILITY: The Client confirms that neither the E/A/S nor any of the E/A/S’s subconsultants or subcontractors has offered any
fiduciary service to the Client and no fiduciary responsibility shall be owed to the Client by the E/A/S or and of the E/A/S’s subconsultants or
subcontractors as a consequence or the E/A/S’s entering into this Agreement with the Client.

CHANGED CONDITIONS: This Agreement is based on conditions actually known by or disclosed to the E/A/S. If other conditions not originally known
or disclosed become known or disclosed, the E/A/S may require a renegotiation of appropriate portions of this Agreement (e.g., compensation or scope
of service).

INFORMATION PROVIDED BY OTHERS: The Client shall furnish and grant permission to use, at the Client's expense, all information, requirements,
reports, data, surveys and instructions as defined in the Scope of Services of this Agreement. The E/A/S may use such information, requirements,
reports, data, surveys and instructions in performing its services and is entitled to rely upon the accuracy and completeness thereof without independent
verifications or investigation.

CHANGE ORDERS: The Client agrees not to make any claim directly or indirectly against the E/A/S on the basis of professional negligence, breach of
contract, or otherwise with réspect to the costs of approved Covered Change Orders unless the costs of such approved Covered Change Orders exceed
fifteen percent (15%) of Construction Cost, and then only for an amount in excess of such percentage. For purposes of this paragraph, the cost of Covered
Change Orders will not include any costs that Client would have incurred if the Covered Change Order work had been included originally without any
imprecision, incompleteness, error, omission, ambiguity, or inconsistency in the Contract Documents and without any other error or omission of the E/A/S
related thereto.

BETTERMENT: If, due to the E/A/S's negligence, a required item or component of the Project is omitted from the E/A/S's construction documents, the
E/A/S shall not be responsible for paying the cost required to add such item or component to the extent that such item or component would have been
required and included in the original construction documents. In no event will the E/A/S be responsible for any cost or expense that provides betterment
or upgrades or enhances the value of the Project.

COMPENSATION METHODS: The “Lump Sum” method includes compensation for the E/A/S’s services and services of outside the E/A/S’s, if any.
Appropriate amounts will be incorporated in the Lump Sum to account for labor, overhead, profit and may or may not include Reimbursable Expenses.
The “Standard Hourly Rate” method is an amount equal to the cumulative hours charged per each classification of employee, times a current Standard
Hourly Rate (revised annually on July 1st) for each applicable billing classification for all services performed on a Specific Project, plus Reimbursable
Expenses and outside the E/A/S charges, if any. The “Payroll Cost Times Multiplier” method is an amount equal to the cumulative hours charged per
each classification of employee, times a specified multiplier of the employee’s payroli cost. The “Payroll Cost” is defined as the salary and wage of an
employee plus the cost of customary and statutory benefits including, but not necessarily limited to, social security contributions, unemployment, heaith,
sick leave, vacation, workers' compensation, incentive and holiday pay applicable thereto. "Reimbursable Expenses" means the actual expenses
incurred directly or indirectly in connection with the work including but not limited to the following: transportation and subsistence, telephone and media
expenses, reproduction or printing, computer time, and outside the E/A/Ss.

PAYMENT: The E/A/S may invoice for its services and expenses monthly, based on the proportion of the actual work completed at the time of invoicing.
Payment of invoice is due within fifteen (15) calendar days from the date invoiced. If not paid within thirty (30) calendar days, the Client agrees to
additionally pay interest at the rate of one percent (1%) per month on the unpaid balance, or the maximum rate of interest permitted by law, whichever is
less. If Client chooses to make payment by credit card, a five percent (5%) fee will be added to the invoice amount. In addition, the Client agrees to pay
attorney fees, cost and collection expenses if incurred by the E/A/S to obtain payment. If payment request is passed on to a collection agency, the Client
agrees to pay the invoice amount and accrued interest, plus the fee of the collection agency. Any claim for payment will be brought in Adams County,
lliinois.

RISK ALLOCATION: The E/A/S’s liability to the Client for injury or damage to persons or property arising out of work performed for the Client and for
which liability may be found to rest upon the E/A/S, other than for professiona! errors, omissions or negligence will be limited to the E/A/S’s general
liability insurance coverage of $1,000,000.00.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: For any damage on account of professional errors, omissions or negligence will be limited to $100,000.00 or the
fee, whichever is less. In no event shall the E/A/S be liable for incidental or consequential damages. This provision is separable from the
remainder of this agreement to the extent inconsistent with law.

CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY: Client recognizes and expects that certain Change Orders may be required to be issued as the result in whole or part of
imprecision, incompleteness, errors, omissions, ambiguities, or inconsistencies in the Drawings, Specifications, and other design documentation furnished by
the E/A/S or in the other professional services performed or fumished by the E/A/S under this Agreement (“Covered Change Orders”). Accordingly, Client
agrees to budget a minimum of five percent (5%) of the total client’s construction contractor’s bid amount(s) for contingencies.

DEFECTS IN SERVICE: The Client shall immediately report to the E/A/S any defects or suspected defects in the E/A/S's services of which the Client
beqomes or should have become aware and allow the E/A/S to take measures to minimize the consequences of such a defect. Failure by the Client to

General Terms & Conditions Page 1 of 2 074
Revised 01/06/2022



ILLINOIS REVISED STATUTES COMPLIANCE: The Consultant and he/she and his/her principals have not been barred from signing this Agreement
as a result of a violation of Sections 33E-3 and 33E-4 of the Criminal Code of 1961 (Chapter 38 of the lllinois Revised Statutes).

TIME OF COMPLETION: The E/A/S will use its best efforts to complete the work by the date indicated in the schedule, but the E/A/S shall incur no
liability due to any delay for any reason and the Client's obligation to pay fees and expenses shall not be affected by any delay. in addition, if any delay
increases the cost or time required by the E/A/S to perform its services in an orderly, professional and efficient manner, the E/A/S shall be entitled to a
reasonable and equitable adjustment in schedule and/or compensation.

OWNERSHIP OF DRAWINGS AND ELECTRONIC INFORMATION: Drawings, tracings, plats, specifications, CADD files, electronic information, and
other products produced by the E/A/S may be used in connection with the Client’s presently proposed project, but shall otherwise be the E/A/S’s
property and their use for any other project is not authorized. The Client agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to hold harmless and indemnify
the E/A/S from and against all claims, liabilities, losses, damages, and costs, including but not limited to attorney’s fees, arising out of or in any way

ACCEPTANCE PERIOD: CADD files shall have an acceptance period of 90 days. During this time, the Client can examine the electronic files and verify
their correctness. The E/A/S will remedy any errors discovered in the files during this period. Once the acceptance period ends, the Client has accepted
the files and takes responsibility for their ongoing maintenance.

OPINIONS OF PROBABLE COST: In providing opinions of probable cost, the Client understands that the E/A/S has no control over contractor's costs
or the price of contractor's labor, equipment or materials, or over the Contractor's method of pricing, and that the opinions of probable cost provided
herein are to be made on the basis of the E/A/S’s qualifications and experience. The E/A/S makes no warranty, expressed or implied, as to the accuracy
of such opinions as compared to bid or actual costs.

HAZARDOUS ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS: Unless expressly stated in writing, the E/A/S does not provide assessments of the existence or
presence of any hazardous or other environmental conditions or environmental contaminants or materials (“Hazardous Environmental Conditions™).
Client shall inform the E/A/S of any and all known Hazardous Environmental Condipions before services are proyided involving or affecting them. If

appropriate action to abate, remediate, or remove the Hazardous Environmental Condition. The E/A/S shall not be considered an “arranger”, “operator”,
“generator”, “transporter,” “owner,” or ‘responsible party” of or with respect to contaminants, materials, or substances: assumes no liability for correction
of any Hazardous Environmental Condition; and shall be entitled to payment or reimbursement of expenses, costs, or damages occasioned by
undisclosed Hazardous Environmental Conditions.

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES: Should the Client provide construction observation or review with either the Client’s representatives or a third party, the
E/A/S’s services under this Agreement will be considered to be completed upon completion and submittal of the Final Design or the services outlined in
the Scope of Work. It is understood and agreed that if the E/A/S’s Services under this Agreement do not include project observation, or review of the
Contractor’s performance, or other construction services, and that such services will be provided by the Client, then the Client assumes all responsibility
for interpretation of the Contract Documents and for construction observation or review and waives any claims against the E/A/S that may be in any way
connected thereto.

AUTHORITY AND RESPONSIBILITY: The E/A/S (1) does not guarantee the actual bids the Client will receive or the work of any Contractor or
Subcontractor, (2) has no authority to stop work by any Contractor or Subcontractor, (3) has no supervision or control as to the work or persons doing
the work, (4) does not have charge of the work, (5) is not responsible for safety in, on, or about the job site, and (6) does not have any control of the
safety or adequacy of any equipment, building component, scaffolding, supports, forms or other work aids. The E/A/S neither guarantees the
performance of any Contractor nor assumes responsibility for any Contractor’s failure to finish and perform its work in accordance with the Contract
Documents.

TERMINATION: This agreement may be terminated by either party on written notice. If terminated by either party (with or without cause), the Client
agrees to pay for all services and reimburse all expenses performed or incurred to and including the date written notice of termination is received by
either party.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION: Any claims or disputes made during design, construction or post-construction between the Client and the E/A/S shall be
submitted to non-binding mediation. The Client and the E/A/S agree to include a similar mediation agreement with ali Contractors, Subcontractors, Sub
consultants, Suppliers and Fabricators, thereby providing for mediation as the primary method for dispute resolution between all parties.

BINDING EFFECT: This is the entire agreement. It may not be amended except in writing. It shall be binding on both the Client and the E/A/S and their
legal representatives, executors, administrators, successors and assigns.

further agrees to compensate the E/A/S for all Additional Services required to modify, correct, or adjust the Construction Documents and coordinate
them in order to meet the Client's Project requirements because of the Client's knowing decision to construct the Project in a fast track manner.

RIGHT OF ENTRY: Client shall provide for E/A/S’s right to enter property owned by Client and/or others in order for E/A/S to fulfiil the scope of service
for this Project. Client understands that use of exploration equipment may unavoidably cause damage, the correction of which is not the responsibility of
E/A/S.

General Terms & Conditions Page 2 of 2

Revised 01/06/2022 075



'90Us) pue ainsojous usamiaq Buipses / adesspue) mou |jejsu)

"007 1qeiN Aq eousy [1es Jis maN
‘a|qissod §i sajod poom Buysixa

ZIINN "WalsAs aunsoouS YsaW [98)s SSBIUIBIS MaU BAIB08) O} llem wajs pue Buyooy mau Jjejsu;

"adeospue| buysixe aroway

‘S| SB sulewal eaJe UoIleAIssqo Bunsixg

858008 Jadasy anee "90Us) YUl URYD JoLajxe Bulpunouns pue

2[eos 0} JoN
V-V NOILO3S JUNSOTINT TvIIdAL

'SI S 9pIS }SaM-ULIOou Uo yul| ureyo
Bumau ainsojous Bunsixa oWy
:s9joN adoag ainsojoug sbeg

‘'spua

aiqeb yinos pue ypou uo sjessqns Bupsixe Jaao Buipis yuswaeo Jaqy pue ssieq seyeam mau leisy|
'S8INSO[dUS 1D Ul SI8P|NO] [EUOHIPPE ||E)SU]

"80U8} pue aInsopus usamiaq Bulpses / adeospuel mau [jejsuj

"8insopous pue sousy u 81eb Buinoo) epim .9 apnjou;

"80UBy HUl) UleyD |je} . |AUIA YoB|q MBU Jlejsu|

("uy ureyo sebeajes asn ‘Jauseq Bip ejuoziioy pesu osje

Aew) “||e} 0z ‘wis)sAs aunsoppus ysauw jpe)s SS8|ulels mau 8A1908. 0} j[EM Wdls pue Bunooy mau (lejsu)
"Spus 9|qeb ynos pue yuou uo Buipis uapoom Bupsixe anoway

"90UB} YUI| LIBYD Jols)Xa

M3U pue ysaw 8INsO[oUs MaU UBIMIS] SIUBISIP G B 8INSUS 0} Uied Bunjjem aj10u00 aAocwal pue InD
"SI Se ulewsal sease uoneAsasqo Bupsixg

'80Us) JejsWiiad pue BINSOOUS NIGIYXS UBBMISq PajEdo) adeospuej Bugsixe anoway

"93USL Ul ureyd Jowsxa Buipunowuns pue ‘ebps 8}a10u0o ‘ainMdnis ‘Usew a1nsojoua Busixe aaoway
:s9joN adoag asnoH je)

o[eos 0} JoN

Hqlyx3

076



a JOHN DEERE

PRAIRIE STATE
TRACTOR

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT

TO (VENDOR): TO DELIVERING DEALER:
Prairie State Tractor LLC Prairie State Tractor LLC
939 US Hwy 6 East 939 Us Hwy 6 East
Geneseo, IL 61254 Geneseo, IL 61254

us 309-839-4090

geneseo@pstractor.com

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT

Quote Summary

Prepared For:

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
19406 LOUD THUNDER RD

ILLINOIS CITY, IL 61259

Business: 309-558-3594

Delivering Dealer:

Prairie State Tractor LLC

Justin Goodrich

939 Us Hwy 6 East
Geneseo, IL 61254

Phone: 309-839-4090

jgoodrich@pstractor.com
Quote ID: 28681549
Created On: 25 April 2023
Last Modified On: 25 April 2023
Expiration Date: 25 May 2023
Equipment Summary Suggested List Selling Price Qty Extended
JOHN DEERE 331G COMPACT $ 125,077.00 $86,572.36 X 1 $86,572.36
TRACK LOADER
Extended Warranty $3,000.00 X 1 $ 3,000.00
Contract: C&F Sourcewell #32119-JDC (PG CV CG 73) CCE
Price Effective Date: November 1, 2022
Sub Total $89,572.36
Severe Duty Forestry Package $7,272.00 $7272.00 X 1 $7,272.00
Contract: C&F Sourcewell #32119-JDC (PG CV CG 73) CCE
Price Effective Date:
JOHN DEERE GS84B SCRAP $7,427.00 $5,97060 X 1 $5,970.60
GRAPPLE
Contract:
Price Effective Date:
JOHN DEERE RX84 ROTARY $18,926.00 $15,227.80 X 1 $15,227.80
CUTTER
Contract:
Price Effective Date:
Equipment Total $ 118,042.76

Salesperson : X

Accepted By : X - o077

Confidential



a JOHN DEERE

7

PRAIRIE STATE

TRACTOR

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT
TO (VENDORY):

Prairie State Tractor LLC

939 US Hwy 6 East

Geneseo, IL 61254

us

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT

TO DELIVERING DEALER:
Prairie State Tractor LLC
939 Us Hwy 6 East
Geneseo, IL 61254
309-839-4090
geneseo@pstractor.com

* Includes Fees and Non-contract items

Salesperson : X

Quote Summary
Equipment Total

Trade In
SubTotal

Est. Service
Agreement Tax
Total

Down Payment
Rental Applied
Balance Due

Accepted By : X

$118,042.76

$ 118,042.76
$0.00

$118,042.76

(0.00)
(0.00)
$ 118,042.76

078

Confidential



a JOHN DEERE
Selling Equipment PRAIRIE STATE

Quote Id: 28681549

{

Customer Name: ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT

TO (VENDORY):

Prairie State Tractor LLC
939 US Hwy 6 East
Geneseo, IL 61254

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO DELIVERING DEALER:

Prairie State Tractor LLC

939 Us Hwy 6 East

Geneseo, IL 61254

us 309-839-4090
geneseo@pstractor.com
JOHN DEERE 331G COMPACT TRACK LOADER
Contract: C&F Sourcewell #32119-JDC (PGCVCG73) Suggested List *
CCE $125,077.00
Price Effective Date: November 1, 2022 Selling Price *
$86,572.36
* Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items
Code Description Qty ListPrice Discount’% Discount Contract Extended
Amount Price  Contract
Price
OBE2T 331G COMPACT TRACK 1 $95,523.00 32.00 $ 30,567.36 $64,955.64 $64,955.64
LOADER
b - Standard Options - Per Unit -
0755 Cab/Heat/AC, Power QT, Hi 1 $ 10,744.00 32.00 $3,438.08 $7,305.92 $7,305.92
Flow, SL & RC, 2Spd, LED
Lights, Rev Fan
0995  ISO Joystick Controls with 1 $2.577.00 3200 $82464 $1,752.36 $1,752.36
Integrated Detents & EH
Joystick Performance
Package & EH Boom
Performance Package
1501  English Operator's Manual 1 $0.00 32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
and Decals
1741 Less JDLink 1 $0.00 32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2650 Zig-Zag Bar Tread Pattern - 1 $512.00 3200 $163.84 $348.16 $348.16
17.7 in. (450 mm) Tracks
4001  2-Inch Seat Belt with 1 $228.00 32.00 $7296 $155.04 $155.04
Shoulder Harness
6006  Air Suspension Seat (Cloth 1 $671.00 3200 $21472 $456.28 $456.28
with Heat)
8042 Rear View Camera 1 $912.00 3200 $291.84 $620.16 $620.16
8050  Cold Start Package 1 $ 326.00 3200 $104.32 $22168 $22168
8060  Engine Air Precleaner 1 $488.00 3200 $156.16 $331.84 $331.84
8310  Counterweight, (Triple Set) 1 $ 1.205.00 32.00 $38560 $819.40 $819.40
8370  HD Rear Grille 1 $522.00 3200 $167.04 $35496 $354.96
8500  On-board Grade Indicaton 1 $1.611.00 3200 $51552 $1,09548 $ 1,09548
8525 Cab Severe Duty 1 $2,360.00 3200 $75520 $1,604.80 $1,604.80
Polycarbonate Door

079

Confidential



a JOHN DEERE

- L] §7/'
Selling Equipment
TRACTOR
Quote Id: 28681549 Customer Name: ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO (VENDOR): TO DELIVERING DEALER:
Prairie State Tractor LLC Prairie State Tractor LLC
939 US Hwy 6 East 939 Us Hwy 6 East
Geneseo, IL 61254 Geneseo, IL 61254
us 309-839-4090
geneseo@pstractor.com
9062 384 1n. HD Consftruction 1 $2,648.00 32.00 $847.36 $1,80064 % 1,800.
Bucket (21.0 cu. ft.) with
Edge
Standard Options Total $ 24,804.00 $7,937.28 $ 16,866.72 $ 16,866.72
B FER ~Malue Added Services
Extended Warranty 1 $3,000.00 $ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00
Value Added Services $ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00
i ' - Other Charges
Freight 1 $ 250.00 $ 250.00 $250.00
Customer Setup 1  $4,500.00 $4,500.00 $4,500.00
$ 4,750.00 $4,750.00 $ 4,750.00
Suggested Price ' $ 89,572.36
Total Selling Price $ $ 38,504.64 $86,572.36 $ 89,572.36
125,077.00 ‘

Severe Duty Forestry Package

Hours: Suggested List *
Stock Number: $7,272.00
Contract: C&F Sourcewell #32119-JDC (PGCVCGT73) Selling Price *

CCE $7,272.00
Price Effective Date:

* Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items

Code Description Qty ListPrice Discount% Discount Contract Extended

Amount Price  Contract

Price

BYT126 Severe Duty Forestry 1 $7,272.00 0.00 $0.00 $7,272.00 $7,272.00
64 Package

Total Selling Price

$7,272.00 $7,272.00 $7,272.00)

JOHN DEERE GS84B SCRAP GRAPPLE

080

Confidential



a JOHN DEERE

Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 28681549

PRAIRIE STATE
TRACTOR

Customer Name: ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT
TO (VENDOR):

Prairie State Tractor LL.C

939 US Hwy 6 East

Geneseo, IL 61254

uUs

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO DELIVERING DEALER:

Prairie State Tractor LLC

939 Us Hwy 6 East

Geneseo, IL 61254

309-839-4090

geneseo@pstractor.com

Equipment Notes:

Hours:

Stock Number:

Contract:

Price Effective Date:
Code

Description Qty

05VAIT (GS84B SCRAP GRAPPLE 1

{
Customer Setup 1

Suggested Price

Total Selling Price

* Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items

List Price Discount% Discount Contract Extended
Amount Price Contract
Price
$7,282.00 20.00 $1,456.40 $582560 $ 5582560

~ Other Charges
$ 145.00 $ 145.00 $ 145.00
$145.00 $ 145.00 $ 145.00
$ 5,970.60

Suggested List
$ 7,427.00
Selling Price *

$ 5,970.60

$7,427.00 $1,456.40 $5,970.60 $5,970.60

Equipment Notes:
Hours:

Stock Number:
Contract:
Price Effective Date:

Code Description Qty

8381T RX84 ROTARY CUTTER 7 1

Customer SetL’J‘p 1

|

§
Suggested Price
Total Selling Price

JOHN DEERE RX84 ROTARY CUTTER

* Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items

Suggested List *
$ 18,926.00
Selling Price *
$15,227.80

List Price Discount% Discount Contract Extended
Amount Price Contract
Price
$ 18,491.00 20.00 $3,698.20 $14,792.80 $ 14,792.80
~ Other Charges ' | -
$435.00 $435.00 $435.00
$ 435.00

$435.00 $435.00

$ 15,227.80
$ 3,698.20 $15,227.80 $ 15,227.80

$18,926.00

081

Confidential



€ o Deere

Extended Warranty Proposal PowerGard™ Protection Plan

Compact Construction Equipment
Date : April 25, 2023

Machine/Use Information Plan Description Price
. Extended .
Manufacturer JOHN DEERE Plan Type: Warranty Deductible: $ 200
Compact .
Equipment Type Construction Coverage: Comprehensive Quoted Price $ 3,000.00
Equipment
Model 331G Total Months: 60 Powergard List ¢ 3,093.00
Country us Total Hours: 2000 Date Quoted April 25,2023

MFWD/Tracks N

Scraper Use

Tractors, 24 months on Golf & Turf Products, 12 months for all AG Harvesting and Sprayer equipment, and 12 months/1000 hours on most Gator Utility Vehicles)."Limited" Plan coverage =
Engine & Powertrain only. “Comprehensive” Plan coverage = Full Machine.

PowerGard Protection Proposal Prepared for: I have been offered this extended warranty and

I ACCEPT the PowerGard Protection
[] 1 DECLINE the PowerGard Protection

Customer Name - Please Print

Customer Signature If declined, I fully understand that my equipment listed
above is not covered for repair expenses due to
component failures beyond the original basic warranty
period provided by John Deere.

Note : This is not a contract. For specific PowerGard Protection coverage terms and conditions, please refer to
the actual PowerGard Protection Plan contract for more information and the terms, conditions and
limitations of the agreement.

What PowerGard Protection is :

The PowerGard Protection Plan is an extended warranty program for reimbursement on parts and labour for
covered components that fail due to faulty material or original workmanship that occur beyond the John Deere
Basic Warranty coverage period. The agreement is between Deere & Company and the owners of select John
Deere Commercial and Agricultural equipment, who purchase the PowerGard Plans for the desired coverage as
indicated in this proposal.

What PowerGard Protection is not :

PowerGard Protection is not insurance.lt also does not cover routine maintainance or high wear items,or
insurance-related risks/perils such as collision, overturn, vandalism, wind, fire, hail, etc. It does not cover loss of
income or loss of value of crops during or after an equipment failure. See the actual product-specific PowerGard
I;rotection Plan agreement for a complete listing of covered components, and limitations and conditions under
the program.

082

Confidential



€ JoHn Deere

Features/Benefits:
PowerGard protection include the following features and benefits under the program :

Pays for parts and labour costs incurred on failed covered components (less any applicable deductibles),
Does not require pre-approval before repairs are made by the authorized John Deere dealership,
Payments are reimbursed directly to the dealership with no prepayment required by the contract holder.
PowerGard Protection agreements ensure that only Genuine John Deere Parts are used in all repairs,
PowerGard coverage is fully transferable to future owners, with no transfer fees when coverage remains,
PowerGard ensures higher resale value and makes equipment more marketable during the sale or trade-in,

PowerGard allows you to budget your total cost of ownership, with financing available through John Deere
Credit or other sources,

PowerGard helps prevent large,unexpected repair bills during later years of equipment ownership,in exchange
for a smaller protection fee up front.

083

Confidential



APPENDIX C

PROPOSER WARRANTIES

A. Proposer warrants that it is willing and able to comply with State of Illinois laws with respect to
foreign (non-state of Ilinois) corporations.

B. Proposer warrants that it is willing and able to obtain an errors and omissions insurance policy
providing a prudent amount of coverage for the willful or negligent acts, or omissions of any officers,
employees or agents thereof.

. C. Proposer warrants that it will not delegate or subcontract its responsibilities under an agreement
without the prior written permission of the District

D. Proposer warrants that all information provided by it in connection with this proposal is true and
accurate.

Signature of Official M \ (Fpee—
e g~

Name (typed) Ronald J. Amen

Title_Partner

Firm_Lauterbach & Amen, LLP

Date_ April 28, 2023

2.
084



T v | ouEg Wd 6€:SE:10 £T0T/40/50 U0 Janet) yar Aq uny

06'¥8€'vS S8 62901 95'02€'09 00 8€'0/8'9 00°000°1L 00 00'000TZ sassed uosess yjn|g uelpur $0"LbE
0S'Zh7's9€ 88 0S°9€L'€S 05°€92'90% 00 0S'876'LY 00°000°09% 00 00°000°09% $99} Jj0b ynjg ueipur €0°LbE
HRig ueipuy - 76 usiuLiedag ang
2865514 %TL_S5'699'vS$ Sbv18'LET$ 0008 ¥9'986'T1$ 00°08b'¢61$ 00°0$ 00°08b'261$ 10 FApUNYY pRot - 16 swRGag gng B
(1] 8753 +++ (00°097) 00°09T 00 00097 00' 00 00' anjeA abeajes Jo Yunf jo sajes ATZ6€
00'692°9 bL 00'99€'Z 00'¥£9'9 00 00°'185 00'000'6 00 00'000'6 sajes Jaquil| 10°26€
00 +4++ (06's2) 06'SZ 00’ 00° 00' 00 00 S[eusjew Jayio 4o ajes 00'26€
8’104 +++ (00'e) 00'€ 00’ 00 00’ 00° 00 BNUBA3I J3Y3I0 - SNOBUL[RISIW $6'69¢
00°005'C +4++ 00 00* 00’ 00 00’ 00 00’ S82.n0s 3)eAlid 4y suonnqgue) 0T'+9¢
11°5€€E’s SL 980562 PT'6v0'6 00 6b'59€ 00°00021 00 00°0002T SUOISS30UOD JUBJ 3804 pUNY| Pnol S§°79€
00'v68°0% 19 00'925'1C 00'bLY'EE 00" 00’ 00°000'SS 00° 00'000°s5 S|eua. Jeoq Japuny] pnol ¥S'Z9€
00°016 9€ 00'0¥6 00°0¥S 00’ 00'59 00'08%'T 00 00°08¢'T uoneAIasal Jayays Jspunyy pno £5°29¢
00'006'% €01 (00'0ST) 00°0ST’S 00 00 00°000's 00 00°000S S99 Jwuad Asaydie Jspuny] pno S0'LbE
€L'YEL'T8 SL 68°122'LT 1$'8£L'28 00' ST'S18°0T 00°000°0TT 00’ 00°000°01T S99 43puny] pno 20°LbE
Jspunyy pnot - 16
ZI'EL6'0PTS %LS 8 TH'H0TS TH'TH0'LET$ 00'0$ S1'802$ £2°950' THT$ £2°951'8b$ 00°'00£°€61$ 2101 IMIUNT - 06 uedag gng
00'90Z +++ 00’ 00' 00' 00’ 00° 00' 00 anjea abeafes 1o jun( jo sajes 11°26€
00809 (13 00'09%'9 00°0b5'S 00’ 00 00°000'0T 00 00°000°0T sa)es Jaqui| 10°Z6€
00°66 +++ (00°2s¢£) 00°25€ 00’ 00 00° 00 00 9NUIA3 JBUIO - SNOBUE[IISI $6°69€
00 007 00’ €2'998'b 00' 00’ £2°998'pC £2°998'+C 00’ Spun4 |eJapad woJy suoheuogq TT'H9€
65'9/0'9 0 00°062'€C 00* 00 00’ 00'062'€2 00'062'€T 00* S82.n0s 33eALd 4 suoangLuc) 0T'H9¢
19'28€'2 s 65°7¥9'C 1$'£58'C 00 ST1°80¢ 00°00S's 00 00°00S’S SUOISSBOU0D Mamiul|I 75°79¢
00°0Z8'T ¥8 00°00% 00°001'2 00° 00 00005z 00 00°0052 SUORBAISSDL JB3BYS Yamiul|L 15°29¢€
00'S/b 00T 00’ 00°00¢ 00' 00° 00°00€ 00’ 00'00€ 99) Wwinjas ou A3y semiul|r 10°LbE
T6'SE8°ETT 6S €TYLE'TL £1'STO'E0T 00’ 00’ 00°000°SLT 00 00°000'SLT 39 Yomiul|[T 00°LbE
HIMIUINL - 06 1ustipedag gng
00'0$ +++ (00'999%) 00°999% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0% SIRIOL SIURID - g5 Juswipedsqg gng
00 +++ (00°999) 00°999 00’ 00* 00 00 00° oneasargaInnd - sjuelb axes 0L'vEE
sjuess - Gt wcwEﬁmdwmx gng
£0'98+'068% %09 9T I’ 1£9% v/'895'€00'T$ 00'0$ Zr'819's8$ 00°070'5£9'1$ 00°0TE'Zb$ 00'00£'£29'1$ SIPI0L UORENSIIIPY - 0T Jusuiledsq ang
(00'621) +++ 00 00’ 00 00 00° 00’ 00' SNUIAIJ JYI0 - SNOSUEJEISIN $6'69€
00'000'6 €€ 00°'050°S 00'05+'2 00’ 00 000052 00’ 000052 S924n0s 33eAud 1 SUORNGLIU0D 0T'+9¢
L0'6L1 891 (£0'LLy) L0°LLT'T 00’ 00 00°00L 00 00°00L 06, 15433U1 5,J0109]10D 0€'19¢
$2'686'€ 9zer (66'9€0'6%) 66'9€0°€S 00 SO TIHL 00°000t 00 00°000' SBUIUIRS JUSLLISBAUT 0T°T9€
85°99€°6/E 197 (05°€92'8ST) 0S°€L0'TTH 00° £1'902'8L 00°0T€292 00°01E LY 00°000°5T2 aNUaA3J JuBWRde|deY ST'SEE
00’ 0 00°00S 00° 00’ 00' 00°00S 00’ 00°00S UNO2dE UOHdNE $10319]10D TTIE
81'080'86% 8c 78'891'vL8 81°1€8'5Z5 00’ 00 00'000°00%'T 00 00'000°00%'T saxey Ayedoud 0T'TIE
ﬁo_wmbmmzmgw}w - 0T st mmwm ans
BAISSAL ISBU04 - ZE  JuslupRdsq
INN3ATY
BAIBSBId 159404 ~ 0€1T pung
QLA feap Jolid P.>9Yy suoioesuedj suonoesuel | Sa0ueiquindug suonoesued uwmt:m Sjualipuswy uwmvzm co._uatumwn_ Junoloy UNO2DY
/Pasn % QlA - 196png aia dlA UIUOW JuaLIND papuawy 196png paydopy
sougyyy Kunog puepy poy
PLOSIq
JUNooDY Q::Om IPNOX3 Q>.~Om0ham
£Z/0€/p0 93eQ 01 Jea |edsiy 18910,

JHoday 2o3uew.io4iad 396png




T3V CuvEg

Wd 6€:SE:¥0 £202/%0/50 U0 Jane1) Yar Aq uny

1€'60v'82/$ %ES 0L°€0Z'8b1$ b 6€2°0TL$ 00°0% £b'616'82$ b1'Ebb'858% 00'557'9% $1°889'158% L HoReRnSIuRLPpY - 0T qrg
00'2£0's8 001 00°Z8T 00°2£0's8 00’ 00’ 00'¥52's8 00° 00'+S2'S8 Sepuaby JayI0 03 Jojsuely 21166
STT0E'LL 15 SL'TSL'TL STISL'vL 00’ 00' 00'+0S'9pT 00° 00'0S'9bT 153433U] 00248
00'000°0£T 001 00’ 00°000°00Z 00’ 00’ 00°000'00Z 00’ 00'000°002 ledidung So0°1£8
00'622'62 +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 000°S$ 420 Juswidinbg g yoey 0089/
00’ 0 000009 00’ 00° 00 00'000’9 00°000'9 00 asuadxe xe) Ausdoug 00°669
06'£1'08 1T (8£'8b1'6) 8£'880'68 00’ 85°978’S 00°0p6'6L 00°052°91 00°069°€9 lenpenuo) spisino 00'bb9
TE'998°LT 66 89'€€T 7€'998°/1 00 00 00°001°8T 00' 00'007'81 sdiyssaquisw g sanq 00°79
00 0 00'005 0o 00 00 00°00S 00" 007005 ueusIURK B Sileday 00°8€9
S6°£6T r4 €E'bST'T £9'S627 00° 00 00'05+°7 00* 00'05b'C Buneoydng g bunuug 00'5£9
98'608°€ 00T S0 S6'vL9'L 00’ 00 00'5£9' 00°0S£'€ 00°'526'€ Buysiigng 00'p€9
$8'8T 87 $0°'S0T'T 96'69L 00’ 00’ 00'528'1 00 00'5/8'T [oAeI)L 00°€£9
62'218'€ L8 09'8sp 0b'186'2 00" €271 00°0ZH'E 00' 00°0Zp'E suoneduNWWo) 00°2€9
LT'€T5"9¢ 001 (91°81) 91'8160T 00’ L1°067 00°006°0T (00°000'02) 00°006°0€ SIS |euoisSaj0.d 00°1€9
00'058 61 00°€65"y 00°£0T'T 00’ 00 00°00£’s 00* 00°00£'S uoneonp3 g buures . 00°0£9
L0'bTT +++ 00 00 00’ 00" 00 00’ 00’ SiealpoLiad R syoog 00°/2S
00°0S 0 00002 00’ 00’ 00° 00°002 00’ 00002 soseydInd poo4 00925
61'99 88 S0°Zst S6'bT'T 00° ¥9' 19/ 00'00€'T 00’ 00°00€'T 000°T$ Japun dinb3 B sjooy |lews 00'b2S
00’ 1 06°5SS 0T'b6 00’ 00’ 00'059 00’ 00'059 s9l|ddns adueuajuIel/iieday 00°€25
6b'964'T 98 75'98 8b'8vS 00’ 00’ 00'S€9 00' 00'S€9 sayddns bunesado 00°22s
S6'96€ 081 (€L°L5h) €L'(86 00’ e 00°0SS 00' 00°0SS salddns so10 00°12S
00’ 0 0000 00" 00' 00' 00°00S 00’ 00'00S Buipojd/wogun 00'bTH
00°££0°9¢L (72 72°052'8T €5°9%L'2L 00’ WYL S2'966°00T 00’ S£'966°00T Sijouog pjes sadoidws 00'€TH
€5°9/ +++ (88'28) 88'78 00° 00' 00 00’ 00’ awsAQ 0021
0b'98Y b1 8/ 1T°48T'TH 8T'90T 'bb1 00’ 26°£95°ET 6£°€62'S8T 00°SSZ 6€'8£5'18T sabem pue saliejes 00°1TH
CQMMMgum_:_Eﬁ< - 01 Emwc_f@ju ans
CLRE AP 383404 - F4 St zﬁm&ﬂ,m
3ISNIdX3
8I'b18'€69'1$ %99 S/'bb1'(b6$ 8b'1H0'958°T$ 00°0$ TEETT'HPITS £2'981'c08'2$ £2°99¥'56$ 00'02£°£04'2$ STVLOL INNIATY
8T'H18'€69'T$ %99 SLYbTIb6$ 8b'140'958°1$ 00°0$ ZEETT'HOT$ £2'981°c08'2$ £2°99b'56$ 00'02£'£04'2$ S|FI0] DAIBSBL 159404 - TE iedsq
£5°'952'916% %E8 ZI'682'/11$ 88'056'9/5% 00'0$ 11°00£'99$ 00'0bZ'469% 00°'0$ 00°'0b2'+69$ SIEI0L Jrg veipuy - 76 uswnedsq gng
IT'v€ +4++ (9z'12) 92'12 00' 00 00 00’ 00 dnuaAvYy di) - snosuejjpdstiy 96°69€
89'9/5 +++ (e£'912) €912 00' (6£'1) 00’ 00’ 00 BNUBARI I1BYIO - SNOBUE|[3DSI|Y ¥6°69€
00 ++4+ (0s'2) 0S'C 00’ 00 00 00° 00 $304n0s 33eAlld 4 suolngLIuc) 0T"9€
96'%07'08 (74 SS°T9T'9E Sh'8€8'E6 00’ TI°E0L's 00°000°0€1 00° 00°000°0€1 SUOISSEDUOD Ynig pur £5°29€
00'S9. 952 (00°s£€) 00'ST9 00 00's8 00°06Z 00’ 00°0%C SUONRAIISS J33BYS Ynig pur 95°29¢
Tr'8bs'sT 2 [4 VA4 88'2£9's1 00’ 06'b14'T 00°000’€€E 00 00°000°€€E s34 doys oid 80°'LbE
Hnig uelpur - 76 uswedsg gng
BAISSBIY 358404 - 28 U Etmqwm
INNIATY
BAIISTId 189404 -~ QET puny
QLA 1o 40Ud P9y suoloesuedj suoipesuesj wwu:m._ncc:ucm suonesues il uwmuam Sjuswpuay uwmvzm :OZQ._\_umwQ unoXy Junodoy
/Pasn % QLA - 16png alA alA YIUORW JuaLinD papuawy 396png paydopy
stougy Aiuno)) puepy yoy
pLISI
JUnodDYy dnjjoy apnpxy 9AI983Iq
£2/0€/b0 212Q 01 JBOA [BISIY 3S310,]

Hoday aduew.iopad 306png



el 40 ¢ oved Wd 6E:SE:H0 €20Z/¥0/S0 U0 49rR1D Yar Aq uny
GL'SE6'95 89 £4'601°92 £5'665'SS 00° 80°€56'S 00'60£'18 00 00'60£'18 S1J2uag pleaH a9kojdw] 00°ETH
€9'82H +++ (€£9'0€1°1) €9'0€T'T 00' 00 00' 00 00 SWIHBA0 [euoseas o1°TTH
75°0S9 691 (05'689) 05'689'T 00" {7292 00'000'T 00 00°000'T SWILRAD 00Ty
9Z'b0S'ST 0S 79'8b1'82 8€°2HT'8T 00’ 0S°€06 00°T6€'95 (00°00021) 00°T6£'89 sabem 3 seueles |euoseas DI
0T°bEb 20T 08 TIEET'ss 88°5/£'90T 00 9£'S61°0Z 00°606'652 00°'188'% 00'820'S5¢ sabem pue sauejes 00°'TTH
ang
65'¥21'STES %LT 90'p25'516$ SL'LLb'vhES 00'0$ 2€'902'1€$ 18'100092'1$ £2'S5L'644$ 85'9v2'08b$ SIEICL IBMIUIT - 06
0021’ 09 8T'T19'T 78'88¢°C 00' 0002 00000t 00' 00'000'p 934 30135 pJeD Wpas) 00'€/8
00 0 008852 00 00 00' 00°885°Z 00 00'885°£ 000'S$ 4ar0 Buyepowsy bupjing 00992
00 € 08°009'202 0Z'66£'€T 00° 00 0000092/ 00'000'92 00° 55346014 Ul UoIPNNSUC) 00'59/Z
00°02L's +++ 00 00 00° 00° 00 00 00’ 666°v$-000"T$ JUsWAINbI ¥ Yokl 00°+92
00 10T (00'101) 00'TOT'Z 00’ 00°T0T'Z 00°0002 00°000°2 00’ 666'vT$-000"2$ 21monnseyur 00°€9/
PSE8E'Y S9 18'110°C 61'808'c 00' 9T'be 00'0z8's 00 00°028’s [eneljuo) spising 00°vH9
05'659'T 67 S5'8/4'T SH'TH9 00 00* 00°0z¥'s 00" 00°02¥'s s|ejuay 00°6£9
86"¥8°0€ L6 16'T1€ 60°88.'8 00° bL'8LE'T 00°001’6 00 00'001’6 sdueudjulely 3 siieday 00'8£9
Zee'st ¥8 $0'159'Z 96'8¥8'€T 00 €0'Seh 00°005°9T 00 00°00S91 S92IAMRS AN qng 00°££9
00 0 00°00T 00* 00’ 00 00°00T1 00’ 00'00T Buneaydng g bunuig 00°5€9
00 SoT (00°12) 00'9SH 00" 00 00°SEP 00 00°'SEp Buysgnd 00'b€9
00 44 75'€8L 8v'912 00° 00 00°000'T 00 00°000'T [PARIL 00°€€9
€419 S0T (2z'59¢) TT0SHL 00° 89'86/ 00'S80°Z 00 00’580/ suonEDIUNWWO) 00°2€9
96'8€E"y 24 0T'€/6'8T 06'9LEbT 00’ orT'1€L 00°0SE€E 00°006'€C 00'05+'6 SSDIAISS [RUOISSDJ0Id 00°1£9
00 S 00°001'Z 00001 00' 00 00°00Z'Z 00' 00°002'C uoneonp3 g buiules). 00°0£9
106052 1% 78'059'7 8T'6¢8'T 00' 00 00°005'¢ 00" 00°00S'y saseldind pood 00°9¢s
L0°09T'p 8 ST'€0L §8965'€ 00° 4844 00°00€"y 00 00°00€'y 000°T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo] |jews 00'¥2S
61°06.'8 44 WS 85'/26'S 00’ 18°060'T 00°0pb'ET 00 00°0b¥'ET saljddng aoueusjuiely/reday 00°€zS
1€ 1422 8S 76'496'0€ 1€°€86'TH 00 00'v/b £T'8Y6'2L €2'951'8p 00°264'vT saliddng bupesadp 00°72s
00 0 00°0ST 00 00' 00 00057 00" 00°0ST salddng 250 00°125
00" 8 8T°Z10'T 28'L£6 00' 00* 00°0S6'T 00 00°0S6'T Buitpo/wiopun 0014
0T'vE6'pE 99 vb'€65°LT $8'b07'bE 00’ 92'299'c 87'864'1S (00°001°61) 87°868'0L Siiyouag YjeaH aahojdw 00'€TH
00 +++ (00°882) 0088 00’ 00 00 00 00 SlINIBA0 euosess 01°ZIP
00 LE 96'v€9 $0°59¢ 00’ 00" 00°000'T 00' 00°000'T CUTEN) 00°Z1p
00'546'22 SE ST'LS9'VE SLYTH'8T 00’ 00 00°2£0'€S (00°005'p) 00'2.5'4S sabem 1 saue|es |euoseas oT'TIY
£8'8TH'8PT 99 €2°0T6'8 LO°'SEE'PST 00° TE'8b6'PT 0g'sv'ese (00°10Z'T) 0€'9b6'HET sobem pue salejes 00°'TTH
MM - 06  uswuiedac gng
61'115'2$ +++ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 8210} SJURID - GE wipedsq ang
00°000C +++ 00 00 00 00" 00' 00 00’ sepuaby Jayi0 03 Jajsuesy 21166
61°TTS +++ 00 00° 00' 00° 00 00 00 SVIAIDS [eUOISSBJ0.d 00°T€9
sjuery - qE uamrmﬁmuwm ang
BAIISAIG IS804 ~ ZE  JUBLULE
3SN3dX3
SAIBSB I 189404 - OEY pung
1A 1ea) 10Ld P29y suonoesued j suoippesues | SsoueIqWINOU3 suonoesuel | ume:m Sjuswipuswy uwmnzm co_uatumwo UnoY JunodDy
/pasn % QA - 196png alA alA YIUORW Jusn) papuswy 196png paidopy
stouyy(] Kuno) puepsy yoy

JUNo2Y dnjjoy apnjox3
£2/0€/40 93eQ 03 JedA |BISIY

Hoday aouew.04iad 396png

pLasIq
JAIISII]

1S310,]




T gV p oveg Wd 6€:SE:+0 £20T/%0/50 U0 JaneL) Yar Aq uny

61°0£8'€E €9 S6'€96'vT S0'19L'2h 00" 8L 00'SZZ°£9 00’ 00'52£'29 saseydingd poo4 00'92¢
SS'1/2'T 002 (s€°¢5¢’9) SEL1L'2T 00’ 9€'TTE 00°09c’9 00'058'Z 00°015’E 000'T$ Japun dinb3 13 sjoo Jlews 00'b2¢
££'660'TT L6 v1'6LL 98'04b'ST 00' 68'€0L'T 00°052°97 00’ 00'052'92 salddng aoueusjurep/seday o 007€TE
16°228'€T 9 78°'L21'9 81'2€6'81T 00' 78'828°9 00'090°sz 00’ 00'090'S7 saljddns asipueydsaly doys oid 8sd'zes
£8'S6£'TS vl b€'50621 99'68£'0S 00 $8'££9'8 00°569'89 00 00'569'89 sal|ddns Bunesado 00°22s
00" L A4 8b'2Z 00’ 00’ 00°S2€ 00’ 00°SZ€ saliddns 2010 00°125
8L°CSET €L or'Ev9 09'954'1 00 00’ 00°00b' 00’ 00°00b'2 Bunpop/uiogiun 00'b1
0v'269'TH (174 8£°985°/1 w'1zs’or 00 89'0LE'y 07°'80+'8S 00’ 07°80%'8S Sijausg YieaH sahojdwy 00°€TH
£9'S8T +++ 00’ 00’ 00 00’ 00' 00 00' SWILAAO |euoSEaS (1) 4r4¢%
80'729°2 95 89°T61°C 7€'808'C 00’ €S0P 00'000's 00° 00°000's CUTMENN) 00°2TH
SS'188°0L 142 08'17'sE 0L'vh9'E8 00 61'pES'9 0S'916'9TT 00’ 05'916'911 sabepm 3 saliejes jeuoseas (1138447
SE'6T1E02T 8L Sb'916°19 80°62Z'vTT 00 69'10812 €5°5p1'98¢7 00'SL0'p €5°0£0'282 sabem pue sapejes 00'TTH
Hnig uepur - 76w
LT'(6T'SHb$ %6L 16'1SH'611$ 60°'S95"/bb$ 00'0$ 8L°€16'55$ 00°£10°/95% 00'188'v$ 00'9£1'295% 01 4Bpunyy pnot - 16 uswedag gng
V744 +++ 00 00’ 00" 00' 00° 00 00’ Sepusby I3yl 03 Jajsuesy z1'166
9£'80L +++ 00 00’ 00° 00' 00° 00’ 00 dueInsuT Ajiger o3 Joysues | 01°166
SH'SLb'E ¥8 €2°02L LL6LL'E 00" 8b°68¢€ 00°00S'y 00 00°00S’y 994 DIMIBS pueD Wpal) 00°€/8
9b'6/8'95 €6 vT'2L8'T 9L'2TH'0T 00' 00’ 00°000'2Z 00 00°000'2Z 000°S$ J9A0 Juawdinb3 g yoeyy 00'89
00’ +++ 00’ 00° 00’ 00’ 00 (00°000°1) 00°000°T 666+$-000'2$ sbuipjing 00°29¢
75'878', (9 S£'v10° STSHT'y 00’ TE8ET'T 00°091‘9 00’ 00'091’9 lempenuo) spisIno 00'bH9
00* 0 00°SHC 00' 00 00’ 00°S¥C 00 00°StZ sdiysieqwaw B sang 00'Z¥9
00°£S€ 24! (56'862) $6'086 00’ Sh'oET 00°289 00’ 00°289 sjeuay 00°6£9
#8'960"bT 6€T (€5°€599) £5°€06'€T 00’ 08'91H'S 00'0S2'L1 00’ 00'0SZ'L1 SdueUUIRl B Siieday 00'8€9
8b°60T°9T L6 10°L4b 66'220°LT 00° €T'SEE’T 0000521 00 00°00S°£T SDIAIBS AN 2ljgng 00°/£9
05'b6 0 00°SZS 00’ 00 00’ 00's25 00 00°S25 Buneadng 3 Bunuig 00'S€9
00861 ] 00°00Z 00° 00’ 00’ 00'00Z 00’ 00°00£ Butysiigng 00'b€9
00’ 0 00°00S'T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00'00ST 00 00°00S'T =LY 00°€£9
98'0£9°01 18 £6'T€0°S €0'8€€’S 00’ At 00°0££°0T 00" 00'0Z£'01 suonesluNwWo) 00°2€9
L1°£66'9 €L 65'6£9'€ 501101 00' 00'€9/’€ 00'06£'€T 00 00°06L°€T S0IAIBS [RUOISSDH0ld 00'7€9
00°€8€ ot 00°589°2 00'STE 00’ 00 00°000°€ 00 00'000°€ uoneonp3 g bulures) 00°0£9
6b'#60'€ 9z1 (S6's82) S6'58L's 00’ 62'208't 00'000'€ 00 00'000'€ SaseydInd pooy 00'92S
99°056'£ S6 L0°ST9 €6'v65°0T 00’ #b'189 00°012'TT 00 00'012'11 000°T$ 4apun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'$2S
[4 A TA:EAS 6 (ZArAT 9L'(81'T2 00 YT P6Ey 00°005°€Z 00°002'1T 00°00£°z1 soliddns @oueusjuiel/ireday 00'ces
0S°€82 €8 $9'068 9E6HE Y 00’ 96°S6C 00°0vZ's 00 00'0¥2's saljddns Bunesado |eyuas jeog ya'zzs
SZ'€89'ST 20T (11°208) 1T°€ST'SZ 00° 78'408°2 00°159'+2 00'009'T 00'TSOET saiiddns Bunesado 00°2Zs
00" 00T 13 ST'vEZ 00 00 00'S€2 00002 00°SE salddns 2030 00'12S
'909 26 78'9p1 8T°€08'T 00’ 00' 00°0S6'T 00’ 00°0S6°T Burporp/wiopun 00'+TH
dapunyj pnoty - 16 usuiedsqg ang
BAIDSIId 1SBI04 - 7§  juslupeds
3SNIdX3
BAIISBId 188404 - Q€T pung
Q1A i3 10Ud P29y suonoesues | suolpesues | mwucmEE:ucw suoipesuel ] umm_uzm SjuBWIpUaILWY uwmvzm co_uatummn_ Junooy Junoddy
/P3SN % Q1A - 3196png aLi alA YO uS1IND popuswy 196png paidopy
stouryj ‘Kimo) puepsy ooy
PLYSI
JUNODY dnjjoyY apnpPx3 IAIISII]

€2/0€/¥0 23Q 03 JBBA |BISI4 }S910

Hoday asuew.io)idd 396png



Tl vy dued Wd 6£:SE:¥0 £202/40/50 U0 1oARD) yar AG uny

00 0 00°0st 00’ 00 00 00°0SH 00 00°0S¥ Junodde uoipne s1019110) CTTIE
2L°TE0'9LS 8¢ 79'68b'£96 8€'015'Z8S 00 00 00'000°0S5'T 00* 00°000°0SS'T sexe} Apadold 0T°I1€
BAIDSDI 150404 - 7€

(zzz66'1258) (bb"££0'951%) (15°826'cres) 00°0$ (09'812°22$) (S6°100'00£$) (00°000°00£$) (56'1%$) 1 PRIASBIY 152404 - OFT
0+'908'120°C %09 61°'8T'E0p'T 66'696'660'C 00’ 76'TE£°98T 81'881°€05°E £2°99b'S6/ S6'12L'L0L'T STV.LOL 3SNIdXI
81$18'€69'T %99 SLYYT' /b6 8" IH0958'T 00 TEETT'HOT €2°981°€08'C €2°99%'S6 00024204t SIVLOL INNIATY
XN SAIISAAY 383404 - 0T DU
0b'908'120'2$ %09 61'81Z'c0r'1$ 66'696'660'7$ 00°0$ 26°TEC'98T$ 81°881'€0S'E$ £2°99b'564$ S6'T24'204°T$ SV.LOL ISNIdX3
0b'908'120°2$ %09 61'81Z'C0V'1$ 66'696'660'7$ 00°0$ 76'TEE'98T$ 81°881'€0S'E$ £2'99b'56/$ S6'12/'L0L'T$ 101 BAKISIUG 15904 - 2§
8€'8/8'c$ %S2 TTSTH'vS$ 8/'505'T$ 00°0$ £5°€5$ 00'1€6's$ 00°0$ 00'T€6'S$ S0 L ddeg BduRLIO] - £6
08'28¢ +4++ (05'699) 05°699 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00" _maugsu 3pIsino 0049
00" 0 00°0St 00’ 00’ 00 00°05¢ 00' 00°0St DueUUIR g sieday 00°'8€9
¥5'22S SoT (8Z°'9¢) 82'9¢8 00’ LS'€S 00'008 00 00°008 SRS AIRN Jlygngd 00°/£9
0Z'€62 0 00'00T°Z 00’ 00 00’ 00001z 00' 00°001Z S3VIAISS [RUOISSDJ0IG 00°'T€9
SZ'608 0 00'000°z 00’ 00’ 00’ 000002 00’ 00°000°Z soliddng soueusiulepy/lieday 00°€zS
65°04b'T 0 00185 00 00" 00’ 00185 00’ 00°185 saljddng mc_uewﬂ_o 00°2Z5
Hlegd adueoq -~ £6 U
99'589'975$ %EL 0£'€19'S1Z$ £6'181'965$ 00°0$ 78'854'69% £2'66£'118% 00'S£0'v$ £2°02/'£08% SIEICL 44nig ueipuy - 76 Jusuidedsg ang
£8'v11) +++ S9'19T (so191) 00’ 00° 00’ 00 00’ SePUsBY 18I0 03 Jajsuery 21'166
ST'189'61 08 ST'U6'y SL°£20'0T 00’ 00’ 00°000'sZ 00’ 00°000'ST Spun4 Jayio 03 Jaysuer) 11'166
vT'612'L 88 €6'9T'1 LO'bEE'S 00’ Tv'82¢ 00'005'6 00* 00'00S6 994 9IRS pIed Ypas) 00°c/8
00’ 81 00'008°0t 00°002'6 00’ 00'00Z'6 00°000°05 00’ 00°000°05 000°5$ 43A0 Juswudinby g Yoeyy 00'89¢
05'658'€ €€1 (0€'zoe'T) 0€'£62'S 00’ $27'85¢ 00°'566°€ 00’ 00°'566°€ [enoenuod spising 00'¥H9
00°069 19 00'S19 00'0£2Z'T 00’ 00°0ST 00'$88'T 00 00's88°1 sdiyssaquisw g sanq 00'2H9
76'726'1 oL 19°292°1 6€'£46'T 00 05'/81 00°0bZ’p 00* 00°02'y seyuay 00'6£9
9Z'H1S’s 01 (€9'8£6'9) €9'8/6'9T 00’ 29°'10L'S 00°000°0T 00’ 00°000°0T DueUAUEl 3 Sliedsy 00'8€9
S1'852'91 9L ET6L Y 89'807'ST 00’ 79'860'T 00°000°0Z 00’ 00°000°07 Ss301M3S Ajnn dgnd 00°/£9
00° 0 00°0S€ 00 00’ 00' 00°0S€E 00’ 00°0S€ Bunedndng g bunuig 00°5€9
00°€LL r43 89'T50'T zE'86h 00’ 00" 00°0S5'T 00’ 00°0S5'T Buysiignd 00'4€9
00’ T 0z'08b'1 08'61 00’ 00’ 00°00S'T 00 00°00S'T [oreiL 00°€£9
¥ 182 6L 60'815'T 16°1€L's 00° 9/'2L8 00'052'2 00’ 00'0S2°2 suonedlunwiwe) 00°2£9
66'T15'9 zs 81°22€'9 78°L78'9 00 0T'S4T 00'0ST'ET 00° 00°0ST'ET SRDIAIBS [RUOISSDJ0Id 00°1€9
vL'b0T 0 00°06 00 00’ 00’ 00°06 (00°058°2) 00'0+6°C uoneonp3 g buuies | 00°0£9
00’ +++ (12°'31) 1281 00’ 00’ 00* 00’ 00’ poo4 doys oid Sd°92s
Hnig uelpur - z6 wised
wzwwwua umwuc& rd
ISNIdX3

IAIRSBIY js8404 - Q€T pung

Q1A 1834 Jold P23y suoipesuel | suonoesued ) Sa0ueIqUINDUTG suoioesues | uwmnzm Sjustupuswy ummusm :O_ua_‘_umwn_ Eitlalone) ) plilglens] )
/pasn % QA - 196png («IPN alA YO JuBLInD papualy 196png padopy
srouxy] Kiunoy puepy yoy
pLOSIq

3UnoDY dnjjoy apnpxg AT
£2/05/50 1Q 0] JeaA [2ISIy 3S910]

Hoday aduew.o41ad 396png



Tl IV Y ovEd

Wd 6€:S€:40 £202/K0/50 U0 Janes) yor Aq uny

19'919 o€ 08'192°S 07'805°2 00 SZ'0€€ 00'0£2'8 00* 00'042'8 se)ddns bupesado 00'22S
09'€€ 0 00°00t 00’ 00" 00 00°00% 00 00°'00% saiddns 20 00°125
00'19 01 00'Ebb'T 00492 00 00°£92 00'01£'Z 00 00'01£'Z Buitopd/waopun S00bTP
00°'ThL'S v 16'500'Z 60°'129's 00 98'109 00°£29'L 00 00°229'¢ Siysuag yieaH asAojdwg S00°ETH
00° +++ (£079ST) £0°9ST 00’ (802 00 00 00’ SWILIDAO [RUOSERS 01°2TH
16'£10'6 o S8'ETH'8E 06°€5€'ST 00’ S9'600'y SL°£9L'€9 00 SL'191'€9 sabem 1 saueles jeuoseas 0T’ ITH
1T 18L'vb 8L 85'960°€T W0LE'Sy 00 10°02b'y 00°29b'8S 00* 00°£9b'8S sebem pue sauejes 00'TTH
Sjueal jePads g weabold 007 d4 - £ usuipied
BAISSAI 31530y ~ 7E
3ISN3dX3
68'8v9'116°1$ %ES 1/°878'258'1$ £8'€€9'T0T'2$ 00'0$ 86'9b9'9/$ bS'29b'b56'c$ ¥5'522'80€$ 00°££2'9t9'€$ SIVLOL INN3IATY
68'859'TH6'T$ %ES 1£'828'258'T$ £8'€£9'T0T'C$ 00'0% 86'9¥9'9/$ $S'29b'b56'c$ v5°S22'80€$ 00'2£2°99'c$ L BAIBSDId 150404 - 7€
00°000's$ %82 $8'0S1°222$ 2€'5/9's8$ 00'0% 00'0$ 91'978'£0€$ 91'928'/0¢$ 00'0$ SRl - g¢
00°000°S 12T (00°000°01) 00°005'8S 00 00° 000058t 00°005'8t 00" uonessangaInynd-sjuelb o7 0L°L€€
00 0 86910201 00’ 00 00° 86"910°20T 86°910°20T 00 onea.sagaINynd - syuelb ayelg 0/7bEE
00" LT 98'€ET'0ET TESLT'LT 00 00 81'60€'£ST 81°60€'£ST 00° onea.nargaInynd-syuelb [esspay 04°1€€
SPURID ~ §¢  Juwpedag gng
00° +++ (10°161) 10161 00 00' 00 00 00 anjeA abeajes o yun( Jo sajes 11°26€
98'b2L'261 SL 8T°692'€S TL0EL'ToT 00 00' 00'000'STZ 00 00'000'sTZ Xe} [910W [910Y wiody J9jsues| 29°T6¢
(82'007) 982 (sz'c6) STEpT 00 (8Z'6%) 00°0S 00" 000§ 3NUIABI JBYI0 ~ SNOBUE|IRISI| ¥6'69€
£7'868°8/ 8z1 (18'Tzp'11) 61°22L'1S 00 L8'9ETPT 8€'662'0p 8€°662'6€ 00°000't S324nos a1eAud 4y suoNqLIUC) 0T'H9€
00°005't €8 00'006 00°005% 00 00°0S+ 00'00¥'s 00 00°00b'S SJU3J 3SNOY PaUMO 007 09°29¢
96°'£59'p1 €91 (80°8¥0'61) 80'840'6t 00 (00£1) 00°0000€ 00" 00'000°0€ SUOISS3OUOD 007 65°79¢€
60°£02 759 (s6'€01'1) S6'€0E'T 00 00' 00002 00 00°00Z 06, 152J3u1 S,4013]j0) 0E'T9¢E
v7'862'T £98¢ (bs7z18’sT) vLTIE'eT 00' 8b'0Lb'T 00°005 00 00°00S sBujuIes JUBWISBAUL 0T'19€
00 +++ 00 00' 00 00’ 00° (00°000°T) 00'000'T S93) Jajuied 3oey 007 ELYE
00°9b+'85 0L 00'£80'T€ 00'£60°TZ 00° 00'290°c 00'81°20T 00 00'+81'201 39} bupyied ooz 1€ L€
00°S80°T € 00°855°9¢ 00°Zv6 00 0001 00°00S°£€ 00* 00°00§'£E 934 UOReAIDSUOD 3 UdIesssy 007 0€"LpE
99'6/'96 011 (£9ver'zT) £9°090°THT 00’ ET'6b6'ET 00'929'82T 00 00'929'821T 599} diysiaquisw 007 62'LbE
67 THT'261 89 80'ShT'v6 T6'18£'202 00 L9°€E8T'pT 00°£25'962 00 00°£25'962 doys 16 ooz 8T'LbE
00°TTL'YS 44 09'€/8'59 0b'921°25 00° 07°669'T 00000811 (00°00002) 00°000'8€T $33) uone)s paay [ewiue 007 LTLve
00'SLS'vb 81T (05'£28'8) 05'£82'85 00 00 00°09b'6¢ 00* 00°09+'6t $99) SIUBAD Jeidads 007 9Z'LbE
00'559'2 vOT (00's8) 00'580°2 00 00°0ST 00'000°Z (00°006°£T) 00'0066T $33} 4oea.1no/moys |ewiue 0oz ¥ LbE
00°Lb1'TT o€ 00'02L'2y 00°35p'8T 00 00'58/ 00'SLT'T9 00" 00'SZ1'19 $99) wesbo.d uopednpa ooz £T'LYE
L8'PTSLLT 09 S0'€0b0ZT §6'965'6/T 00° 1T°59b'8 00°000°00€ 00" 00'000°00€ $99) ulen ooz WTLE
0S°ZET'YS 9 0S'vL2'81 05'52£'88 00° 08'Crb'T 00°000°£L 00 00°000°2L $934 [asnoJe) [ed160jooz 12'LbE
SL'91S'bLE LS SL'T18T'TLT ST'€8L'65€ 00 00'092’s1 00'590'1€9 00" 00'590'1£9 $39) suolssiwpe 007 0Z'Lpe
00'S20'T 08 00'SHT 00556 00 00°0ST 00°002'T 00 00'00Z'T S99 uondope 0oz 8T'LbE
BAISSTAd 88404 ~ rd
3INN3ATY
007 IqRIN - TET puny
(1A 1eaj lold P29y suonodesuedj suoipoesuel | SadueIqUInNOUg suoioesuel ummusm SjusWIpUBLLY uwmvzm co_ua_._ummn_ unOXY Junoddy
/PasN % QUA - 196png alA QA YluoW juain) papuawy 196png paidopy
srouril Kuno) puepsy yoy

JUNoDY dnjjoy apnjax3
£2/0€/40 21eQ 03 JeaA |eds|Y

Hoday aduew.o4iad 396png

PLSI
IAIISIIG

1S310]




€1 Jo £/ Sbed Wd 6€:S€:40 £202/40/50 U0 JaAeI) Y Aq uny
00 +++ (00°162°) 00'162'S 00’ 00'162'S 00 00" 00’ 000°S$ 42A0 Buippowsy Sulpiing 00'992
00'SZET +++ 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00 00" 00’ §53460.1d Ul UORONASUOD 00°59/
00 (174 £8P 9°U8T 00’ L1ETT'T /176 SHL1T'6 00’ 666'1$-000'2$ S4nnAaseyul 00'€9/
00'SSh 0071 00' 00°00% 00* 00’ 0000t 00’ 00'00% sdiysisquiaw g seng Wdo.NS
9b'S6b 16€ (68'959) 68'788 00' (441743 00'922 00922 00’ siejusy 00°6£9
00'0£6' 0z 96'6£6'€ #0'020'T 00’ 00’ 00°000°S (00°000'S) 00'000°0T Sdueud)uRW B siedsy 00'8£9
00’ 001 00 00021 00’ 00’ 00021 00021 00" Buneoydna g bunuid 00°S€9
00'S42 +++ 00’ 00 00’ 00° 00 00 00 Buiysignd 00'b£9
19'Z81 61T (8€'1£8) 8€'919'€ 00" vh6E€ 00°SH0’E 00'Sb0°E 00’ [eresL 00°€£9
SHH9T'T 00T 08'€ 0Z°96L 00’ 61'Th 00°008 00" 00°008 SUONEJIUNWIWOD 00°2€9
SL°08'8€T 66 €0°£98 £6°005'S9T 00' S§'SZTLT 00°89€'991 00'89€'SZ 00°000'T+1 SDIAIIS |RUOISSBJ0.d 00°T£9
S6'8TH'T 001 0z 08'€9%'C 00’ 00’ 00'+9b'T 00'¥9%'C 00" uonesnp3 g buiuel] 00'0£9
66°£2L'0E €5 20°0TL'y 86'682'S 00’ 86°6% 00°00001 00" 00°000°0T sjewiuy 0oz 00825
(06'€) +++ 00 00" 00’ 00* 00’ 00 00 S|ea1poLad 18 $)00g 00°£2S
SP'EE0°T 001 XA 90°££5'9 00’ 00' 000559 000552 00°000't 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g s|00 jleWS 00'+2S
86'6£L'S be 96'vL6' $0'525T 00’ 91'§LT'T 00'00S'2 (00'005'2) 00'000°07 saliddng aoueusjuie/lledsy 00°€2S
(8744 14 001 $1°095 98'65b'¥T2 00 62'55¥°0Z 00°000522 00°000'ST 00'000°012 salddng bupessdo 00°22S
90'901 43 85161 WH'80Z 00’ v'59 00'00% 00' 0000t sa)iddng 850 00°12S
16'699'€ €01 (1£1p1) 1L°9TH'S 00’ 00°'SHT 00'S£2'S 00'528 00°0S¥"y Buio/wogun 00°bTH
0Z°€06'S0T €5 0£'050'66 0€'12060T 00' 0T'+0L'TT 00°2£0'¥02 00" 00°2£0'v02 siyauag pjesH akodw3 00°ETH
8€'89/ 601 (88¢6) 88'€60'T 00’ LYETT 00°000'T 00'000'T 00’ SLUILAO [EUOSERS o1°ZTH
6L1T'T £01 (€6'€£0'T) £6°€€8'P1 00’ 68°'S8T'T 00°008'€T 00008’ 00'000°0T SWIMBAQ 00°2TH
00'566'T9 79 98'€/Z'1S #6'789'c8 00' 8EHTT'S 08'956'bE€T 00' 08'9S6'+ET sabem 13 saliejes jeuosess oT'1TH
96'6b6'€9b 08 £8'S0L°2TT £T'6b0'b8Y 00’ 88'729'tH 00552909 00'5£8°2T 00'026°€6S sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
JUSWIYOLUY 78 B4e) jRWIUY 007 d4 - RO mmm.,ﬁ,_mumm ang
SR04

'864'€9% %¢S 69'v85°LL$ 90°LET'p8$ 00°0% 1€°069'01$ SL'T2L'19T$ (00'5/9%) S/'96£'291$ SJUSAT [B1D3dS } Weibodd 007 dd - L0 juswedsg gns
00'002 431 (00°52) 00's22 00’ 00’ 00°00Z 00'sZ 00°'S/T sdiysiaquisw g senq 00°2H9
00 001 00’ 00'00€ 00 00’ 00°00€ 00°00€ 00 siejuay 00'6£9
£8°0S0'T 0 00040t 00 00 00" 00°010'F (00°000'1) 00°0+0'S Bunedydng 13 Hunuug 00°5£9
00 12 WTor'T 85'86 00’ 00’ 00'0052 00 00°005°2 [erelL 00'€£9
S§'20L 8b 6£'S18 19°'thL 00 £9°€91 00'095’T 00’ 00'095°T suoneduNwWWo) 00°2€9
00°52Z Yad 00°060'T 00°0TH 00’ 00°S 00°005'T 00* 00'00S‘T SADIAIDS [BUOISSB)0.d 00'1€9
00’ T 00'S/b'2 00°'sZ 00’ 00' 00°0052 00° 00°005'2 uoneonp3 g buluiest 00'0£9
00’ LE 79's19'c 8E'¥80'C 00’ 00°2€8 00°00£’S 00’ 00'00£°S saseydind pood 00925
£8'€96 6+ 60°266 16'LE6 00 00’ 00'0£6'T 00’ 00°0€6'T 000°T$ Japun dinb3 g sjoo ||lews 00'+2S
00" b1 01'STZ 06'v€ 00" 00’ 00°05 00° 00052 sa||ddns aoueusjule|y/iedey 00°€TS

SjuaAg jepeds g wiesboid 007 44 - £0  uswinedsg gng
BAIBSBI] 189404 - 2 siuedsg
3SNAdX3
007 IGRIN - TET  puny
Q1A Jea, 10idd P29y suonoesues | suonoesuel | saoueIqUINDU3 suoijoesuelj uwm_u_._m Sjuswipusuy uwm_uzm :o_un_\.ummo Junody uNodY
/Pesn % AlA - 19bpng aiA QiA YIUOW JULIND papuswy 19bpng paidopy

frougy] KXyuno) puep] Yooy

JUNO2DY dnjjoy apn|pxg
£2/0€/+0 23eQ 0} JBSA [BDSIY

J0doy aduew.oLIdd 396png

PLISIQ
IAIISHIJ

1910




tl JO 8 °Ded Wd 6€:5€:40 £202/p0/50 U0 JoAeL) Jor Aq uny
18'920°8¢2 8t $5'068'9¢€ ' TPT'bE 00 99'/10°C 00'266'0 00 00'266'0L sabem ¥ salefes |euosess oT'1TH
$9'S€4'891 6L 02'640°9% 08'vb1'zLT 00' 9/'299°91 00'61°812 00'Lb6'y 00°Z6T'€1T sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
FAUBUDIERW \mwwu_mumu_ - 81
8G°b1°088% %L [TTE8T2ES 18'500°8£6% 00'0$ 6v'61/4'275$ 80'8£8°09¢°1$ (00'080°07$) 80'816°0£21$ 0L uonensuupy - g1 uawedsg ang 3
60"v0€ 0 43 ¥6'£9b'101T 90'982'8t 00' 00" 00'%SL'6¥T 00°0S£°0T 00"400'6€T S31ousbY S0 03 Jagsues ) T1'166
6/'€€9'81 00T (z8'60T1) 78'609'€T 00 19'STS 00°005’€Z 00 00'00S'€Z 994 BOIAIBS pJeD WpaL) 00°€/8
T LY6'LE €S 00'00T'62 00°0Sb'€E 00’ 00’ 00'055°29 00 0005579 158.J33U] 00°2/8
00000582 00T 00 00°000°06¢C 00 00 00°000062 00 00°000'062 ledpuid 00'148
00 +++ 00" 00" 00’ 00 00 (00°000°0T) 00°000°0T 000°5$ 49A0 Juswdinbz g yoely 00°89/
1T0bL'y +++ 00* 00" 00" 00 00° 00' 00’ ssa160.d uj uoponIsuo) 00°59/
00" 00T 00 00°002'1 00 00 00'002'T (00°008) 00°000°Z 666'F$-000'T$ wawdinb3 B e 00°v9/
0E'vTe'sT 1€ 62°T10'92 T£'£06'TT 00’ (T84S 00°026°£E 00 00'026'(€ |en}oenuo) apisino 00°vH9
¥0'98Z'T1 v6 '8rs 85'9€/'8 00’ 00 00's82°6 00 005826 sdiysisquisw g sang 00°2¥9
121258 SOT (s8'0£2) S8'009°S 00’ 05'1£2 00°0£€’s 00°0€C 00°00T's sjejuay 00°6£9
00 00T ST 58'989 00 00 00°£89 00°£89 00 ueuuel B sieday 00859
0T'$92'9 o1 €6'b61°21 £0'S9€'T 00 ET'ETT 00°095°€T 00 00°09S'€T bunedidna 3 bunuiid 00°S£9
8K'ET6'E 121 (05'802) 0510y 00 00'569 00°90€°€S 00°909°C 00'00£ Buysiignd 00°v€9
00 001 S6°CT S0'LEL's 00’ 00 00'0S2’E 00°00£°T 00°050Z [ereiL 00°€£9
S6°ZTH'S €9 rTIg’s 88'825°S 00 75'895 00°0¥8°8 00 00'0+8'8 suoiedIuNWWo) 00°2£9
0Z'152'9¢ 161 (0t'+88°9) Ob'vob'bT 00 26'182'¢ 00'085°2 00'009'T 00°086S SSDIAIDS [RUOISSBJ0Id 00°1£9
00°ETH'T 8¢ 62'THT'T | YAVL7 00’ 00 00'000Z 00 000007 uonednp3 g buures). 00059
S6'2Z€’s 00T 99 bEP6T'6T 00' 00 00'562'61 005652 00°002'9T s3seydIng pood 00°925
91°080'T 00T (607) 60°560'C 00 10'b62 00'560°C 00’ 00'560'7 000°T$ Japun dinb3 3 |00} Jlews 00°b2S
Vi a Y4 001 00" 00'8¢h 00° 00 00'8h 00°'8EP 00’ saljddng soueusjuie/siedsy 00°€2S
8/'¥ST'9L S8 65'£59'6T SH'0S2°211 00’ S8'££2'ST 00'806'1€T (00'265°22) 00°00S¥ST sa)jddns asipueypiaw doys Yio $9'22S
88'€65°9 59 €0'b6E'p L6'SP1'8 00’ 15°6C 00°0¥5'ZT 00 00'0¥521 sa)jddng Bunessdo 00°225
££'0Sp 62 SS'E6L Sb'9ZE 00 00 00'02T'T 00 00°0Z1°T saliddng a20 00°12S
00'£51°C A 05°S.S 0S°bSH'T 00 00'Z81'1 00°0£0° 00 00'0£0°7 Buipopd/wopun 00'bTH
022192k 69 9b'bbS’81T #5908’ TP 00 o'ty 00°'TSE°09 00’ 00°15£°09 SyouRg LajesH adAoidw3 00°€TH
(8'L€T 00T £r £8'STH 00' 00 00'9TH 00'9TH 00" SWIHAAO [euoseas (1] arq 8"
00 4 20'288 86'/11 00 00 00°000°T 00 00°000°1 awRAQ 00'2TH
LT€86'T6 9 69'679'89 TH'98€€TT 00’ 6CE61'E 01'900'Z81 00 01°900'281 sabem g soeles [euoseas oT'11h
20°LTH'9L1 18 ST'8hb'Ep €4°826'v81 00' TL'T90'8T 86'9££'8T2 00°062°C 86'980'922 sebem pue sauejes 00'1TH
ucensiuRupy - 01 Em.&ﬁmuwﬂ gng
SiRI0 ]
£T°S61'SS0'T$ %08 01°/88°€82% 9I'ISE'EHT 1§ 00°0$ £1°€E0'91T$ 9T'8ET LTV T$ 9b'6£2'€6$ 08'866'CEE'T$ JUSWIPLIUY 3 B4R) [BUIIUY 007 44 - 80 Jusuidedaq gng
00 00T 00 10'682'bC 00 00 10'682'4 10°682'+C 00 000’ST$ 490 aunpnisenur 00°£9¢
Juauyouy LA e jewiiuy 0072 444 - 80 1 kﬁmmm@ ang
SAISSDId 158104 ~ Z§ 1 WBaag
3SNIdX3
00Z I9RIN - TET P
Q1A 124 10lgd P29y suooesued suooesuel | saoueIquINduUz suoioesues ummnsm SsjusWpUsaWy ummwsm co_uatuwwc junodny JUno2DYy
/P3sn % QLA - 196png QLA alA YIUOW JusLIND papusawy 196png paidopy
sfoury|| Apmo) puepy oy

JUNoddY dnjjoy apnpPx3
€2/0€/10 21eQ 0} 1B [BDSIH

Hoday 2ouew04i9d 3ob6png

pLgSIq
IAIISDIJ

15910




£1 40 6 abed INd 6€:S€:H0 £202/F0/50 U0 JaARI) Yor Aqg uny
€30}
£€'8£0°/$ %65 56°0£8$ S0'612'1$ 00°0$ 64'61$ 00'050'2$ (00°005'52$) 00°0S5°22$ UORRAISSUOD B UDIEDSHY 007 - DY Jusuaedsg gng
00°02L ¥8 00'8t 002SZ 00 00’ 00°00€ (00°00£'6) 00'000°01 sauaby Jayno 03 Jajsuel) 21'166
00 0 00'009 00’ 00 00’ 00°009 00’ 00°009 sieuay <DO'6€9
05°882°9 +++ 00° 00* 00 00 00 (00°000°01) 00°000°0T Bunedydng g bunuiid 0°s€9
00 66 v9'L 9£'269 00’ 016 00°00Z (00"00€’€) 00°000' [oAel 00°€€9
00" +4++ (00'+92) 00492 00* 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ S30IAISS [EUOISSDJOL 00'T€9
00* z 1€'6E 69°0T 00' 69°0T 00'0S¥ 00 0005t saseydind pood 00925
£8'69 +++ 00’ 00° 00 00 00° (00°005°2) 00°00S°C sa|iddns Bupelado 00°22S
HOIRAISSUO) B YDIRSSIY 007 - DY 1
00'0% %b6 S9'G9E’L1$ 15'869°062$ 00'0% 10°069°4L$ 91'$90'80€$ 91'490'80£$ 00'0$ sjuRIY - §¢ pedeg gng
00’ 001 00 00'8€T'ET 00 00’ 00'8£T'€T 00'8€Z'€1 00° 000°S$ Jon0 Juawdinb3 g yoew 00892
00° 00T 00' 81°60€'LST 00 00° 81°60€'/ST 81°60€"/ST 00 000'ST$ J9A0 BunpPNAseyu] 00°£9/
00" 60T (s9'82¢'T) 59°'8Z€°97 00 00" 00'000'ST 00°000'ST 00' 000's$ 4ano Bulpowsy buipiing 0099/
00" 86 00'SZ8'T 86'T61°00T 00 05°££8'9L 86'970°201 86'9T0°20T 00 5246014 Ul UORPNASUOD 00'59/
00 0 00°00S"y 00’ 00 00* 00°00S"¢ 00'00Sy 00 sdueusuIel 1B sileday 00°8£9
00 € 0£'69€'21 0£'0£9°€ 00’ 15258 0000091 00'000'91 00 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 33 sjoo] jlews 00'+2S
sJuRID - gF  wswedag
£6'S00'96v$ %8L 8€°£00'6¥1$ 29°'06b'TH5$ 00'0$ 8b'061'9b$ 00°86%'069% 00'vbS'82$ 00'+56'199% S|EI0] dDURUBIMEN /SanyPRY - 8T Juswinedsg ang
00 62- 7€°056'8 (2€'686°T) 00 00' 00'7T96'9 00'T969 00 000'S$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 g Yoely 00'89/
00' 00T €0’ 16'T2L'6 00" 00’ 00'€2L’6 (00°2£2'0€) 000000t 000's$ son0 Bulspowsy buipiing 0099/
00'860°Z 001 00’ 00'196't 00 00" 00'796'¢ 00'T96't 00 666'b$-000'T$ Juawdinby g yoep 00492
00°00¢'y +++ 00" 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00' 666'¢T$-000'2$ 21mpnaselyu] 00°€9¢
6b"b69°ET S0T (50'992) S0'9bS°9T 00* 78'080'T 00'08£'ST 00'00S’S 00'082°2T [en}oenuod apISINO 00°4+9
1€'9£8'T 1L I AAL 9/°/81'E 00' 00°958 00'00S"% 00’ 00'00S'y sieusy 00°6£9
1L°SEP'0S £0T7 (FS'9pL'T) ¥5'8Lb'95 00 88865 00'2€L'YS 00°2€9'sT 00'001'62 aoueusjUlely B slieday 00'8£9
68'595'26 1L 62'6¥E'EE 1£'055'28 00 65'586'8 00'006'STT 00" 00'006'STT SDIAIRS AN Jqnd 00'££9
96'909 68 £€'68 £9°0TL 00 6Ttk 00'008 00’ 00'008 suoneojuNwwo) 00'2£9
$8'S08'ST 121 (T LbE'Y) H°'LL6'FT 00’ 8E'STL'y 00'0£9°0Z 00°000€ 00'0£9°£1 SIS [eUOISS40.d 00°1€9
00" 0 00°0b 00’ 00" 00’ 00°0% 00’ 00'0% uonesnp3 g Buiures) 00'0£9
T0'v9L'E €01 (6t'622) 6b'628°L 00 LT 00'009'Z 00'005°C 00'00T’S 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 %3 sjoo] jlews 0042
£€9'S82'12 ans (81'191'p) 81'987'cE 00’ 87'S847 00'S20°62Z 00°000'S 00'520'vT saljddns aoueuajulely/iieday 00°€2S
T1'$09'62 €L €0'81E'ET 16'126'SE 00 05°€68'T 00'0¥Z'6% 00 00°0v2'6% sal|ddns buneiado 00'72s
00’ 00T v0" 96'6€ 00 00' 000k 00'0F 00 saljddns 200 00°12S
SZ'S6T'T 0T (16°00T1) 160552 00* 00201 00'0£+'C 00°086 00°0S+'T Buipord/wioyun 00'bTH
08'16£’95 €L 81407 95'T€2°9S 00' vT'bS6's 00'059°9/ 00’ 00°059'9L SHaUSg LpjeaH sahojdwy 00'€TH
£5'655 10T (0s'81) 0S'81€'2 00 6v'vL 00'00€'2 00°00€'T 00'000°T SWIUBAQ 00°ZTH
BOURUDIUIRI /SOIfIDRY - §T  uswieds( gng
BAIDBSBA 59404 ~ ZE  JusUIBdu
ISN3dX3
007 1GRIN - TET  pund
alA JesA iold P, 2oy suoioesuel suoijoesuel | sadueIqUINdUg suolpesuel} ume:m Sjustupusily uwmnsm co_ua_\_Ume Junoldy Junoody
/pasn % dlA - 196png QA aia YIUOW JusLIn) papuswy 126png padopy
srourf] iuno) pueysy oy

JUNODY dnjjoy apnpPXx3
€2/0€/10 81eQ 03 JeaA |EDSI4

Hoday ouew.iodd 1906png

1OLI)ST
oﬁomowum a

15910




tl VUl dved

IWd 6€:GE:H0 £202/K0/S0 UO JoARI) Y3[ Ag uny

00'866'T +++ (06°126'T) 06'T26'T 00' 00'btb 00 00’ 00 SIVINIBS [BUOISS3OId 00'7€9
SAIISALG ISBI0Y - TE 1 {
3SNadX3
£8'69£'08$ %I 0Z'216'821$ 08'/£2'68$ 00°0$ bS'291'T$ 00'0S1'817$ 00°0% 00'0S1'8123$ SIV1OL INNIATY S
£8'69£083$ %I 02'216'821$ 08'/£2'68% 00'0$ $S'291'1$ 00'0S1'8123$ 00°0$ 00°057'812$ SIEI0 ) BAIISDLG ISBU0L - TE 3 e
9/'80L ++4+ 00 00 00° 00' 00 00 00 puny |esauab 44 woly Jaysuel] 09'76€
6£'8 L9¢ (9z°€€T) 9Z'€8T 00° 00’ 0005 00' 0005 06, 152433U1 5,101I3}j0D 0€'19¢
£5'899 61, (69'£81'9) 69°/81°L 00 $ST9T'T 00°000'T 00 00°000°T sbuluies Jusunssaul 0T°'19¢
00 0 00007 00 00’ 00 00°00T 00' 00'001 UNODDE UOIPNE $10393]|0D TT'TIE
1T°496'8L 8¢ ST'EET'SET G8'998'T8 00 00 00°000°212 00’ 00°000'412 saxe) Auadoid oT'T1E
BAISSAI] IS9I04 - ré 4
INNIATY
SUY qer aAdasaid 189404 ~ £€T
(19'805°¥4$) SETYE'ShS (12'692'85%) 00°0$ (£9°006°6%) (98°£26'21$) 00°0$ (98°£26'21$) S{B10) BHIOY IAIDSDIG IS0 - TET |
6b'06L" LT %89 90°€81°09 08'be'8TT 00° WETH'0T 98°/25'881 00° 98'£25'88T SIVLOL ISN3dX3
88'182'cL %0k TH°'+2S'S0T 65'5£0°0Z 00’ 6.'CeS 00°009'S.T 00 00°009'S/T SIVLOL ANNIATY
SiEJ0 ] SHyey LR EL N ] 183404 - 75T pung
6b°06LLb1$ %89 90'€81°09% 08'+bE'821$ 00'0$ h'ETH'0T$ 98'£75'881$ 00'0$ 98'£75'881% SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
6b'06L'LPT1$ %89 90'€81'09% 08'bbE'8ZT$ 00°0$ 'ETH01$ 98°/25'881$ 00'0$ 98°£25'881$ SIEI0) DAIBSALd IS804 - 7€
6b'06L' (1T 89 90'€81'09 08'vbe'8ZT 00' WETH'oT 98°£25'881 00" 98'£75'881 SYWI 0T'ETH
BAISSBAJ §S8104 - 2§ wswuiedsg
3ISN3dX3
88°'187'¢L$ %0% TH'$25'S0T$ 65'5£0°04$ 00°0$ 64'225% 00°009'S/1$ 00'0$ 00'009'6/1$ STVLOL INNIATY
88'182'¢/$ %0b T5'$25'S01$ 65'5£0'0/$ 00'0$ 64'725$ 00°009'S/T$ 00°0$ 00°009'S/T$ L BMIasBId ISB404 - 7 Wsupedsg
12'92 962 (z0'86) 20'8pT 00’ 00 00°0S 00 0005 06, 1534331 S,10193]|0D 0€°19€
61°99€ b8 (Tr'bse’s) TH'p08's 00 64'725 00°0S¥ 00 00°0St sbulues Juswisaaul 01°19¢
00 0 00'00T 00° 00' 00 00001 00 00’001 UNOJJe UOIINE S10109]10D) TTTIE
8b'688°2L 8¢ S8'9/8'801 ST°€TT'99 00° 00 00°000'S.T 00" 00'00064T soxe) Auadold 0T'T1E
IAIBSALY 189104 -~ ra ik cbth@D
3INN3ATY
21390y IAIRSBUG 159404 ~ Z€Y punyg
(0£°€££5°095%) £9'02€'100'1$ (8€'892°/68%) 00'0$ (£2'969°9723$) 62°250'01$ (80°£9€'58%) LE'611'68T$ S|e10) 00Z tqRIN - TET punyg
65'722'205C %8L #0'805'158 12°206'866'C 00° 12°ebE'c0g ST'0TH'058°E 29°26S'€6€ £9°£18'95t'E STVLOL ISNIdX3I
68'8v9'TH6'T %ES 1£'828'758'T £€8'€€9'10T'T 00' 86'9%9°9/ vS'T9b'PS6’E $5'S72'80€ 00°£L£T'919°E SIVLOL INNIATY
S|RICL 00Z 1IN - TET puny
65'222'205°2$ %84 $0'805°158% 12°206'866'C$ 00°0$ 12 EPE'E0ES SZ'0TH'058°c$ 79'265'c6£$ £9'£18'95p'c$ STVLOL 3SNIdX3
65'722'205'2$ %8L $0°805'158$ 12°206'866'7$ 00°0% 12'hE'E0ES SZ'0TH'058'c$ 79'2765'€6€$ £9'£18°951'c$ S|RI0 L DAIISIUG 153104 - 7€
ISN3dX3
007 IqRIN - TET  punyg
Q1A B34 i0lid P29y suoioesuel suoipesues | saouURIqUINDUT suoioesues | uw@_u:m_ Sjustupuaty uwmﬂsm :o_un_\_ummo junodoy JUNODDY
/P9sN % QLA - 1bpng ata aiA LIUOR JuaLIN) papuawy 196png psidopy
souj ‘Gune) puep] Poy

JUNO2DY dnjjoy apnpx3
€Z/0€/40 21eQ 03 JedA |EDSIH

Hoday duew.IoLdd 196png

PLSI
JAIISII]

19104




€1 40 17 Soed Wd 6€£:S€:H0 £202/50/50 U0 JoAID Jor Aq uny

10'STE'C +++ (b"0£5°€) ¥r0€S’e 00 §9'798 00 00 00 STLOL INNIATY
oaosduy 254003 10D "d'd - TEE D

10°S1€'2$ +++ (b 0£5'€$) ¥h'0ES'ES 00°0$ S9'295$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$

[Te]
10°'S1€°2$ +++ (b'0£5'c$) bb'0£S'E$ 00°0$ 69'295$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ i edeg 3
9L'0LT +++ (b'0€8’€) bH'0€s’e 00 59795 00 00’ 00 sbujules JusWIS3AUL 0T'T9€
STH0'T +++ 00" 00 00 00’ 00' 00' 00* 599y Jjob Ynig uelpux £0'LbE
JAIISAI 18904 - ZE 1
INNIATY
u>0uaEM B@EINOY 0D "d"d - TLE  Punyg
(86°0£5'89%) £6'205'Lb$ (S2'28b'vL$) 00°0$ (£6'€£8'21$) (2€°6£6'92$) 00'0$ (2€'6£6'92$) >1 VSSId DAIISRUd 152404 - 9ET P
§8'99/'£€1 %0, SE'T86'E9 16'£69'8bT 00 75°8€E’ET 7€'649'21C 00 T€'6£9'T12 STVLOL 3SN3dX3
£8°SET'69 %0b 8T'H8K'TTT USITYL 00’ 65'%0S 00'002'S8T 00 00°00£'s81 SIVIOL INNIATY
YSSId SAISSBid 359404 - 9FT ¢
58'994'/€£1% %0L SE'186'€9% £6'£69'8V1$ 00°0% 2S'8EE'ETS 2£6£9'212$ 00'0$ 7€'6£9'212% STVLOL 3SNIdX3
S8'99/'LET$ %0L SE'186'€9$ £6°£69'8¥1$ 00'0$ 75'8EE'ETS 7€'6/9'2128 00'0$ 2€'6/9'212$ SIEI0 L SAIRSBId §58404 - 2E dag
S8'99L'4€1 0L SE'186'€9 16'£69'8bT 00’ 75'8€L'ET 7€'6£9'212 00° T€'6£9'T12 QuedIPRW/AYDIA oT'ETY
IAIISTLG I1SBI04 - ZE vedad
ISN3IdX3
£8'SET'69% %0t 8T 8K 1TT$ LSTTULS 00°0$ 65'b0S$ 00'00£58T$ 00°0$ 00'00£'58T$ SIVLO0L INNIATY
£8'SET'69$ %0t 8T8’ T1TS TLSTT'YLS 00'0$ 65'405$ 00'00£'S81$ 00'0$ 00'00£581$ s QAIDSLY ISRI04 - TE wsuRedaQ
SLvE STE (t+°201) Tb'LST 00 00 000§ 00 00°0S 06, 1594331 5,409jj0D 0€'T9¢
TH'0LE 6.9 (zL981°€) TL9eL's 00’ 65'40S 00°0SS 00 00°0SS sbujuIea JuaWISIAUT 0T'19¢
00 0 00°00T 00 00’ 00° 00°00T 00 00°00T UNODD. UOHPNE SI0193]10D TTIE
1£°0+8'89 8¢ 1$'8L9'v11 65120/ 00 00 00'000S8T 00 00°000°S8T saxey Ausdold oT'11€
BAISSDIAG J§8I04 ~ ZE  1ustulie
INNIATY
VSSId SAl9Sald 189404 - 98T pund
(bE'88£°211%) 88'+38'6T1$ (88'80€'¥21$) 00'0$ $5°589$ (00'v2r'v$) 00°0$ (00'2h'v$) S{E10] SUT qRIT BAIaSBId 153104 - EET  PUnd
L1°8ST'E6T %96 7€' (20’6 89°9bS’€TT 00° 00'LLy 00'¥£5°222 00 00'£5'22e SIV.LOL 3SN3dX3
£8'69£'08 %Tb 0Z'216'82T 08'££2'68 00 $S'291'T 00°0S7'81Z 00 00°0S1'812 STV1O0L 3NNIATY
SIEI0 ] SUJ (Bl IALLSAId 1S8404 - €T pund
L1'8ST'E6T$ %96 7E°L20'6$ 89'9b5'€1Z$ 00°0$ 00°LLb$ 00'p£5'22C$ 00°0% 00'v/5'222$ STV.LOL 3SNIdX3
L1'8S1€6T$ %96 TE'L20'6% 89'9¥5'€TS 00°0$ 00'4Lb$ 00'b£5'222$ 00'0% 00'b£5'222$ S|RIC] DAIDSRIY 3SBI0Y ~ ZE
00'882'vS 00T 00" 00°882°¥S 00' 00 00°88Z'¥S 00 00'882'vS SaURbY JBYI0 01 Joysues) T1'166
L1°TL8°9€T €6 TT6v6°0T 8L'9€€"(ST 00 00°€€ 00'982°891 00 00'982'891 dueJnsuy 0099
BAIDSAId 158104 ~ Z€ LR
3SN3dX3
SUT el sAlosa.dd 189404 - £€T  pung
Q1A {eBA Joud p,o9Yy suolesuel ) suoipesues | SsouRIqUINDUT suonoesuel 19bpng SJUDWIpUILY 196png uondudsag Junoddy JUNO2DY
/PesSn % QLA - 39bpng alA QlA UIUOW JuUBLIND papuswy 196png paidopy
stour(] Xiuno) puep) poy
PLOSIq
UN0Y dnjjoy apnIX3g 9AI9S9.1d
£2/0€/40 318 0} JEBA [2ISIY 35910,

Jodoy 2cuewioldd 396png




€T 4O ZT obed Id 6€:SE:H0 £202/¥0/S0 U0 JoAeLD J3( Aq uny

61'/81'1$ +++ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 1 BAITSAL 1820 - ZE
00°061 +++ 00° 00’ 00° 00* 00' 00 00' SDIAIBS [RUOISSDYOId 00'1€9
61°L66 +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00° 00 00" 00 000'1$ 4opun dinb3 3 sjoo |lews 002
JAIRSVAG ISVI04 - 28 usU s
ISNRIXa
0£°59b$ +++ (52°92v'v$) ST'9TY'v$ 00'0$ 19'€/9$ 00°03% 00°0$ 00°0$ STV1OL INNIATY
0£'S9b$ +++ (S2'92v'v3) ST'9TH'vS 00'0$ 19'€£9% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ S[EI0] BALaSBId 358404 - TE  Juswiedag
0€'S9 +++ (sz'9zv'y) STy 00 19'€£9 00 00 00 sbujuies juswisaaur 0T°T9¢
BAIISDAG IS0 ~ TE  JUDULBGRg
INN3ATY
Budwery g Aemipds sepuny) pnoty - g
78'ShT'9e$ (05'26L'2LE%) 05'£68'tL$ 00'0% 6£'912'06$ (00'006'662$) 00'0% (00°006'662$) 101 WY PRASUOY 1§ $1SU04-dOPARY - §€§  Puny
(91°1$2) %81 S6'¥61LES 10°28€'12T 00’ 85°068°0T 96'9¥5'859 96°9¥5'80C 00°000°05t SIVLOL 3SN3dX3
99009 %S St'L6E'P9T 1S°66T'p6T 00 £6'901'10T 96'949'85€ 96955 '80C 00°00T°0ST SIVLOL INNIATY
,aEH pnagsuon g mummﬁamvaa.m)muﬁ ~ GEE
(91°112$) %8T S6'¥6T1°LESS$ 10°25€'121$ 00'0$ 85°068°01$ 96'9b5'859% 96°9b5'80T$ 00°000'06H$ STVLOL 3SN3dX3
(91'1t2$) %8T S6'b6T'LESS 10'25E'121$ 00'0$ 85°068'0T$ 96'9b5'859% 96°'9b5'802$ 00°000°05+$ SIPI0 ] BAIDSIU ISBU04 - 7€ Jusliedeg
00'0$ %b6 Zb'b58'9% 12'80b'€0T$ 00°0% 80°ErT$ £9'292°01T$ £9'292'011$ 00°0$ Cf SjuRID - gg  usuwiedad ang
00 ¥6 wW'ps8’9 12°80¥'€0T 00° 80°EPT £€9'792°011 £€9'792'011 00* ssa160.d Ul uoRINANSU) 00'59Z
SR - §E DLW G ans
00 0 00°000°05t 00 00 00 00°000°0S¥ 00° 00°000'0S+ 000'ST$ 4on0 dunyoniseyu] 0029
91°142) 81 £5°0v€'08 08'€b6'LT 00° 0S'L¥L'0T £€'$82'86 ££°¥87'86 00 5216014 Ul UORINISUCD 00°59/
DAIISVIG I$9404 - 2 3 ¢}
3ISNIdX3
99'400'9€$ %S St L6E'49T$ 1S'6b2'v61$ 00'0$ £6'901'10T$ 96'9%985€$ 96'945'80¢C3$ 00'007°051$ SIVLOL INNIATY
99'400'9¢$ %S Sb'L6E'¥9T$ 1S°6bT'61$ 00°0$ £6'901'T0T$ 96'9%9'85€$ 96'95'80T$ 00°001°05T$ S|EIC | SAISSDA 159404 - TE  JuBLIRdRQ
00'0$ %0 £9'292°011$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ £9'792'011$ £9°'292'011% 00°0% SIRI0L SIURID ~ §E ans
00 0 €9'292°011 00 00 00’ £€9°792°01T £9'292'011 00 onestdangain)nd - sjuelb ajels 0L bEE
sjueIn - g8 juswnedsg ang
00’ 00T 00 €€'p82'86 00" €€'v8286 £€'$82'86 £€'487'86 00' spafoud [eyded g4 wody Jajsuel) 19°T6€
00 +++ (00°000°02) 00'000°0C 00° 00 00 00 00' S$30.n0S 33eAld J) suonNquUIU) 0T'b9E
£ £0S (£8'101) £8'92T 00° 00’ 00'S2 00 00°'SC 06, 152.49)U1 S,J01RJ0D 0€'19¢€
S6°TL8'T veege  (16°TT1'61) 16'T9T'61 00° $9°728'C 00'0S 00 00°0S sBuluea Jususaau] 01'T9€
00 (] 00'S5C 00* 00’ 00’ 00'SZ 00 00°S¢ unodde UoPNE S10193}10D TUTIE
PE0TH'PE 8c 09'€2€'€6 0v'9£9'95 00° 00° 00°000°0ST 00 00°000°0ST soxe} Aysdold OT'TTE
BAIBSDI 158104 - 7§ Jusluledsg
INNIATY
..QEH PNJSUOD R mumuhomano.w?\wﬂ - GEE puny
10'S1€'2$ (bh'0£5°€9) b 0ES'ES 00°0$ G9'295$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ Sj30 | sacddui] 9S100D) 310D 'd'd - TEE  pund
00 +++ 00 00° 00' 00° 00° 00 00' S1V.10L ISNIdX3I
Q1A 1edA Jolud P09y suolyoesuel} suopesuel ) sodueIquInaul suoipesuel | 19bpng SjuaWpUIWY 196png uondiosaq Junody JUNODY
/pesn % QLA - 19bpng ata alA YIUOW 3u31nD papuswy 1°6png paidopy
stouryj] ‘Auno) pues oy
PLOSI
JUN02DY dnjjoy spnPXI 9AJIS3aId

£2/0€/%0 21eQ 03 43, RSl 18310,

3oday acuewLiopdd 196png



€T Jo €T abed

Wd 6€:GE:¥0 £20T/H0/50 U0 JaAes) Yar Aq uny

(6v°992'2/1'1$) 09'75/'68£$ (bv'e€6'628'1$)  00°0$ (05°250°081$) (¥8°08T'016%) (80°29¢'s8$) (9£°€18'bS1$)
TT°L£8'€2€°9 %99 0+'1S£'€06'T LTSLT'2EL'S 00’ 91°'9€1'sZS £5'926'5€9'8 18'509£6€'T 9/°02€'8€T’L STVLOL ISNIdX3 >
29'04S'1ST'S %LS 00'¥0S'€62'€ EL TPV 00' 99°€8€'SHE £L°SPL'S69'L €£'8€2'219 00°£0S’€80°Z STV1O0L INNIA e
(85°T1£°59%) 0b'0€5'2T$ (0v'0£5'21$) 00°0$ (0€'1153%) 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ o
85°9b1°02€’T +++ (15°19¢’12) 15191 00 1S°T€9 00’ 00° 00 SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
00'SEF'PST'T +++ (11°1€8°8) 11°1€8°8 00 12°06 00 00 00° SIV.LOL INNIATY
85'9¥1'02€'1$ +++ (16°19€'12$) 16°19¢'12$ 00'0$ 15'1£9% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$
85°9vT'0ZE1$ +++ (16°79¢£'12$) 15°19€'T2$ 00°0$ 15°T€9$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$
0S°22E'L6T'1$ +++ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 0L SIIBIY - GE 1
00°S6€'€62'T +++ 00 00 00 00° 00 00 00 pueq 0019
05'£26'E +++ 00" 00’ 00 00 00° 00 00° SSDIAIDS [eUOISSD)0.d 00°'1€9
8.'¥58'8T +++ (00°006°9T) 00°006'91 00 00’ 00° 00’ 00 000'GT$ 4oA0 ainPNISRYUT 00729/
0€'991°¢ +++ (ss°eL2'y) SS'ELTy 00 SS'Evb 00° 00° 00’ SIDIAISS |BUOISSDJ0Id 00°T€9
00 +++ (96'£81) 96'£81 00 96°/81 00 00 00 saljddns aoueusjulely/lieday 00°€2S
00°£08 +++ 00’ 00 00" 00’ 00’ 00° 00° sal|ddns Bupesado 00'T2S
SAIBSRId 159404 - 2§
00°'SEV'HST'TS +++ (11°1£8'8%) 11°1£8'8% 00°0$ 12°06% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ SIV.LOL INNIATY
00'SEV'PST'T$ +4+ (11°1£88$) 1T'1€8'8$ 00'0$ 12°06% 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 1 BAIBS3Id 158404 - ¢ juswinedsg
00'002'050'1$ +++ (00°000°£$) 00°000/$ 00°0$ 00°'0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00'0$ SIZI0) SIURID - §F Jusiupiedsg gns
00°002°0S0'T +++ (00°000°2) 00'000°Z 00 00* 00 00 00° uonea.nanganynd-sjuelb |20 0L°LE€
sjuRI9 - g Juswiedsg gng
$5°254'€02 +++ (zs€11'n) TSETT'T 00 00° 00’ 00 00’ $924n0s 31eAud Jj SUORNQUILCY 0T'+9€
ob'z8k +++ (65°£L14) 65'(TL 00* 12°06 00 00 00 sbuuies Juaunsaau] 01°'19¢
DAIDSBLG ISVI04 - TE  Wuniedsg
3INN3ATY
pung uiLep e - 809 pu
(68'12£%) (S2'9Z¥'v$) ST’V 00'0$ 19°€/9% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% sipy0) Butdwe) @ Aemypids sopunyj pnot - g€ punyg
61°/81'T +++ 00 00° 00 00’ 00’ 00' 00 SIV.LOL ISNIdX3
0£'S9% +++ (sz'9zv'y) STy 00 19°€£9 00’ 00 00 STIVLOL INNIATY
siere L Buidwe) g Aemijids sapunyy pnot - 98¢
61°/81'T$ +++ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0% SIVLOL 3SNIdX3
buidwen g Aemjjids sspunyy pnot - 9¢£E  pung
1A B3 l0Ld [aje =)l suoioesuel| suonoesuel SadueIGUINDUg suooesuelj ummunm Sjusuipustuy uwm_u:m :oua_\_umwo plijglens) ) piiiglensl )
/Pasn % AlA - 3196png aiA [«]9Y WIuoW JuaLN) papuswy 19bpng paydopy
spougy] ‘4uno) puep] oy

JUNod2Y dnjjoy apnjPxg
£7/0E/+0 93eQ 03 JBBA [BISI4

Hodoy acuewiopdd 326png

pgsIq
IAIISIIJ

1S910,]




Rock
Island
County

May 5, 2023

TO THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurer’s monthly report of Financial Status as of
April 30, 2023 and interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of April
2023, as the tenth month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

FY 2023 interest received in April 2023 $ 15,558.00
FY 2023 accrual as of April 30, 2023 $120,236.00
FY 2022 interest received in April 2022 $ 1,114.00
FY 2022 accrual as of April 30, 2022 $ 10,407.00

The interest rate moved from 4.25% to 4.4625% on May 5, 2023.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Nick Camlin
County Treasurer

NC/mc

NICK CAMLIN, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277, Rock Island Il 6§1204-3277
Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511
www rockislandcounty.org

098



} JO | sebeyq

uewideys Aoseyy esn

£202 ‘g Aep ‘Aepseny

68'G/Z'GE6°ES 90°'8€€£'20€'¥$ Spung g} :jg10 pueig
86'viv'9es LLvTe'9zs pung upepy uiep 809 pung ugre uinep 809
98'GE0'S61S- GT'TZ9E'¥6L$ Buidwe) g Aemijids Jopuny) pnov gec  Buidwed @ Aemipds sspuny) pnot gee
2£'9€8'988% $9'6Z6'Z6.$ dwy 1onasuo) @ sisalog-dojenag gee  Jdwngsuo ¥ sisal0d-dojenag see
9P’ GES'ETLS 18'27/6'291$ anoiduw) 85109 4109 "d'4 Lee aA0idw 8SIN0Y JI0S "d' S LE€
0003 9¢e'Lv6'L6$ ied axig ‘foug 1ded o'y oee ied axig ‘foid 1ded g4 oee
81°846°GZLS LL'2i8'8eLs VSSid 9Mdsald isai04 9gt VSSid da1esaid 1sai04 9€L
CLEZY'6.28 89'66£'vEES Suj qer aAsesald Isalo4 €el Suj qer] aAasald 1sa104 €el
¥8'992'se1L$. LY 299'6YLS 313y aa1asald 153104 2eL allay antssald isa104 zel
62°810'S52S ¥2'996°21E$ 007 iqeIN LEL 007 iqeIN LEL
Y29z L98'L$ TL'696'G60°Z$ ansesald 18104 oeL dAIasaId Is0104 ocL
asuejeg Buipuy asuejeg BuiuuiBag uondussaq puny Buikeq pung Bujhey uopduasag pung

JunoddYy - puny Ag uoday ‘Bunsiy Lrewwing
€20Z/0¢/y :33eQ o1 - £20Z/1/y :91eQ Woiy

Hodoy pung ssou)

10U3SIQ 9ALI9S3Id 159104 Oy

SIDNVIVE NI IAgdSadd LoZ90d

099



€202 'z Aeyy ‘Aepsen) 1 jo | sabey uewdeys Aosep Lussn

PO OEG 0213 = wxrxr[SUTALINT ALVA-OL OVAK d draees
€1°855°61$ — spundg g} ‘gjoy pueig
12068 pung uiew uinew 809 pung untew uiniepy 809
19°€29¢ Buidwe) p Aemids sspunyy pno 9ee  Buidwed @ Aemyds sapuny pnoq oge
¥9'228'28 idwy yongsuon g sisaso4-dojprag See  4dwyjongsuon g sjsalo4-dojensq cee
G9'296% saoidw) SN0 309 g4 LEE anosduif 9sin09 JiOD "d' 4 LEE
16°9¢€$ led ajig “foid de) ‘g 5 oee led ayig foid 1ded ‘d'4 oce
6G'v05$ VSSid 8A8sald 1salo4 9El VSSid anasald jsaio4 9€L
¥529L°LS Su| qery saesald 1s804 €€l Su| qefT dAsesald 158104 €eL
6.228$ aimay aniasaid 150104 zEL aiey anIesald Jsal04 zeL
8 0L¥'LS 007 iqeiN LEL 00Z IqeiN (3543
SILLY' LS SAIBSBId }S3104 oct SAI9sald Jsai04 ogl
SHpaI) jejot uonduasag pung Bujkeq pung Buieq uopduosag pung

uUnoJdYy - pung Ag oday ‘Bunsi Arewuwing
€20Z/0¢/y *93eQ O - £20Z/}/p :91eQ WOl
t6l¢ "ITddV NT TANIVHE ISTIHLINT HL cﬁ—mz u:: m mmo LU
§ I0LISIQ BAIaSAId 188404 Oy

100



101

%80°0¢

s)}99y9 adsuejeg jel)

| I
- SE'186'€9 ZG8EEEL - - - - T - - raem 'vSSId dd 9€L
- %907 Z€120'6 - 00'LL¥ - - - - - - ZE¥05'6 qer dJ €L
- %26 LE 90'€81°09 SVEzY ol - - €00 - - - - 8°909°0L amey d4 el
00000002 %E9 VT ¥0'805°158 161099°9ZL | 69'991°9ZL | 19°G1S - - - - 0576896 | SL'€L0'8S0'L 007 1EL
00'¥Z %2815 6L81ZE0VL | /GOZLL6 | 9v 19688 | 68°L€9 - - - - - 11055685 L RS o€l

Saul| jedys uwdvlm aouejeg __O‘_>N& swie|n al ¥ $,0d S,0d Uiuoiy Sy wmm:mco aoueeg sweN # pun4
aduejeg JO SNUBA3y M _N_:_O._o J0 paljaqunauaun OC_Ucwuwa_Jo 7 loud ppy U¢>O.-QQ< paljequnousun pun4
30 N0 swien U:QQW 0} Y491 % | uaun)d i
 penang | W V
%Ll

eg pinoys

Spung aA19Sa.d }S9404

£202/0E/¥

AQuno) puejs| ¥o0y

i |




102

| | | | | | W m | m ” !
- '%66°0€ | S51°698'1L9 PLVIve'TE 1 - Lo - e e | - Fo- ZE0LS'vL _VSSId dd 9el
- %688 £8°Ly8'glL - |60s8L'z | - - Lo - | - P | 26'920°12 . 9erndd €€l
- %0% €€ LSPLL'YL | 86'668°Z1 P - P - P P [ - | 6Y'PL0°L8 | 8nay d4 (444
00'L 1 %L¥'S2 LY 290°GH8 VLE'LLL 60°0LL°L8 9.'228 Lt e Lo ; ve'L P Z06EP'SHO'L 007 Ll
00°€l (%66'€2 | 0671€6°219 EE'EY6'P6 | 16°/68°'96 | 0S°06¥'1 - o |- | 180 | 00°000'G9 12°€28'60L | [essuag o€l
saul Josus ? 196png aouejeg lloiked T swre) ! aL i < fo] W $.0d ! 8,0d Yo i Sfy | sabueyp souejeg sweN | #pung
dduejeq 10 snuanay lewibi0 0 | pasaquinousun ﬁ [ | , Buipuejsing W ioud ppy | ' panosddy palaqunouaun pung |
40 N0 swieln puads 0} Yo7 9% 7 * i [ uaun) | _ W ﬁ i ,
f W W W W | _wenang | , m W
(%L1 ﬂ SY28Y9 souejeg |eis] B
_ g pinoysg | spun4 aAJ9sald }Sa104
AQuno) puejs| yooy
220z/0¢ly , | , W [ ] _ ﬁ




103

m i : » ﬁ W m
B0'9E6'LGS | Lb'€8L'ST BB - Lvesl'sz 1G198'lT [ 111gs's L8°€1E'8E Pund uptely MBI 809
T6'¥28'6  98'SE0'S6I Bk | | 98'GE0'S6L | - | szger'y | 19°'609°06) dwepphemids 11/ gee
| 1209p'L | ¥T'8Y1'€0S S6'v6L'LES VLGY6'SI8  10TSE'LZL | LG6VZYEL ¥Z'8Y0'€08  1suoDgsisaiod negl  geg|
- | 9Y'SES'EIT B E&EE |- (61895'€2 | /zUs6'6EL | dwiesionop  lee
- - - h - eevezes 1Z¥eee | Z1090'96 Wed oxig  oge
S€T86'SL | TTISV'ELT | SE'186'€9 BCYBY'LLL | 8L'8/6'SZL | L6'/69'8YL | 2LS1ZVL E/09Y'00 | VSSIdddl  9gl
BE'€8Y'Z8 | 09'T€886E | 2E'£20'6 0zzI6'82L | zL9¥6'8/2C B9OVG'EIZ | 08'2€2'68 | 09°GGZ'E0F Qeridd  egl
Le'812'9, | 61'801°181 90°€81°09 | LYYeS's0L  v8'99s'gel 08'¥¥E'8ZL | 65'6.00L | S0'9E0%6L ey dd,  zel
LL'6Y9'L6E'L | 6Z'6V0TES | ¥0'805°L58 11'828'268'L (8€'12Z°0L1) 12'206'866'2 | €8'€€9'L0L'Z | 0026692, 00z 1€l
S9'LZ8'0EL') | ZT'960'VSK'T (6L8LZE0YL | GLbYL'U¥E  95'69,'016'L | 666966602 | 8Y'1¥0'958'L | L0'860°¥51Z [ejous9  og|
anvsay ﬂ aouejeg opep JoA | PoAIaoay JoA | aoueleg ajeq 0} ‘ aleq o1 , cc/os/90 | awepN pun4y ,_u pung
Yjuop g 7 pung psjeudoiddeun | JON sasuadxgy 7 1ON sanuanay ,ﬁ pungjusung |sesuadxy NN\FRM BNUBASY ¢z/|// |se aoueleq pund m _
_ __pawbpng | pojebpng , , m ,

saouejeg pung
spund aAlasaid }sa104
AunoJ puejs) yo0y
'€202/0€/ ﬁ , _W | i M |




104

| W | | | _
¥.°299'8 Eﬁm.mv Lo- P | 85°0LL'6Y “ 8G'9vL'oze’l | 00°GEY'¥Ge'L , 9Leer'sLi pung uepy unepn!  gog
89'G9S'86 | LS'€6570C - BE LS'€65'202 | 6LI8L'L 0£'59p ovGie'eoz  dwepghemids 17 oge
68°20€'201 60°CLL8SL oL'ivZ u v€'0.8'%S Lvm Tri'voL Lr. 99'¥00'9¢ GZ'8€1'899 | 1}SU0DBSISBI0 "A9Q gee
- 9 ZTZ'8eT - | orzizeel | - l0296'6L | Gy00z'80L | dwjssioDyon  Lgg
0Lze | 0L'2L8'S6 - lf 0,2/8'66 e 189812 | 20759'G6 wed g oee
91°210'02! | 00'79€°Z8T G1'698°L9 ,, €Lyov'olLl 20'69.°.2) G8'99.'/¢€L | 18'GEZ'69 ' 00°00€'961 VSSid d4 oEL
82°09.'66 T1'2e0'v8e | €8'Ly8'8lL m mm.wmm_wm_‘l?wo.mwm,onm | LL'8SL'EBl 20°199'6L 21'220'v8e J qendd; €€l
00000502 | 9E°T6TL9T IS f [4%:15 44} G.'888'81L1 | 6v°06L'L¥1 | 88°18¢'¢L 9¢°.6€'c6l ! Ry n_n:w zel]
99'€69'L€EL'L | PO THTZIL Lr'290'GH8 i 00°'1€6'2€L'L (S6°12L'SLL) 65'222'20S'C | 00985 I¥6'L | Pov1L6'v8E 007 345
9G'¥06'0+0'L 90'7S6'889'T | 0S°LES'LLY \ 96 8916 M 09°26.°19¢'L | 05°260'120'2 ¥0'G¥6'€69'L 90'066'889°L | o) 0cl
onesey | aouejeg | SPBNIOA | paniaday JoA soueleg | ejeqo) %eqo} | 1Z/0g/940 | eweNpuny | #pung

YIUOW G 7 puny pajendoiddeun | LON sesuadx3 | LON Sanueney | pund Juang sesuSdx3 1Z/1/ | enusASY 1Z/L/L ‘wm souejeg pung w

, ! i

pajabpng

|___psjebpng

saouejeg pun4

Spung aAIasald }S9404

Ayunog puejsj yo0y

12202/0</y




86 VLY

pun e Unep|

wia-buot |

Ly'€8L'se 1se9 - ~.00°000'9Z 809
98'G€0'G61 - - 00°000'66L  98'GE dwedghemids 17 oee
v.'S¥6'S.8 85°068'01 - 1 00000988 2€'9E8  JSUOO®BISAIOI-ABQ  Geg
9¥'SES'E9L - - 1 000000°€9L  9p'seS  dwjesionyon  gg

- .- - - |- | Wed aig,  oce
81'8/6'GZ) - - - 00°000°6ZL | 8186 ﬂ, vSSiddd,  9gl
2L'9¥6'8.2 - 00°LLY |- 00000622 zL'€TY | eridd ¢l
¥8'99/'6E1 - e 1 00000'SEL | 899/ | ameddd  zgl
09'188'8/. . 6999L'92L - 1 00000°66L | 62'8Y0'09 | 00z  i¢l
8/'899'8/.'L | 9¥'/96'88 - 00°000'9€8°L | ¥Z'9EZ'IE | [elousn  ogl

aoueleg ysed W suie|n SjusW}saAu| SjuaW]saAuU| ,, ysed , SWeN pun4 | # pun4

|

soouejeg ysen

sSpun4 anJasald }Sa104

£€202/0E/v

Auno)y puejs| yo0y

105



' pun4 unien e

85°0L.L'6Y - - 00°000'6¥ - 85°0LL 809
LG'€65'202 - - 00000202 1665 dweppflemiids 17 9eg
LO'¥8€'v0L - - 00°000'0. L0'¥8¢ JsuoQgisalogd-Aed GEg
ov'zLe'szl - - . 00°000'821 orzeie _ dw|asio] Jlo9:  Lgg
0.'2.8'S6 - - - 00°000'56 0,2.8 ured ailg,  0gg
20'69.'221L - - - 00°000°221 20'69. vSSiddd gl
8L'€€T'1.2 606812 - 00000'¢.2 /8°8L¥ gendd €€l
G.'888'8Ll - - 000008} } 61888 amed dd  cel
16'89G'CrL 6001218 - 00°000'861} 00'6.2'9¢2 00Z 1€l
Ly'816'82h'L 1G°158'9S - 00°000'69%'L  ¥0'9..'02 [eJ8USS  0gl

aouejeg ysed swie|p SJUDWU]SBAU| | SJUSWIISSAU| ysed : SWEeN pun4 # pun4

wJia ] -buo |

saouejeg yseo

Spun4 aAI9sdid }S9404

¢cozc/0cly

I

Auno) pue|s| %20

106




Indian Bluff Clubhouse Report — May 2023

April Sales Numbers: 2023 2022 2021

Total 2023 season passes sold: 104 105 61

2023 season passes sold in April: 76 61 46

Rounds played: 2203 1340 1933

Golf Revenue’s: $47,981.61 $28,006.23 $39,140.96
Concession’s: $9,336.33 $5,813.96 $7,993.17
Season pass revenue: $51,050.00 $43,110.00 $29,817.00
ProShop: $2,911.09 $1761.67 $2323.40
Improvement Fund: $2724.50 $1610.75 $2352.00
Total Revenue for April: $111,279.03 $78,691.86 $79,199.22
Avg Spent/Player $27.34 $26.55 $25.58

April was a very good month at Indian Bluff. Despite the fact that the perception is the weather was not
very good, the reality was we had a pretty good month of weather. We had summer like temperatures for a week
early in the month, then went back to the normal April weather. Lots of ups and downs, some precipitation and
lots of wind. The early warm weather got people started for the season playing golf and it seemed to continue for
the rest of the month. Overall it let to the biggest April in my memory. Revenues are way up in comparison to
other April’s. Rounds are up, spending per player showed a significant increase, despite prices remaining pretty
much the same. Season pass sales are even with last season, | expect a few more passes, so they might actually
show an increase in sales this season. Even with a later than normal start to this season, numbers for March and
April combined are outpacing the 2022 season, and are very similar to outperforming at this point to the pandemic
2021 season.

Outings for the 2022 season will begin mostly in June, we have one outing in May. There has been a very
obvious shift for golf outings to prefer mid to late season dates in recent years and that is showing up in our outing
schedule this season. All my normal May outings have moved to later dates. The biggest issue with this is that the
late dates fill very fast leaving us little room for more outings. Overall the outing schedule appears to be shaping up
similar to the pre pandemic years. One thing to continue to watch will be performance of non outing weekend play
to weekend play with golf outings. During the pandemic non outing play many times outperformed outing play.
That would be a big change if that trend is to continue. If that continues we may need to look at raising the
minimum numbers needed for a golf outing, and forcing smaller outings to use tee time starts.

Looking ahead to the month of May, we are off to a bit of a cool start. Better weather appears to be in the
days ahead. Leagues are going to be up and running after this week, and our only May outing is coming up this first
week. With warmer weather in the next week, | would expect/hope that our strong start to the season will

continue.
107



Camping Report April 2023

llliniwek Forest Preserve

Apr-23 Apr-22 Apr-21
Units Rented 0 686 742
Monthly Fees $0.00 $9,943 $10,557
Year to Date Fees $0.00 $9,943 $10,557
Average Stay Length 0 4.57 3.37

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve

Apr-23 Apr-22 Apr-21
Units Rented 713 348 570
Monthly Fees $11,050.43 $5,310 $8,279
Year to Date Fees $11,050.43 $5,310 $8,279
Average Stay Length 3.69 2.85 2.44

Campgrounds LT opened March 31, llliniwek closed due to construction in 2023
Campgrounds Opened April 1, 2022

Campground Opened April 9, 2021

Campground Closed in April 2020 due to COVID-19

Campground Opended March 28th for Hliniwek & April 5th for Loud Thunder in 2019

Loud Thunder 2019 Fees include deffered income. Earned income for April 2019 approx. $2,464

Apr-20

$0
$0

Apr-20

$0
$0

Apr-19
657
$11,863
$11,863

NA

Apr-19
176

$6,240
$6,240

NA

108



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek FOI’CSt

Preserve
For the Month of April 2023 District

Rock Island County, Hlinois

Grounds Maintenance — Mic Holgerson, a forestry contractor, has cut and treated 3 acres of heavy infestation of
honeysuckle on very steep side slopes along a small drainageway at Amowa west. Staff has sprayed honeysuckle,
autumn olive, and multiflora rose in the 9™ street project area. About 3 acres was treated. Staff has also sprayed
thistle and teasel in the ball diamond prairie. Staff burned about 3 acres of prairie at Illiniwek. Staff trimmed
branches on electric site 40 through 50 to remove the lower branches so they do not rub the top of campers. Staff
also removed 5 dead ash trees, 1 dead elm, and 2 dead Scotch pines near and around the scenic overlook parking
area. Staff also remover 1 dead ash tree in the campground and trimmed branches on river primitive sites. Staff
also started mowing Illiniwek and Dorrance this month. Staff finished removing trees along the RR tracks in the 9™
street project area.

Building Maintenance Projects Performed— The brass water main that enters the Dorrance bathroom burst over

the winter and needed repaired. A 2’ section or pipe was replaced with a new shutoff installed by staff. Port Byron
installed the water meter and turned water on to the concession stand and public restroom at Dorrance. The water
line running to the concession stand burst over the winter under the asphalt road leading to concession stand. JL
Brady was able to do an emergency fix that repaired a 3’ section of poly water line and a new adapter at the end of
the pipe to connect to the concession stand. An asphalt patch was done on the road to repair where the water line
was dug up. The bathroom at Dorrance was opened and cleaned. Staff needed to replace a sloan valve toilet flusher
on the women’s side of the bathroom.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— No equipment repairs this month

Trails/Course/General facility conditions— Trails have been closed on and off in April due to wet weather.
Illiniwek is receiving bids to repair the decking on the GRT bridge 1 mile south of Cordova, IL. The bridge is 100’
long and 25 feet high over a creek. IDOT broomed the gravel off the GRT from winter plowing. FORC sponsored
3 work days at Illiniwek and Dorrance to correct some drainage issues on sections of trail and to repair berms.
Vandalism report- About 50 packages of red salad dressing was stepped on, rubbed on walls, and thrown
everywhere on the men’s side public restroom at Dorrance. The empty packages were flushed down the toilet
clogging it. Luckily staff was able to clean the mess up and unclog the toilet. Someone did burnouts in the outfield
on DI at Dorrance. Staff and URICRA volunteers were able to fill in ruts and flip sod over to fix the damage.
Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports— No accidents

Weather conditions— Above Average.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— No planned activities, outings, or events this month.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to be bid.

Upcoming Activities —On Friday May 12 there is a volunteer honeysuckle removal event at Amowa West from
10am to noon. Then on Saturday May 13 there is a volunteer garlic mustard pull at Illiniwek from 9am to 11am.
Misc.- The Mississippi river started flooding on April 20®. An 80’ section of new road that is under construction
leading to the boat ramp parking lot was/is under water. Construction on this section of road will be delayed until
water recedes and this area dries out enough to continue to install rock in order to lay asphalt. Staff also prepared
for flooding by moving dumpsters and tied the docks off so they would not float away. The rail road permits that
allow Porter Bros to widen the RR crossing will not be approved for another 30 days. The Eagle scout project at
Dorrance turned out great. The project included building a scorers table for diamond 1 and installing 12 interpretive
signs on the loam ranger trail at Dorrance about trees and birds. The garbage clean-up at Amowa east was cancelled
do too Centennial starting on the Amowa east parking lot. 3 individuals showed up for the Dorrance clean-up day
on Saturday April 22" for 2 hours. We cleaned out dug outs, fixed picnic tables, and raked leaves.

This report was prepared by:__ Mike Petersen Date__5-02-2023

109



Forest

Preserve
Report to Forest Preserve Committee District

Rock Island County, Hlinois

Name of Park _ Loud Thunder __
For the Month of _April 2023

Grounds Maintenance performed--
* Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles
¢ Cleaned pit toilets as needed
¢ (Cleaned burn rings
¢ Mowed grounds as needed
® Mowed prairies on north side of Loud Thunder road
* Burned all prairies on west side of preserve and two fallow fields south of horse corral and the
lower prairie at the Ralph Martin Conservation Area
* Removed storm damage as needed from storms early in the month
 Planted 25 oak trees in the equestrian campground area
* Checked trails for hazards and deadfalls
Building Maintenance projects performed--
¢ Cleaned maintenance shop
* Continued stocking the park office with concessions and memorabilia for the 2023 camping season
* Stocked shower buildings with cleaning supplies for the 2023 camping season
* Fixed urinal in horse corral shelter building
Equipment repairs and/or project performed--
* Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.
¢ Welded holes on jon boats
e Cleaned, blades on mowers as needed
Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. Trails were Closed for
the majority of the month to horses and bike traffic due to wet conditions.
Vandalism report—I have no vandalism to report for the month of April 2023.
Incidents--1 have no incidents to report for the month of April 2023.

Accidents reports--I have no accidents to report for the month of April 2023.

110



Weather conditions—We started the month off with some pretty sever storms in the area. Fortunately,
Loud Thunder sustained very little storm damage during these events. Weather has been colder than
normal and we have received less precipitation than is normal for our area during this time of year.
Activities/Events/Outings held at park— Early on in the month we hosted the LT50 where the
participants run 50 miles on the trails during a 12 hour period. This has been the third race I have hosted
with the organizer, Joshua Sun, and he has made this an event that outdoor enthusiasts look forward to
coming to each spring.

Volunteer Hours—I had two volunteers who cut a few downed trees off the Hauberg Trail for a total of 8
hours this month.

This month we saw our camping numbers double from those in previous years. Some of these
campers can be attributed to Illiniwek being closed but I have also met dozens who discovered the
preserve by word of mouth. The weekends have been pretty cold so that has slowed a lot of the tent
camping, but folks with RV trailers have been steadily patronizing the preserve since we opened March
31°. Tam very hopeful that this trend continues and we continue to grow our camping numbers as the
season continues.

The warmer weather and the lilacs in bloom have brought out the mushroom hunters here at the
preserve. Vehicles can be seen parked all over the place near the timber while the drivers and occupants
scour the woods for morels. The boating activity is really starting to pick up at the public boat ramp as
local fishermen are getting the boat out to try out the new electronics that they got over the winter. Lake
George water temp is currently sitting in the low 50’s so it won’t be long before the crappies make their
way into the shoreline to spawn. On the weekends we are seeing a multitude of people who are coming
out to explore our trail systems and enjoy the woods.

In the latter half of the month the Blackhawk Highway Construction Career Training students
began coming out to the preserve to work on some projects for me. They poured three bench pads, two of
which are located at the park office and one that is located on the shoreline at Lone Cedar Shelter. They
are currently working on a very unique project in Indian Meadow campground where I have them building
an ADA compliant campsite designed for persons with mobility issues to tent camp. This is a very
important project as this region has very few sites to offer for campers who have mobility issues. When
one is fortunate enough to get an ADA compliant site it is typically not very private like the five compliant
sites that I currently offer located in the RV campgrounds. This site should be ready for campers by

Memorial Day and I am really excited to have a site like this to offer here at Loud Thunder.

Ben Mills Superintendent
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, Ralph Martin Conservation Area 05/03/23

111



Soil Map—Rock Island County, lllinois

AV,‘“"" ;Q{/ J\m Iﬁs

ur 22 1TW
W AT

A1¢ 3T 49N 4P 3T4FN

41° 3 S6°N é" . 419 3US6°N
719800 2000 TAR00 720400 720600 T20800
: :
8] Map Scale: 1:8,020 ¥ printed on A portrait (8.5" x 11") sheet. S
B N g 100 20 %00 &0 R
mm_,w__,«m.lm
[4] 350 70 1400 2100
Map projection: Web Mercator  Comer coordinates: WGSS4 Edge tics: UTM Zone 15N WGS84
112
uspba  Natural Resources Web Soil Survey 4/5/12023
4l rAnconiatian Qarvica National Coonerative Soil Survev Page 1 of 3



Attendance
Total Paid
Pass Holder Admission

(Memberships, FunBundie, Zooseum)
Total Free

(Guest Pasess, 2 & under, iL School Students, Free Day)

Total

Attendance Breakdown

Total Paid
Adult
Senior
Child
Other
Pass Holder Admission
Zoo Membership
Funbundle
Zooesum
Total Free
Guest Pass
2 & Under
IL School
Free Day
Other-Misc
Total

Niabi Zoo Monthly Attendance Report for April 2023

Apr-23 Apr-22 Variances YTD 2023 YTD 2022 Variances

2,178 3,262 -1,084 2,178 3,262 -1,084
1,180 1,054 126 1,180 1,054 126
1,345 848 497 1,345 848 497
4,703 5,164 -461 4,703 5,164 -461

Apr-23 Apr-22 Variances YTD 2023 YTD 2022 Variances

2,178 3,262 -1,084 2,178 3262 -1,084
1,434 2,233 1,434 2233
123 121 123 121
621 908 621 908
0 0 0 0
1,180 1,054 126 1,180 1054 126
632 691 632 691
337 202 337.00 202
211 161 211.00 161
1,345 848 497 1,345 848 497
7 34 7 34
285 364 285 364
924 378 924 378
0 0 0 0
129 72 129 72
4,703 5,164 -461 4,703 5,164 -461

2022 Opening Day: Monday, April 18
2023 Opening Day: Monday, April 17

113



Niabi Zoo report for April
Lee Jackson

5/4/2023

Administrative

e  Work completed on the marmoset exhibit refurbish at the Admin building. The work consisted
of replacing damaged drywall, installing protective wall coverings, soil replacement, electrical
upgrades, and instillation of a misting system.

e Work continues on the Painted dog exhibit. Basic work structural work completed on both
viewing decks. Work on holding den, auxiliary yards, and septic tank underway. Original dig
barrier was found not to have been installed as described. New dig barrier put in place.

e Lee submitted grant to ZAA conservation fund for field conservation work in South America.

e Preparing application materials for nutritional study grant through the ZAA.

e Lee appeared as a guest on Quad Cities Live to promote the zoo and the Birthday celebration.

e Participated in 3 Painted dog, and 1 Prairie dog meetings with contractors. Continue working
closely with painted dog contractors to work out issues as they arise.

e Forms have been put in place to start concrete work at prairie dogs. Both projects are on
schedule.

e Began planning and preliminary conceptual planning for upgrades and additions to the domestic
animal area. These would include a “sky bridge” allowing animals to pass overhead to a new
paddock in the area adjacent to the guinea pig area, the replacement of old fencing, and
expanded utilities in the area.

¢ Began conceptual planning on a new bear exhibit that would be placed between the Painted
dog exhibit and the Pallas cat exhibit as is in our masterplan.

e Met again with staff to plan a renovation of the Biodiversity building. A summary report is in
preparation.

¢ Lee did a number of onsite, and studio interviews to promote the zoo opening and visitation.

e Working with the foundation to help add content to their new website.

e Lee met with Foundation President and guest service manager plan for future events.

e Lee met with Foundation President and WQAD to discuss partnership for Boo at the Zoo.

¢ Lee met with the firm “Zoo Media” to discuss possible partnerships to produce a Niabi Zoo
labeled boxed water that would be distributed to local retailers. We also discussed other
sponsor ship opportunities that could allow us to pay for such things as security cameras,
Electric vehicle charging stations, and Zoo led educational trips among others.

e Lee met with representatives of Enterprise rental to discuss the possibility of utilizing their truck
rental program and their used vehicle program. We also discussed the possibility of a
partnership involving onsite branding.

e Discussed with Mindfire ways to bring more attention to the conservation work at the zoo.

114



Animal Department-May 2023

0.1 Pallas’s Cat arrived into quarantine, we will begin introductions the 2" week of May with male for a
breeding recommendation
Guinea Pig Habitat opening second week of May

Tamarin Habitat has completed renovations and the primates have returned
Admin Animal Gallery reopened this week

Animal Attendants first full week, they are doing great!

Volunteers/Gardens and NEST

135 hours

Hosted Wells Fargo Volunteer groups in the NEST this week

Zoo Free Library

This initiative was the brainchild of Tammy Schmidt. At the zoos entrance, just off the parking lot we have
placed a “take one, leave one” book box filled with animal related reading materials for young readers. It
has already been incredibly popular with visitors.

GUEST SERVICES- April 2023

Despite the unfavorable weather conditions, we have utilized this time effectively by organizing
and setting things in order. Furthermore, we are also taking advantage of this time to train our
new staff members comfortably, allowing them to learn about the zoo and better understand
how to assist our guests. We are looking forward to Field Trip season in May!

o GIFT SHOP:

o We had the gift shop open for employees to shop before the official season
began. This is a way to help us train our new staff and simultaneously provide a
perk for employees.

o Guests have been excited to see some new merchandise we are featuring in the
gift shop this season- Such as swaddle babies, plush animal vet/care kits, and
Custom Magnets & Puzzles featuring photos taken by Keepers of some of our
animals.

115



o The gift shop will partner with the Animal Enrichment team each month to
feature a particular animal and its Animal Art. Plus, we will spotlight some items
from the gift shop of that animal. For example, April was the Sloth, and this
month is the Binturong. This addition has been a great conversation starter with
new staff and guests.

o The gift shop sold $6,177 in merchandise for April.

CONCESSIONS:

o We are excited to have Bubble’s Boba Tea @ the Zoo. And so far, the guests love
it too!
o Front Concessions will be open every day-10:30-4:30. Salads, Wraps, Bubble Tea,
Iced Coffee, walking tacos, hot dogs, and more.
Back Concessions will be open every day-11-3:30 starting in May (stay tuned).
Popcorn, cotton candy, and energy drinks.
o Full menu linked on our website, and we will continue to promote and get the
word on Facebook and enews.
o April- $503 paid to the zoo.

NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:

o Online Membership Egift Cards- 19/51,835

o Niabi Zoo Memberships/Funbundles-436/514,504
New/283, Renewed/153

o Funbundle Deposit for March- $5,090

o Zooseum Passes sold at the zoo/ 3-5375

o  Working with VS| to learn how to utilize their Email program- The goal is to send
out a monthly email reminder to members who will expire within that month.
The first one was sent at the end of April to members who would expire in May.

CAROUSEL:

o The maintenance team built a wooden hut for the carousel operator, which
looks fantastic. The staff is very excited and thankful, especially with the weather
we have been having.

o We are waiting to paint/stain it and will also be ordering some signage for the
outside.

GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS:

o 25/$795
o We will continue to promote these in our monthly newsletter and on our
Facebook page.
ADOPTS:

o 2/5150

116



o We will continue to promote these in our monthly newsletter and on our
Facebook page.

o Once the Painted Dogs and Prairie Dogs are here- these animals will be added to
our list of animals that can be adopted.

SCOOTERBUG (wheelchairs, ECVs, Strollers & Scooterpals:

o We have received our 5 Scooter pals! These are motorized animals that guests
can rent through a QR code @ the zoo w/credit card payment. And so far, the
guests who have taken them for a spin have loved them. Great for all ages!

o We are also waiting on our 4 new ECVs to arrive. Motorized scooters are more in
demand than wheelchairs, so we decided to have more available to offer to our
guests.

PEPSI (4 vending machines & product @ the Concession stand):
o nfa
PENNY PRESS MACHINES (2 machines/1 @ gift shop & 1- back concessions) :

o nfa

EVENTS (Members Only & Pints) :

o Members Only Zoo Preview/Egg Hunt- We had 700 members come through the

gates. They could enjoy Free Train and Carousel rides, egg hunts for 2-8 yrs olds,
a Scavenger hunt for 9-12yr olds, Bubble Tea from the concession stand, and
walk around the zoo.
The staff did an excellent job, and it was a great event.

o The following Members Only event will be July 27" 5:30-8:30 pm. It's Members
Only Night at the Zoo!

o Started the conversation with The Foundation on what events they want to
organize/host this season. It will be a collaborative approach, so we want to
ensure we are all on the same page and explore all ideas.

WEBSITE:

o We have been working with a VSI tech to ensure our software is as user-friendly
as possible for both Staff & Guests. The easier it is for both, the more
streamlined and efficient the process and experience. This is ongoing, and we
will continue with it throughout the season.

o The zoo is committed to providing an inclusive and accessible experience for all
of our guests, and we continue to add/improve on ways to do this. For example,
we have added an Accessibility page on our website under Plan your visit- We've
always had a Zoo Accessibility section. However, this one is easier for guests to
find, and we’ve added more information.

117



On the Accessibility page, we have added information that is intended to help
any guest get the most out of their visit by providing some general information
about the accessibility of our grounds and exhibits, which includes Kulture City-
sensory bags that guests can now check out for free, Zoo grounds, restrooms,
service animals, rides, and food allergens- We will continue to expand this. The
goal is to add some pictures as well.

We are working with Mindfire to update our Zoo map with new exhibits and
have added some accessibility information.

e STAFFING/HIRING/TRAINING:

o A big part of management’s job Feb- April is hiring, onboarding, and training the

seasonal staff. So far, we have hired more than 60 seasonals for this season and
continue receiving applications daily. This is a big difference from the past
several years. Very exciting!

All seasonals must fill out the new hire paperwork, go through our orientation
then train at each of their departments. We are always looking for ways to
improve this process because at least half the seasonal staff are new to the zoo
every season. Also, Opening the zoo on a Monday facilitates a smoother start for
our new staff, leading to a more enjoyable experience for our guests. This also
allows our team to gradually adjust to increasing visitor numbers and provide
more comprehensive support to our guests on busier days.

Doing some research on several platforms that could make onboarding,
scheduling, and communication more streamlined for seasonals & management.

¢ MARKETING:

o

We had lost access to our Facebook account for at least a month, and as of 4/26,
we regained it! It was an unfortunate time to lose access due to the zoo getting
ready to open. However, we are back and will continue to post regularly.

Starting in April, we will send a monthly newsletter to our email list to get the
word out about Memberships, animal encounters, events, bday parties, etc. We
want to ensure the community knows all the incredible things the zoo offers.

Customer Feedback/Reviews:

o

We get the family passes here every year! They have events throughout the year
for families, and the zoo is well-maintained. There is a train ride that goes
throughout the entire zoo as well as a merry-go-round. We love see the animals
here!

Great place for a little day trip with kids!

Love the zoo!

Nice little zoo! &

118



WORTH THE TRIP! You get so up close to the animals, the train & unique
playground are great for little ones, and feeding the GIANT koi fish... that's the
best part! Perfect size zoo to walk and see all the animals without missing
anything and not feel dead tired after. The gift shop is actually AFFORDABLE for a
zoo too!

119



Conservation, Education & Development Report — April, 2023

Education/Events

4/5 - Nick registered our Earth Day Event with EarthDay.org
4/6 — Nick prepared the PowerPoint for Where the Wild Things Are outreach program.
4/6-7 - Joel, Nick and Sydney set up tables and chairs for Lunch with the Bunny. Nick prepared
the activity plan and the template for the egg decorating craft. Sydney prepared the bunny face
craft and cut out the craft materials. Joel and Nick decorated the classroom. Nick went shopping
for iced tea, lemonade, paper plates, and other needed materials.
Sydney wrote interpretation worksheets for Domestic Animals, Africa, Invertebrate/Pollinator
sections and presented to education staff before presenting on grounds with Nick & Kira.
4/2-19 - Nick edited the Domestic Animal Naturalist & Attendant training video and finished the
Domestic Animal training packet and made the quiz for Moodle. Joel made final edits to the
video and recorded to Youtube then set up the Moodle training course.
Nick prepared maps for the outside exhibits and put them into ZooMonitor and helped prepare
behavior observation training with Joel. Also added Colobus Monkeys to ZooMonitor.
4/11 - Nick & Sydney removed decorations from Lunch with the Bunny and returned materials
along with the throne back to the NEST with Joel.
4/12 - Joel, Nick, & Sydney hosted exhibitor table at Youth Summer Activities Expo at the
Arsenal to promote Zoo Camps.

o Set up for Environmental Educators Association of Illinois workshop in the Gallery and

classroom.

4/13 — Conducted a tour for the EEAI conference attendees and facilitated workshop for 15
participants, including Nick, Sydney and Joel.
4/14 — Nick attended the EEAI conference and hosted exhibitor table. He networked with many
people and attended three workshops that gave him ideas for camp activities.
4/15 — Nick & Kira presented mock Zoo Camp to train Educators. Joel presented Animal Behavior
Observation training for Educators and Nick demonstrated the use of ZooMonitor. All educators
practiced interpretation with feedback.
4/19 — Sydney updated the zoo camp shadowbox to this year’s camp information. Joel prepared
conservation and supporters shadowbox information. Kira and Sydney installed in the
shadowbox display boards.
4/18-21 - Nick prepared in-person training schedule, checklist and attendance sheet for JZKs
and adult Volunteers. Added adult volunteers to Moodle and removed inactive JZKs.
4/20 - Sydney & Nick prepared activities for Earth Day which included an upcycle table with
upcycled t-shirts and a native species table with pelts and scat matching game. Also determined
how long the train education script should be.
4/21 - Joel & Nick hosted exhibitor table St. Ambrose’s Earth Day Fair.
4/22 - Niabi Zoo Earth Day Celebration. Native American Coalition of the QC, Wild Ones, Nahant
Marsh, Progressive Action for the Common Good, NAACP, and Niabi’s Conservation Educators
hosted exhibitor tables.
4/25 - Kira and Nick began revising conservation crisis fact sheets for Wildlife Trafficking, Palm
0il, Animal Welfare, Exotic Pet Trade, Painted Dog Research Trust, & Snow Leopard Trust
4/27 - Joel conducted Goals, Objectives, and Education standards training for educators

o Virtual Zoo Experience for Shortcut in New York — Biodiversity tour = $150
4/29 - Joel conducted tour training and interpretation practice with educators

Graphics/Website

Joel working on African Painted Dog graphics, History graphics and display
Joel prepared Saving Species Scavenger Hunt ticket and images to be sold on WebTrac
Joel added pages to Conservation dropdown menu on website

120



Development

e Joel wrote grant for Mark Schwiebert Fund for $2850 to support conservation trip to Zimbabwe and
emailed details to Zoo Foundation to enter in to on-line application.
e 4/6 —Joel attended workshop Generosity Crisis - Connection to Social Impact hosted by RDA & QC2030
o Joel had development meeting with Lee
e 4/7 - Joel attended QCCF Development Link meeting about grant writing

Donations to the Zoo

Institutional Development - 2023 ~ April
Designation ZDonor# Zoo o | Donors | ‘Amount
General Donation 3 $245 6 $245.00
Admission Gifts 4 $222 4 $221.50
Adopt 2 $150 2 $150.00
Conservation 0 $0.00
Scavenger Hunt/Cards 2 $10 2 $10.00

Planned Giving 1 $13,810 1| $13,810.37 ‘

Conservation
e BIiCAN-4/13
¢ Painted Dog Research Trust — Joel prepared power point for PDRT intern program and presented
to interested candidates at Augustana College. Joel facilitated Intern interviews over Zoom with
Dr. Greg Rasmussen and 3 candidates from Augustana College who will be going to Zimbabwe
for 4 weeks from June to July, 2023.

Volunteers

e 4/5-7 — Nick prepared the JZK interview schedule and sent out the interview links.

e 4/8,11, 13 - Junior Zoo Keeper interviews. Education team discussed 38 candidates and made
selections.

e 4/15 - Nick updated the JZK acceptance letter. Nick and Kira added the new JZKs to Moodle.
Acceptance letters and training instructions were sent to 38 selected candidates.

e 4/20 - Received Volunteer notebooks/journals and began distributing to volunteers and will give to
JZKs upon completion of training.

e Education team conducted 8 adult volunteer interviews.

e Volunteers & JZKs completing on-line training 1 & 2 and sending confirmations.

e 4/29 - In-person training 3 for volunteers. 19 JZK and one adult volunteer attended.

Volunteer service report:
Apr 2023

Type Hours Count
Adult 176.60 12
Intern 0.00 0
Junior Zoo Keeper | 76.00 19
Special Event 0.00 0
Grand total 252.60 31

Paid FTE/hour $18.80

121



e Media appearances
o Mediacom — Keeping up with the QC - 4/5
o WVIK radio show with Kai Swanson — 4/15

122



Increases in inventory
Clown anemonefish
Tiger ratsnake

Pallas Cat

Decreases in inventory
Budgerigar

jCentral Asian Tortoise

Blue death-feigning beetle
Seba's short-tailed bat
Northern clearwater crayfish
Fennec Fox

Golden-headed lion tamarin

Monthly Animal Inventory Report
April 2022

Quanity Date Explanation Cost

0.0.2 5-Apr purchase $ 50.00
0.0.2 21-Apr purchase $600
0.1 19-Apr loanin

Quanity Date  Explanation Cost
0.0.1 19-Apr death
0.1 28-Apr donation
0.0.1 22-Apr death
0.1 19-Apr death
0.0.1 1-Apr death
1.0 19-Apr loan transfer
0.1 20-Apr death

123



Jeff Craver
\

From: Hannah Stockton
Sent: Friday, May 5, 2023 12:08 PM
To: Lee Jackson; Jeff Craver; Cassie Sullivan
Subject: April Monthly Reports
Attachments: Animal Inventory 2023 .xIsx; Zoo 2023 Monthly Report.xlsx
Number Participants Income
Group Outing 1 40 $531.75

April Field Trips 3 groups / 183 students

Hannah Stockton

Office Manager

309-799-3482 x 224

13010 Niabi Zoo Rd. | Coal Valley, IL 61240

1 124



Jeff Craver

From: Scott Hesselberg

Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 12:40 PM
To: Lee Jackson

Cc: Jeff Craver

Subject: April Maintenance report

April Maintenance report:

Put out all picnic tables, park benches, etc.
Repaired winch at Giraffe barn.

Repaired gate at Red River hogs.

Took down winter plastic cover outdoor exhibits.
Repaired concrete waterer at Rhino yard.

Repaired Colobus entrance door.

Dewinterize Reptile house.

Built a shelter hut at Carousel.

Repaired broken vent cover on roof of Biodiversity.
Repaired waterer in Giraffe barn.

Repaired broken shift cable at Colobus monkey house.
Put up shade sails at Giraffe yard.

Put up parking lot flags.

Built a leen to for Scooterpals at the gift shop.

Put up a plexiglass viewing shield at Gibbons.
Repaired door lock at Gibbons building.

Installed struts, springs, stabilizer kits, and brake hoses on white zoo keeper van.

Repaired Gate #6.

Snaked out the drain in Carnivore quarantine.
Repaired Mixed Primates fence.

Installed the fountain in front retention pond.
Installed new toilet in maintenance shop restroom.
Repaired shifter cable on gator#11.

Replaced broken landscape posts at Koi pond and Biodiversity.
Repaired tailgate on dumptruck.

Took down coin feeder stands at domestic animals.
Serviced gator#6 and installed 2 new tires.

Repaired gate latch at Pallas cats.

Put up plexi at Tamarins exhibit and repaired mesh.
Removed bushes and trees around Cat house.
Repaired brakes on Chevy Suburban.

125



Forest Preserve District Fore T rve

Rock Island County District

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of May 2023.

Notes or follow-up from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting

Forwarded information pertaining to admission fees to Niabi Zoo to the Commission after the
April Commission meeting as well as some information pertaining to the concessionaire at the
zoo this season.

Awaiting signature from River Action on the MOU approved last month.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of May

District Monthly Disbursements Claims

The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month enclosed are typical for this
time of year as the need for operational supplies has begun. There was one flagged claim for a
missing receipt in which staff is trying to rectify.

Several Transfers of Appropriations were needed in the General Fund to cover an increase in
operating as well as basic repairs/maintenance with the Loud Thunder Dept.

Resolutions

There are several resolutions to consider this month.

The resolution regarding the loan to the Niabi Zoo Fund from the General Fund to be
considered is required as the zoo fund depleted its cash funds available. The Niabi Zoo
Fund Balance is still recovering from the loss of funds due to the pandemic. The Fund
began the fiscal year below District’s policy with an improvement from the year prior
balance. This fiscal year is rather non-typical as the Fund is supporting its typical
operational costs in addition to two large capital improvements that are being fund
through reimbursable grants and reimbursements from the foundation. This loan is
expected to meet the zoo’s needs until the first tax distribution. Then upon the receipt
of tax distributions the loan will be repaid.

The resolution regarding overspent general ledgers within the Niabi Zoo Fund is
required as operating supplies and professional services have utilized all the funds
appropriated and there are not significant enough funds elsewhere to transfer.

The resolution regarding Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Appropriations is required as
additional claims pertaining to the project has come due. The contractor has been on
toud Thunder Forest Preserve  liliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

126
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore L erve

ROCk ‘Sla n d COU nty RMB};@?}&I(S!E Tilinois

site since March and additional claims will be coming forth requiring additional
resolutions. The project is expected to be completed in August and at that time a final
report will be submitting requesting reimbursement of $436,100.

The resolution listed as “A Resolution forming a Committee on Local Government
Efficiency” is available for your review and consideration. This is state mandated
requirement of units of government like the Forest Preserve District. The Committee
will consist of all the members of the Commission, the District Director and two Rock
Island County residents, Karen Dahlstrom and Holly Sparkman. It addition to the
resolution some additional information, provided by the Illinois Association of Park
Districts, was included that reviews general facts and questions pertaining to the reason
the District is required to form this Committee and its purpose.

Ordinances
There were no ordinances to consider this month.

Other Business noted on the Executive Committee Agenda

Consider an agreement with Hutchison Engineering for services to design, provide
construction plans and bid documents, review bids and assist in contract administration,
as well supervise the construction of a stormwater improvements at Indian Bluff Golf
Course. Fund were appropriated in the FY 24 budget to address the culvert near the tee
on hole #7 and the retention area and pond at hole #18. Staff wish to proceed with this
vendor so that the project can be bid later this summer with construction to begin late
fall to minimize daily play at the golf course.

Consider a revised agreement with Klingner & Associates P.C. for improvements at Niabi
Zoo. While the Commission approved an agreement last month, that agreement was
submitted prematurely as additional surveying and structural reviews will be required
for the big cat and eagle exhibit renovations.

Consider the purchase of a John Deere Compact Track Loader (skid steer) and
attachments for Illiniwek Forest Preserve in the amount of $118,042.76. The District is
using the government contract from C&F Sourcewell #32119-JDC (PG CV CG 73) CCE.
This item was budgeted in FY 24 and will not take possession until after July 1, most
likely due to build, delivery and dealer preparation requirement until sometime this fall.
The item is cost is over what staff have initially budgeted so fund from elsewhere within
the General Fund will be required to cover the difference.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Con servation Area
127
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore T erve

Rock Island County JDistrict

Consider two proposals from the District’s request for proposal (RFP) for auditing
services for FY 23, 24, & 25. The District received two proposals, one from Sikich and
the other from Lauterbach & Amen, LLP. Both firms have offices out of Napperville, IL
in addition both firms met the basic requirements detailed throughout the RFP. The
Auditor and staff reviewed both proposals and with each meeting the prerequisites put
forth, the decision comes down to cost. The completed proposals with fees included
are available for your review.

Facility Usage throughout the District

Loud Thunder and Indian Bluff course opened for camping and golf the first weekend in
April with the zoo’s opening day being April 17*". The weather brought some beautiful
days and some absolutely miserable with snow/sleet and 40 plus mhp winds. Overall it
was a relatively dry month. Illiniwek did not open for camping due to the construction
of the main campground road and bike trail construction. Illiniwek is experiencing some
flooding in about 10-15% of the construction area located in front of the park office.

The river is receding slowly and if it continues to do so along with dry weather ahead the
contractor should be able to complete the project by the May 22" completion date so
the campground can open for Memorial Day weekend. April is normally one the slowest
in terms of revenue generation and even with Illiniwek closed the General Fund out
performed last year’s due to a strong showing from the golf course. The Niabi Zoo Fund
however was not as lucky due to the unseasonable cold and windy weekend weather
that occurred after their opening. General usage of the other District facilities was
dictated by the weather per usual with folks using the trails, boating and fishing at Lake
George when conditions were conducive to do so. Morel season was rather slow due to
the lack of warmth and precipitation the later part of the month.

Staff throughout the District are in full operational mode taking care of seasonal
maintenance and services. In May more and more shelter rentals will start occurring,
golf leagues will get underway and school buses filled with kids going to the zoo will be
the norm. Staff will begin working on FY 25 budget preparations, reviewing operational
schedules, equipment and maintenance needs. Staff will begin inputting appropriation
requests into the NWS financial software sometime the first half of June. A full FY 25
budget workbook will be presented to the Executive Committee sometime at the end of
July for consideration at the regularly scheduled August committee meetings.

Zoo Foundation
The next meeting of the Zoo Foundation is May 15™ at Niabi Zoo. Unfortunately, the
Foundation had to cancel the celebration of the zoo’s 60" year in operation due to lack

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

128
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Leamn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District For Y cerve

Rock Island County JDistrict

of ticket sales for the event at the Rust Belt. The zoo and the foundation will however
incorporate the milestone at other events and activities throughout the 2023 season.

Union

No grievances were filed by the union for the month of April. A Labor/Management meeting
was requested to discuss proposed changes to the Zookeeper | position proposed by
management.

Construction Projects throughout the District

The parking areas at Améwa East and West have been graded and concrete has been poured
with pavers being installed. Amdwa West has had some grading done around the construction
site as well and appears ready to be seeded. At Améwa East additional grading will be required
and both sites are awaiting installation of lighting which had a long lead time. At Améwa East an
old house foundation was filled with unneeded soils and an old septic tank was properly put out
of use as well by the contractor. Signage was developed and produced for staff to install when
conditions present themselves in May. Staff continue to waiting on the results from the winter
plantings they performed at both sites. A forestry contractor has been manually cutting and
spraying an area infested with honeysuckle at Améwa West with the last remaining fund from
the Illinois Clean Energy Foundation. Train construction will occur later this year with a
preliminary trail map enclosed with Mr. Petersen’s monthly report.

The llliniwek Great River Trail & Support Facility phase 1 project continues to proceed as
planned as the Mississippi River flooding is only affecting a small portion of the project. Staff
finally secured the proper insurance requirement so the engineers could make the proper
request to the railroad to bore a sanitary sleeve from the park to the other side of RT 84. The
insurance requirement was required as the sanitary sleeve will be bored under the railroad that
runs along RT 84. In a separate railroad issue associated with the project, the railroad has not
scheduled a time in which they will increase the travel width at the entrance of the park. The
District really has no control over when or how the railroad will conduct the work. The
contractor at the project unfortunately had to remove several tons of what the Hutchison
Engineers deemed to be unsuitable rock base. The rock received had too much other material
to be suitable for the road/trail base. The issue is really between the contractor and the quarry
in which the rock came from. Staff look forward to the project being completed and getting the
campground cleaned up from the flood and having a productive 2023 camping season.

The African Painted Dog exhibit continues to move along with the two observation sites
completed. The underground utilities and dig barriers beneath the original fencing were put in
place. Finish grading on the exterior of the exhibit has occurred and the placement of large
landscaping blocks are being set in the interior. Upgrades and modifications within the exhibit
housing have also occurred. The project is expected to be completed in mid-June.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

129
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore eve

ROCk !S l a n d COU nty Rm‘lk)ls}n§}(li:}§r$ Hhnois

The Prairie Dog Exhibit is also underway at the zoo with the large excavation of hole in which dig
barriers will be installed and concrete poured on the sides. In the coming weeks the project
work site should have something more visually to offer. Estimated completion is mid-August.

Items of note for the Current Month

* The first of April staff had a overview on how to best utilize RecConnect which
allows staff to send emails to prior registered participants notifications.

® The three-honeybee hives behind the Park Office at Loud Thunder appear to be
healthy and the second super will be installed shortly.

® Participated in a couple construction update meetings with Estes and staff via
Zoom to discuss change orders and other project related necessities.

¢ Attended and conducted the quarterly meeting of the lllinois Association of
Conservation District quarterly meeting Starved Rock Park Visitor’s Center. At
the quarterly meeting the association membership held a strategic planning
session. Staff is the President of the association for one more year and hopes to
enact some of the discussion items the group indicated it would like to see the
association go. Dan Kane, Executive Director of the Boone County Conservation

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  lliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

130

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!

t



Forest Preserve District For erve

Rock Island County woistrict

District announced his retirement which will go into effect later this summer.
Dan will be missed by the association but not forgotten.

® Attended the Niabi Zoo Foundation meeting April 17, the IMPACT recognition
ceremony April 19, and River Action’s Fish & Fire event on April 28t

® US Army Corps of Engineer’s annual development report was submitted to the
District Engineer, no development of the leased area within Loud Thunder
Forest Preserve is planned.

* Unfortunately, was not able to attend the Il Director’s Roundtable meeting in
Pekin on April 21 due to being under the weather with a sinus infection which
affected my vision.

* Hosted a representative from the State Records Division as staff have been
doing some spring cleaning. Staff are awaiting a second visit so a permit can be
secured and old records can be properly disposed of.

® Parks Day at the Capitol this year was held at the capital this year, however no
staff attended due to scheduling conflicts. Staff hope to attend next year
showing off completed projects funded through the legislature and continue
advocating for all things park and conservation related.

* Filed April sales tax for the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund.

* Filed monthly grant reporting pertaining to the African Painted Dog Exhibit
project and executed an extension for the particular grant.

® Resubmitted audit materials through GATA as the first submission was rejected
as it did not include a peer review letter from the District’s external auditor.
The District appears to now be in compliance with all GATA requirements.

* Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the
Illinois Distinguished Agency Accreditation program.

¢ Participated in the monthly IPRA webinar educational series on April 12t

® Participated in the IPRA Forest Preserve & Conservation Section monthly meeting via
zoom on April 13.

* Reviewing needed FY 23 budget adjustments due to new bargaining agreement and
other changes since its adoption in September of 2021.

® Enclosed is the quarterly statement of the Loud Thunder Endowment, the
spendable balance is $72,400 in which staff will make requests to withdrawal
those funds later in the year.

® Conducted two short Lake George fishery inspections, nothing to report
unfortunately

* Memorial Day Holiday is May 29th, which kicks off the official start of summer
even though it doesn’t feel like we really have had a spring. The Loud Thunder
Boat Rental will open on the 26" and run until Labor Day.

® Hopefully the weather will get warm and stay relatively dryl

Respectfully submitted this 5th day of May, 2023
By Jeffrey D. Craver

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Hiliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park Martin Conservation Area
131

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | tearn | PLAY!



pE———a
m Preliminary Notice of lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund
Contribution Rate for Calendar Year 2024

Date April 2023
Employer name ROCK ISLAND CO FOREST PRES DT Employer No. 03526
The empioyer rate below Is based on a 19 year amortization perlod for most employers. Overfunded

employers will recelve a letter outlining options avallable to accelerate the amortization of their
overfunding (which reduces rate) if they so choose.

Your IMRF contribution rates on all earnings paid to IMRF members and employer rate in the 2024
calendar year are as follows:

IMRF Contributions
Regular
Member Contributions (tax-deferred) ............... 4.50%
Employer Contributions
* Retirement Rate
Normal Cost........coeeecrieiireice e, 4.70%
Funding Adjustment <over> under ................... 1.1%
Net Retirement Rate ...........c..ccocccoevvvnivicnennn. 6.11%
* Other Program Benefits
DEath........oovvvvvveeereereeeeeeseeeeeeseses s 0.20%
Dis@bility ............oooveveerrrerrereereeenn, 0.08%
Supplemental Benefit Payment 0.62%
Early Retirement Incentive ............................... 0.00%
* TOTAL EMPLOYER RATE............cocoeeerrrrerrmecne 7.01%

The Final Notice of IMRF Contribution Rates for Calendar Year 2024 will be posted in November 2023.
If you have any questions regardit;g this preliminary rate notice, please contact the IMRF Employer
Account Analyst at 1-800-ASK-IMRF.

ROCK ISLAND CO FOREST PRES DT
JEFFREY D, CRAVER, DIRECTOR
19406 LOUD THUNDER RD

ILLINOIS CITY IL 61259-9612

132



Fund Statement

QUAD CITIES

Community N
Foundatior¥ v

Generosity lives here.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Endowment
Period: January 01, 2023 through March 31, 2023

Beginning Fund Balance / Equity

Additions -
Dividend Income - (other)
Realized Gain / (Loss) - (other)
Unrealized Gain / (Loss) - (other)
Total Additions
Subtractions -

Foundation Administrative Fees
Investment / Mgmt Fees (other)
Total Subtractions

Ending Fund Balance / Equity
Endowed Balance Available to Spend / Grant
Liabilities - n/a

Fund Investment Strategy

Gift Receipts — period
n/a

Total Gifts — period

Grant / Scholarship Commitments / Payments - period
n/a

Total Grants — period

Period
$1,276,285.26
7,886.68
-800.00

31,290.74
$38,377.42

3,639.33
2,494.81
$6,134.14
$1,308,528.54
$72,400.00

n/a

Signature Investment Program -

American Bank & Trust

n/a
$0.00

n/a
$0.00

852 Middle Road / Suite 100 / Bettendorf, 1A 52722 (561%5326-2840

www. QCCommunityFoundation.org / #GenerositylLivesHere





